Quality health plans & benefits Healthier living Financial well-being Intelligent solutions



# 2014 Aetna Preferred Drug (formulary) Guide

Four Tier/Essential Drug List Individual: IL

www.aetna.com



# Do you have questions?

Call the toll-free number on your member ID card. Or visit **www.aetna.com/individuals-families/health-insurance-exchange.html** for the most up-to-date information.

#### **Dear Member:**

To help you know how drugs are covered by your plan, we are pleased to provide you with a copy of our 2014 Aetna Preferred Drug (formulary) Guide.

This guide provides helpful information about your pharmacy benefits plan. You may want to take this guide with you when you see your doctor to talk about what is covered under your plan and what you can expect to pay for your medicine.

Many commonly prescribed drugs are listed in this guide. Please remember this is not a complete list of drugs covered under your plan. Because thousands of drugs are included in your pharmacy benefits plan, we only list the most commonly prescribed ones.

Want to learn more about the drug coverage for your plan? It's easy to find out. Just visit **www.aetna.com** and log in to Aetna Navigator®, your secure member website. Then take these steps:

- 1. Select "Aetna Pharmacy" from the top of the page.
- 2. In the "Coverage & Benefits" section, select "Pharmacy". Then, "View your pharmacy plan details."



#### What pharmacy benefits plan do I have?

You are enrolled in a Four Tier, Essential Drug List formulary plan.

Here's what that means to you:

Think of **tier** as a level. **Four tier** means you could pay four different amounts, depending on the drug you take.

A **formulary** is a list of generic and brand-name drugs that your health plan covers. Your **Essential Drug List formulary plan** covers many drugs – but it does not cover drugs on the **Formulary Exclusions List**. This is a list of drugs your plan does not cover because there are just-as-effective and less expensive alternatives available.

#### What can I expect to pay?

With this health benefits and health insurance plan, the amount you pay depends on the drug your doctor prescribes. It's either a flat fee or a percent of the prescription's price. Or, you will pay the **full cost** of any drugs on the **Formulary Exclusions List**.

What you pay falls into one of these tiers or levels:

**Tier One: Preferred Generics** – You pay **the lowest cost** for drugs in this level.

**Tier Two: Preferred Brands** – You pay **a slightly higher cost** for drugs in this level.

**Tier Three: Non-Preferred Drugs** – You pay **the highest cost** for drugs in this level.

**Tier Four: Preferred Specialty Drugs** – You pay **a specific amount** for specialty drugs in this level. Specialty drugs may be injected, infused or taken by mouth.

**Formulary Exclusions List** – You will pay the **full cost** of any drugs on this list.

### To find your exact costs

Check your Plan Design and Benefits summary. This should be in your enrollment kit.

Your pharmacy benefits plan may include a program that encourages you to choose a generic drug over a brand-name drug, in order to help reduce what you pay. This means that if you fill a brand-name drug when a generic is available, that in addition to your standard copay or coinsurance, you must also pay the difference in cost between the brand-name and generic drug.

For a summary of your pharmacy benefits plan, including out-of-pocket costs, visit **www.aetna.com** and log in to Aetna Navigator. Or call the toll-free number on your member ID card.

#### Where can I find more formulary information?

You and your doctor can search for a drug, find out if it's covered and see what tier it falls under. You can also see if there are alternatives that cost less. **Make sure your doctor knows that you pay more for tier four drugs.** He or she can consider this before writing a prescription.

#### Take these steps:

- Visit www.aetna.com/individuals-families/healthinsurance-exchange.html. You arrive at a page that says "Medication Search."
- 2. Enter your plan type **Four Tier, Essential Drug List formulary plan**. Then scroll down a bit and enter the name of a drug that you want to learn more about. Click "Continue."
- 3. You will come to a page where you can learn more about the types of drug coverage reviews your drug requires; things like precertification, step therapy or quantity limits. On this page, you can also choose to click the link on the top left side of the page that says "Other pharmacy benefit Information." You will arrive at a menu page where you can view various drug lists, including your Preferred Drug (formulary) Guide and more.

### How is the formulary developed?

Aetna's Pharmacy and Therapeutics (P&T) Committee meets regularly to review new drugs and new information about drugs that are already on the market. It reviews available information concerning safety, effectiveness and current use in therapy. The P&T Committee reviews scientific evidence, including relevant findings of federal government agencies, pharmaceutical manufacturers, medical professional associations, national commissions and peer-reviewed journals.

Our P&T Committee includes licensed pharmacists and doctors, including those who are currently in practice and others who are Aetna employees. All committee members must tell us if they are in a situation that can create a conflict of interest or if they have a financial stake that might affect their decisions.

Once the P&T Committee completes its clinical review, we also consider overall value (including cost and manufacturer rebate arrangements) and other factors before adding or removing a drug from the formulary. The Aetna Preferred Drug (formulary) List shows you recent changes to the guide. For example, it could show what drugs started requiring coverage reviews like precertification, step therapy or quantity limits. Or which drugs no longer do. The P&T Committee can make recommendations to change the tier level of a drug or to place it on our Formulary Exclusions List, designating it as a drug that is no longer covered.

#### Why is the formulary subject to change?

We may add or remove drugs for certain reasons. We might also move a drug from one coverage tier to another.

Here are some reasons why:

- As brand-name drugs lose their patents and generic versions become available, the brand-name may be covered at a higher out-of-pocket cost while the generic may be covered at a lower out-of-pocket cost.
- The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approves many new drugs throughout the year.
- Drugs can be withdrawn from the market or may become available without a prescription. Over-the-counter (OTC) drugs are not generally covered under a prescription plan, unless required by law.

Our website, www.aetna.com/individuals-families/health-insurance-exchange.html, reflects the most up-to-date formulary information – so please visit it often.

# Why do some drugs require prior authorization or precertification?

This drug coverage review encourages appropriate and costeffective use of prescription drugs by allowing coverage only when certain conditions are met.

Reasons for precertification include:

- Compliance with dosing guidelines
- Avoiding duplicate therapies
- Helping health care providers check that a drug is being used based on generally accepted medical criteria

The precertification program is based upon current medical findings, FDA-approved manufacturer labeling information, and cost and manufacturer rebate arrangements.

If your plan requires precertification, you will find a list of drugs that are subject to precertification with this guide. Please keep the following in mind:

- Your doctor must contact Aetna to request approval of coverage for these drugs.
- If we approve the request, we will notify your doctor. The drug will then be covered at the applicable out-of-pocket cost under your plan. You will also be notified of approvals where the state requires notification to members.

If the request is denied, you and your doctor will be notified. You can still purchase the drug, but for the full price.

#### Why do some drugs have quantity limits?

This drug coverage review limits coverage of quantities for certain drugs. These limits help your doctor and pharmacist check that your prescribed drug is used correctly and safely.

We use medical guidelines and FDA-approved recommendations from drug makers to set these coverage limits. The quantity limit program includes:

- **Dose Efficiency Edits** Limit coverage of prescriptions to one dose per day for drugs that are approved for once-daily dosing.
- Maximum Daily Dose A message is sent to the pharmacy if a prescription is less than the minimum or higher than the maximum allowed dose.
- **Quantity Limits Over Time** Limit coverage of prescriptions to a specific number of units in a defined amount of time.

#### What is step therapy?

This drug coverage review promotes the appropriate use of equally effective but lower-cost drugs first. Prerequisite drugs are FDA-approved and treat the same condition as the corresponding step therapy drugs.

#### What is therapeutic duplication?

Therapeutic duplication means that two or more drugs of the same type are prescribed at the same time. This can occur when two doctors prescribe similar drugs or when your doctor switches from one drug to another drug in the same class without cancelling the first prescription.

It is rare that you should ever need two drugs from the same class to treat a medical condition. Since serious side effects may occur, we help bring such duplications to your pharmacist's and doctor's attention.

#### Learn more about drug coverage reviews

If you have a medical need for a drug that requires precertification, quantity limits or step therapy, your doctor can ask for a medical exception. The list of drugs requiring precertification, quantity limits or step therapy is subject to change. Find the most up-to-date information at www.aetna.com/individuals-families/health-insurance-exchange.html.

#### You may be able to save with generic drugs

Generic drugs are approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and proven to be just as safe and effective as brand-name drugs. They contain the same active ingredients in the same amounts as the brand-name products. The difference is that generics may be a different color, shape or size.

When appropriate, your doctor may decide to prescribe, or allow substitution with, a generic drug. Please talk to your doctor to find out if a generic is right for you.

#### Saving on prescriptions

Here are some other tips to pay less out of pocket for your prescription drugs:

- Ask your doctor to consider prescribing drugs that are on the Preferred Drug (formulary) List.
- Ask your doctor to consider prescribing generic drugs instead of brand-name drugs.
- Check to see if your plan includes our mail-order pharmacy service. Depending upon your plan, mail order may save you money. See Aetna Rx Home Delivery in this guide for details.
- Remind your doctor to check your plan to make sure you get maximum coverage.

#### What is Aetna Rx Home Delivery?

Check your plan documents to see if your plan includes our Aetna Rx Home Delivery mail-order pharmacy. It fills prescriptions for maintenance medicine. This type of medicine is used regularly, to treat conditions like arthritis, asthma, diabetes or high cholesterol. If you need this type of drug, you can get up to a 90-day supply, or the maximum supply allowed by your plan, and free delivery right to your mailbox.

You also get:

- Quick, confidential service
- Free standard shipping
- Pharmacists who check all prescriptions for accuracy and can answer questions any time

#### It's easy and fast to order - choose one of these ways:

- 1. Mail Get a new prescription from your doctor. Mail your new prescription to Aetna Rx Home Delivery with a completed order form. You can access the form online. Visit www.aetna.com and log in to Aetna Navigator, your secure member website. Or you can go right to www.aetnanavigator.com. Once logged in, click the link to "Aetna Pharmacy".
- 2. Fax Give your doctor the Aetna Rx Home Delivery fax number: 1-877-270-3317. Your doctor can fax in the prescription. Make sure your doctor includes your member ID number, your date of birth and your mailing address on the fax cover sheet. Only a doctor may fax a prescription.
- 3. Phone To help make it easy to get started, you can also choose to use our Aetna Rx Courtesy Start<sup>5M</sup> program. Call the toll-free number on your member ID card. Ask us to reach out to your doctor. We can request a new 90-day prescription on your behalf. Your doctor may need you to schedule a visit before he or she will write you a new prescription. After we reach out to your doctor, please allow time (up to 7 days) for us to receive a reply. To help this process move quickly, please alert your doctor to expect our call.

If your prescription is for a controlled medicine, a written prescription from your doctor may be needed.

Generally, if your order is complete, you will receive your medicine within 10-14 days from when Aetna Rx Home Delivery receives your order. You can request expedited delivery for an additional charge.

#### What is Aetna Specialty Pharmacy?

Aetna Specialty Pharmacy is Aetna's in-house specialty pharmacy. It can fill your prescription specialty medicine. These types of drugs may be injected, infused or taken by mouth. Specialty medicine often needs special storage and handling. It must be delivered quickly. And a nurse or pharmacist should monitor you during your treatment. Use Aetna Specialty Pharmacy to get this medicine sent right to your mailbox. You also get:

- Free delivery that is reliable, secure and sent anywhere you choose
- Extra help when you need it like injection training and side effect monitoring
- Proactive outreach to confirm your refills
- Free standard supplies
- Nurses and pharmacists who can help you 24 hours a day, every day

#### It's easy and fast to order - choose one of these ways:

- Fax Your doctor may fax your prescription to 1-866-FAX-ASRX (1-866-329-2779).
- Mail You or your doctor may mail your prescription order to:
   Aetna Specialty Pharmacy, 503 Sunport Lane, Orlando, FL 32809.
   If you mail in your own prescription, please send it along with a completed Patient Profile Form. To access this form, visit www.AetnaSpecialtyRx.com and click "Specialty pharmacy: How to enroll."
- Phone Your doctor may also call and speak to one of our registered pharmacists at 1-866-782-ASRX (1-866-782-2779) during normal business hours of 8 a.m. until 7 p.m. ET.

To transfer an existing prescription order to be filled by Aetna Specialty Pharmacy, call toll-free at **1-866-353-1892**.

The Essential Drug List is a new label to describe what we previously referred to as a closed formulary.

Please note that if your prescription drug benefits plan changes, the information herein may no longer apply.

A copayment is a flat fee. Coinsurance is a percentage of the rate that Aetna negotiates with the plan sponsor for covered prescriptions except as required by law to be otherwise. Some drugs on our formulary are subject to manufacturer rebates. Coinsurance is calculated before any rebates are subtracted. That means it may be possible for your cost of a preferred drug to be higher than your cost of a non-preferred drug.

Please be aware of how current health care reform guidelines may impact you. Certain religious organizations or religious employers may be exempt from offering contraceptive services, or otherwise qualify for an accommodation from offering such services. Nongrandfathered plans that became effective or renewed after August 1, 2012 and subject to the Affordable Care Act, also known as the health care reform law, must comply with requirements for Women's Preventive Health Services. To learn whether or not these requirements apply to your plan, consult your plan documents for more information.

Health benefits and health insurance plans are offered, administered and/or underwritten by Aetna Health Inc., Aetna Health Insurance Company of New York, Aetna Health Insurance Company and/or Aetna Life Insurance Company (Aetna). In Florida, by Aetna Health Inc. and/or Aetna Life Insurance Company. In Maryland, by Aetna Health Inc., 151 Farmington Avenue, Hartford, CT 06156. Each insurer has sole financial responsibility for its own products. Aetna Pharmacy Management refers to an internal business unit of Aetna Health Management, LLC. Aetna Specialty Pharmacy refers to Aetna Specialty Pharmacy, LLC, a subsidiary of Aetna Inc., which is a licensed pharmacy that operates through specialty pharmacy prescription fulfillment.

Not all health services are covered. See plan documents for a complete description of benefits, exclusions, limitations and conditions of coverage. Plan features and availability may vary by location and are subject to change.

Aetna receives rebates from drug manufacturers that may be taken into account in determining Aetna's formulary. Rebates do not reduce the amount a member pays the pharmacy for covered prescriptions. Information is subject to change. For more information about Aetna plans, refer to www.aetna.com.

Please be aware that there are edits to ensure safety and to comply with exclusions of coverage that are required for all commercial books of business in all states. Safety edits are a type of drug coverage review that applies to a limited list of drugs with the highest potential for abuse and harm to the member. Safety edits make sure that the prescribed medicine will be used within the guidelines set by the Food and Drug Administration and current medical findings. They are part of a commitment to quality pharmaceutical care. Safety edits are required, even when the plan sponsor elects an option to waive precertification. To learn more, please refer to your plan documents or call the toll-free number on your member ID card.

Commercial fully-insured members in Louisiana and Texas (except Federal Employee Health Benefit Plan members) who have coverage for medications that are added to or removed from the Preferred Drug List, Formulary Exclusion List, Aetna Specialty CareRx List, Split Fill Dispensing Provision, National Precertification List, Precertification Safety Edit List, Precertification List, Step therapy List or Quantity Limit List, or have Quantity Limits modified, during the plan year will continue to have those medications covered at the same benefit level under their plan prior to the addition, removal or change, until their plan's renewal date.

The term precertification means the utilization review process to determine whether the requested service, procedure, prescription drug or medical device meets the company's clinical criteria for coverage. It does not mean precertification as defined by Texas law, as a reliable representation of payment of care or services to fully insured HMO and PPO members.

In accordance with state law, fully-insured Commercial California HMO members (except Federal Employee Health Benefit Plan members) who are receiving coverage for medications that are added to the Precertification or Step therapy Lists will continue to have those medications covered, for as long as the treating physician continues prescribing them, provided that the drug is appropriately prescribed and is considered safe and effective for treating the enrollee's medical condition. In accordance with state law, fully-insured Commercial Connecticut PPO members (except Federal Employee Health Benefit Plan members) who are receiving coverage for medications that are added to the Precertification or Step therapy Lists will continue to have those medications covered, for as long as the treating physician continues prescribing them, provided that the drug is appropriately prescribed and is considered safe and effective for treating the enrollee's medical condition. In accordance with state law, fully-insured Commercial Connecticut PPO members (except Federal Employee Health Benefit Plan members) who are receiving coverage for medications that are added to the Precertification or Step therapy Lists will continue to have those medications covered for as long as the treating physician prescribes them, provided the drug is medically necessary and more medically beneficial than other covered drugs. Nothing in this section shall preclude the prescribing provider from prescribing another drug covered by the plan that is medically appropriate for the enrollee, nor shall anything in this section be construed to prohibit generic drug substitutions.

Some programs, such as precertification, quantity limits and step therapy are not available in all service areas and are subject to change. For example, precertification and step therapy programs do not apply to fully-insured Commercial members in Indiana. Step therapy does not apply to fully-insured Commercial members in New Jersey. However, these programs are available to self-insured plans and Federal Employee Health Benefit Plans in accordance with plan documents To learn more, your Aetna patients can refer to their plan documents or call the toll-free number on their member ID cards.

This material is for information only. It contains only a partial, general description of plan benefits or programs and does not constitute a contract. Your Aetna patients should see their plan documents for a complete description of benefits, exclusions, limitations and conditions of coverage. Plan features and availability may vary by location and are subject to change. Providers are independent contractors and are not agents of Aetna. Provider participation may change without notice. Aetna does not provide care or guarantee access to health services. Information is subject to change. For more information about Aetna plans, refer to www.aetna.com.





# Four Tier/Essential Individual Formulary

## **Table of Contents**

*ADHD/ANTI-NARCOLEPSY/ANTI-OBESITY/ANOREXIANTS*	
*AMINOGLYCOSIDES*	4
*ANALGESICS - ANTI-INFLAMMATORY*	4
*ANALGESICS - NONNARCOTIC*	6
*ANALGESICS - OPIOID*	
*ANDROGENS-ANABOLIC*	18
*ANORECTAL AGENTS*	
*ANTHELMINTICS*	
*ANTIANGINAL AGENTS*	19
*ANTIANXIETY AGENTS*	19
*ANTIARRHYTHMICS*	
*ANTIASTHMATIC AND BRONCHODILATOR AGENTS*	20
*ANTICOAGULANTS*	
*ANTICONVULSANTS*	22
*ANTIDEPRESSANTS*	
*ANTIDIABETICS*	25
*ANTIDIARRHEALS*	28
*ANTIDOTES*	28
*ANTIEMETICS*	29
*ANTIFUNGALS*	
*ANTIHISTAMINES*	30
*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS*	31
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVES*	31
*ANTI-INFECTIVE AGENTS - MISC.*	34
*ANTIMALARIALS*	35
*ANTIMYASTHENIC/CHOLINERGIC AGENTS*	36
*ANTIMYCOBACTERIAL AGENTS*	
*ANTINEOPLASTICS AND ADJUNCTIVE THERAPIES*	36
*ANTIPARKINSON AGENTS*	
*ANTIPSYCHOTICS/ANTIMANIC AGENTS*	41
*ANTISEPTICS & DISINFECTANTS*	43
*ANTIVIRALS*	
*ASSORTED CLASSES*	45
*BETA BLOCKERS*	47
*BIOLOGICALS MISC*	47
*CALCIUM CHANNEL BLOCKERS*	47
*CARDIOTONICS*	
*CARDIOVASCULAR AGENTS - MISC.*	
*CEPHALOSPORINS*	
*CONTRACEPTIVES*	50
*CORTICOSTEROIDS*	59
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*	60
*DERMATOLOGICALS*	63
*DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS*	68
*DIETARY PRODUCTS/DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS*	
*DIGESTIVE AIDS*	72
*DIURETICS*	
*ENDOCRINE AND METABOLIC AGENTS - MISC.*	
*ESTROGENS*	
*FLUOROQUINOLONES*	
*GASTROINTESTINAL AGENTS - MISC.*	
*GENITOURINARY AGENTS - MISCELLANEOUS*	77
*GOUT AGENTS*	
*HEMATOLOGICAL AGENTS - MISC.*	
*HEMATOPOIETIC AGENTS*	

*HEMOSTATICS*	95
*HYPNOTICS*	95
*LAXATIVES*	96
*LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*	96
*MACROLIDES*	
*MEDICAL DEVICES*	
*MIGRAINE PRODUCTS*	113
*MINERALS & ELECTROLYTES*	114
*MOUTH/THROAT/DENTAL AGENTS*	116
*MULTIVITAMINS*	
*MUSCULOSKELETAL THERAPY AGENTS*	130
*NASAL AGENTS - SYSTEMIC AND TOPICAL*	
*NEUROMUSCULAR AGENTS*	
*NUTRIENTS*	
*OPHTHALMIC AGENTS*	
*OTIC AGENTS*	
*OXYTOCICS*	
*PENICILLINS*	136
*PROGESTINS*	
*PSYCHOTHERAPEUTIC AND NEUROLOGICAL AGENTS - MISC.*	
*RESPIRATORY AGENTS - MISC.*	139
*SULFONAMIDES*	139
*TETRACYCLINES*	139
*THYROID AGENTS*	140
*TOXOIDS*	140
*ULCER DRUGS*	
*URINARY ANTI-INFECTIVES*	142
*URINARY ANTISPASMODICS*	142
*VAGINAL PRODUCTS*	
*VASOPRESSORS*	144
*VITAMINS*	144

## Four Tier/Essential Individual Formulary

	Drug Status CE = Copay Exception NC = Not Covered NC = Not Covered NF = Non Formulary Tier 1 = Preferred Generics Tier 2 = Preferred Brands Tier 3 = Non Preferred Drugs	Drug Details CE = Copay Exception PA = Prior Authorization Required
lowercase italics = Generic drugs UPPERCASE = Brand name drugs	<b>Tier 4</b> = Preferred Specialty Drugs	QL = Quantity Limit Applies ST = Step Therapy Applies

Drug Name	<b>Drug Status</b>	Drug Details
*ADHD/ANTI-NARCOLEPSY/ANTI-OBESITY/ANO REXIANTS*		
*AMPHETAMINES**-*AMPHETAMINE MIXTURES***		
amphetamine-dextroamphet er	Tier 1	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
amphetamine-dextroamphetamine oral tablet 10 mg, 12.5 mg, 15 mg, 30 mg, 5 mg, 7.5 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
amphetamine-dextroamphetamine oral tablet 20 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
*AMPHETAMINES**-*AMPHETAMINES***		
dextroamphetamine sulfate oral solution	Tier 1	PA; QL (40 ml per 1 Day)
dextroamphetamine sulfate oral tablet	Tier 1	PA; QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
dextroamphetamine sulfate er	Tier 1	PA; QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)
methamphetamine hcl	Tier 1	PA; QL (5 tabs per 1 DAY)
PROCENTRA	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (40 ml per 1 DAY)
VYVANSE	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
*ATTENTION-DEFICIT/HYPERACTIVITY DISORDER (ADHD) AGENTS**-*ADHD AGENT - SELECTIVE ALPHA ADRENERGIC AGONISTS***		
clonidine hcl er	Tier 1	
INTUNIV	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
KAPVAY ORAL	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 pack per 30 DAYs)
KAPVAY ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 12 HR*	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
*STIMULANTS - MISC.**-*STIMULANTS - MISC.***		
dexmethylphenidate hcl	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
dexmethylphenidate hcl er	Tier 1	PA
METADATE ER	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
METHYLIN ORAL TABLET	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
METHYLIN ER	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl oral solution 10 mg/5ml	Tier 1	PA; QL (30 ml per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl oral solution 5 mg/5ml	Tier 1	PA; QL (60 ml per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl oral tablet	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl er oral tablet extendedrelease* 10 mg, 18 mg, 20 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl er oral tablet extendedrelease* 27 mg, 36 mg, 54 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl er (cd) oral capsule extended release* 10 mg, 50 mg, 60 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl er (cd) oral capsule extended release* 20 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 cap per 1 Day)
methylphenidate hcl er (cd) oral capsule extended release* 30 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 Day)
methylphenidate hcl er (cd) oral capsule extended release* 40 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 Day)
methylphenidate hcl er (la) oral capsule extended release 24 hour 20 mg, 40 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
methylphenidate hcl er (la) oral capsule extended release 24 hour 30 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
modafinil	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
NUVIGIL ORAL TABLET 150 MG, 250 MG	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
NUVIGIL ORAL TABLET 200 MG	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 TAB per 1 Day)
NUVIGIL ORAL TABLET 50 MG	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
PROVIGIL	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*AMINOGLYCOSIDES*		
*AMINOGLYCOSIDES**-*AMINOGLYCOSIDES***		
amikacin sulfate injection solution 1 gm/4ml, 50 mg/ml	Tier 1	
gentamicin in saline	Tier 1	
gentamicin sulfate injection	Tier 1	
gentamicin sulfate intravenous*	Tier 1	
kanamycin sulfate injection	Tier 1	
neomycin sulfate oral	Tier 1	
paromomycin sulfate oral	Tier 1	
streptomycin sulfate intramuscular*	Tier 3	
tobramycin inhalation	Tier 4	
tobramycin sulfate injection	Tier 1	
tobramycin sulfate in saline	Tier 1	
*ANALGESICS - ANTI-INFLAMMATORY*		
*GOLD COMPOUNDS**-*GOLD COMPOUNDS***		
RIDAURA	Tier 3	
*INTERLEUKIN-1 BLOCKERS**-*INTERLEUKIN-1 BLOCKERS***		
ARCALYST	Tier 3	PA

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*INTERLEUKIN-1 RECEPTOR ANTAGONIST (IL-1RA)**-*INTERLEUKIN-1 RECEPTOR ANTAGONIST (IL-1RA)***		
KINERET	Tier 3	PA
*INTERLEUKIN-6 RECEPTOR INHIBITORS**-*INTERLEUKIN-6 RECEPTOR INHIBITORS***		
ACTEMRA INTRAVENOUS*	Tier 3	PA
ACTEMRA SUBCUTANEOUS*	Tier 4	
*NONSTEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS (NSAIDS)**-*CYCLOOXYGENASE 2 (COX-2) INHIBITORS***		
CELEBREX ORAL CAPSULE 100 MG, 400 MG, 50 MG	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
CELEBREX ORAL CAPSULE 200 MG	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
*NONSTEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS (NSAIDS)**-*NONSTEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENT COMBINATIONS***		
diclofenac-misoprostol	Tier 1	
DUEXIS	Tier 3	ST; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
VIMOVO	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*NONSTEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS (NSAIDS)**-*NONSTEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS (NSAIDS)***		
diclofenac potassium	Tier 1	
diclofenac sodium oral	Tier 1	
diclofenac sodium er	Tier 1	
etodolac oral	Tier 1	
etodolac er	Tier 1	
fenoprofen calcium oral	Tier 1	
flurbiprofen oral	Tier 1	
ibuprofen oral suspension	Tier 1	
ibuprofen oral tablet 400 mg, 600 mg, 800 mg	Tier 1	
indomethacin oral	Tier 1	
indomethacin er	Tier 1	
ketoprofen oral	Tier 1	
ketoprofen er	Tier 1	
ketorolac tromethamine injection	Tier 1	
ketorolac tromethamine intramuscular*	Tier 1	
ketorolac tromethamine oral	Tier 1	QL (20 tabs per 28 DAYs)
meclofenamate sodium oral	Tier 1	
mefenamic acid oral	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
meloxicam oral	Tier 1	
nabumetone oral	Tier 1	
naproxen oral	Tier 1	
naproxen dr	Tier 1	
naproxen sodium oral tablet 275 mg, 550 mg	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
oxaprozin	Tier 1	
piroxicam oral	Tier 1	
sulindac oral	Tier 1	
tolmetin sodium	Tier 1	
*PYRIMIDINE SYNTHESIS INHIBITORS**-*PYRIMIDINE SYNTHESIS INHIBITORS***		
leflunomide oral	Tier 1	
*ANALGESICS - NONNARCOTIC*		
*ANALGESIC COMBINATIONS**-*ANALGESIC COMBINATIONS***		
be-flex plus	Tier 1	
cafgesic	Tier 1	
duraxin	Tier 1	
*ANALGESIC COMBINATIONS**-*ANALGESICS-SEDATIVES***		
alagesic	Tier 1	
anolor 300	Tier 1	
butalbital compound/asa	Tier 1	
butalbital-acetaminophen	Tier 1	
butalbital-apap-caffeine	Tier 1	
butalbital-asa-caffeine	Tier 1	
butalbital-aspirin-caffeine	Tier 1	
cephadyn	Tier 1	
margesic	Tier 1	
marten-tab	Tier 1	
promacet	Tier 1	
repan	Tier 1	
zgesic	Tier 1	
*SALICYLATES**-*SALICYLATE COMBINATIONS***		
ALKA-SELTZER	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
buffered aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BUFFERIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BUFFERIN LOW DOSE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
choline & mag trisalicylate	Tier 1	
choline-mag trisalicylate	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
cvs buffered aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs effervescent antacid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
effervescent antacid/pain rel	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
effervescent pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq antacid & pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq buffered aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq effervescent pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql antacid/pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql buffered aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp effervescent antacid/pain	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
neutralin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
px effervescent	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc effervescent antacid/pain	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra antacid pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ra tri-buffered aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sb effervescent pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm aspirin tri-buffered	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm effervescent pain relief	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tri-buffered aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*SALICYLATES**-*SALICYLATES***		
adult aspirin ec low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
adult aspirin low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ANACIN ORAL TABLET DELAYED RELEASE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspir-81	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ASPIR-LOW	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspir-trin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin oral tablet	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
aspirin oral tablet chewable	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin oral tablet delayed release 81 mg	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin adult low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin childrens	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin ec lo-dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin ec low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin ec low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin low dose	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirin low strength	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
aspirtab	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BAYER ADVANCED ASPIRIN REG ST	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BAYER ASPIRIN ORAL TABLET	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BAYER ASPIRIN ORAL TABLET DELAYED RELEASE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
BAYER ASPIRIN EC LOW DOSE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BAYER ASPIRIN REGIMEN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BAYER LOW DOSE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BAYER LOW STRENGTH	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
childrens aspirin low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin oral tablet 325 mg	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin oral tablet delayed release	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin adult low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin adult low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin child	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs aspirin low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
cvs childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
diflunisal oral	Tier 1	
ec-81 aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ECOTRIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ECOTRIN LOW STRENGTH	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ECPIRIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq adult aspirin low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq aspirin oral tablet	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq aspirin adult low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq aspirin low dose oral tablet chewable	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql adult aspirin low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
eql aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp adult aspirin low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
goodsense aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HALFPRIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm aspirin ec low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kls aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kls aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kp aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
medi-seltzer	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
meijer aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MINIPRIN LOW DOSE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
mm aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NORWICH ASPIRIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
px aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
px enteric aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra aspirin oral tablet 325 mg	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra aspirin adult low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra aspirin adult low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra aspirin childrens	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ra aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra aspirin ec adult low st	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
salsalate oral	Tier 1	
sb aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sb aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sb childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sb low dose asa ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm aspirin adult low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm aspirin ec low strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ST JOSEPH ASPIRIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tgt aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tgt aspirin ec	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tgt aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tgt childrens aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th aspirin low dose	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th enteric aspirin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*ANALGESICS - OPIOID*		
*OPIOID AGONISTS**-*OPIOID AGONISTS***		
alfentanil	Tier 1	
ASTRAMORPH	Tier 1 Tier 1	
codeine phosphate injection solution 30 mg/ml codeine sulfate	Tier 1	
duramorph	Tier 1	
EMBEDA	Tier 3	ST
fentanyl	Tier 1	QL (20 patches per 30 DAYs)
fentanyl citrate buccal	Tier 1	PA; QL (4 loz per 1 DAY)
fentanyl citrate injection	Tier 1	111, 42 (1102 por 1 2111)
hydromorphone hcl	Tier 1	
hydromorphone hcl injection solution 10 mg/ml, 2 mg/ml, 50 mg/5ml	Tier 1	
hydromorphone hcl oral	Tier 1	
hydromorphone hcl pf injection solution 1 mg/ml, 2 mg/ml, 4 mg/ml, 500 mg/50ml	Tier 1	
levorphanol tartrate oral	Tier 1	
meperidine hcl injection	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
meperidine hcl oral solution	Tier 1	
meperitab	Tier 1	
methadone hcl injection	Tier 1	
methadone hcl oral	Tier 1	
METHADOSE ORAL CONCENTRATE	Tier 3	
METHADOSE ORAL TABLET	Tier 1	
METHADOSE ORAL TABLET SOLUBLE	Tier 1	
METHADOSE SUGAR-FREE	Tier 3	
morphine sulfate	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate injection	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate intravenous*	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate oral	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate (concentrate) oral solution 20 mg/ml	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate (pf) injection	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate (pf) intravenous* solution 1 mg/ml, 10 mg/ml, 15 mg/ml, 4 mg/ml	Tier 1	
morphine sulfate er oral capsule extended release 24 hour 100 mg, 20 mg, 30 mg, 50 mg, 60 mg, 80 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
morphine sulfate er oral tablet extendedrelease*	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
morphine sulfate er beads	Tier 1	QL (2 EA per 1 day)
morphine sulfate in dextrose	Tier 1	
NUCYNTA ER	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
oxycodone hcl oral	Tier 1	
oxycodone hcl er	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
oxymorphone hcl	Tier 1	
oxymorphone hcl er	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
tramadol hel oral	Tier 1	
tramadol hcl er oral capsule extended release 24 hour	Tier 1	QL (2 caps per 1 DAY)
tramadol hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 100 mg, 300 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
tramadol hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 200 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
tramadol hcl er (biphasic) oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 100 mg, 300 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
tramadol hcl er (biphasic) oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 200 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*OPIOID COMBINATIONS**-*CODEINE COMBINATIONS***		
acetaminophen-codeine oral solution	Tier 1	
acetaminophen-codeine #2	Tier 1	
acetaminophen-codeine #3	Tier 1	
acetaminophen-codeine #4	Tier 1	
ASCOMP-CODEINE	Tier 1	
butalbital-apap-caff-cod oral capsule 50-325-40-30 mg	Tier 1	
butalbital-asa-caff-codeine	Tier 1	
*OPIOID COMBINATIONS**-*DIHYDROCODEINE COMBINATIONS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
apap-caff-dihydrocodeine	Tier 1	
aspirin-caff-dihydrocodeine	Tier 1	
ZERLOR	Tier 1	
*OPIOID COMBINATIONS**-*HYDROCODONE COMBINATIONS***		
CO-GESIC	Tier 1	
hydrocodone-acetaminophen oral solution 10-325 mg/15ml, 7.5-325 mg/15ml, 7.5-500 mg/15ml	Tier 1	
hydrocodone-acetaminophen oral tablet	Tier 1	
hydrocodone-ibuprofen	Tier 1	
HYDROGESIC	Tier 1	
margesic-h	Tier 1	
REPREXAIN ORAL TABLET 10-200 MG	Tier 1	
stagesic	Tier 1	
VICODIN ORAL TABLET 5-300 MG	Tier 1	
VICODIN ES ORAL TABLET 7.5-300 MG	Tier 1	
VICODIN HP ORAL TABLET 10-300 MG	Tier 1	
*OPIOID COMBINATIONS**-*OPIOID COMBINATIONS***		
ENDOCET ORAL TABLET 10-325 MG, 10-650 MG, 5-325 MG, 7.5-325 MG, 7.5-500 MG	Tier 1	
ENDODAN	Tier 1	
oxycodone-acetaminophen	Tier 1	
oxycodone-aspirin	Tier 1	
oxycodone-ibuprofen	Tier 1	
ROXICET ORAL TABLET 5-325 MG	Tier 1	
*OPIOID COMBINATIONS**-*PENTAZOCINE COMBINATIONS***		
pentazocine-acetaminophen	Tier 1	
*OPIOID COMBINATIONS**-*TRAMADOL COMBINATIONS***		
tramadol-acetaminophen	Tier 1	
*OPIOID PARTIAL AGONISTS**-*OPIOID PARTIAL AGONISTS***		
buprenorphine hcl injection	Tier 1	
buprenorphine hcl sublingual	Tier 1	QL (24 tabs per 30 DAYs)
buprenorphine hcl-naloxone hcl	Tier 1	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 Day)
butorphanol tartrate injection	Tier 1	
butorphanol tartrate nasal	Tier 1	QL (5 ml per 30 DAYs)
BUTRANS TRANSDERMAL PATCH WEEKLY 10 MCG/HR, 20 MCG/HR, 5 MCG/HR	Tier 3	QL (4 patch per 30 DAYs)
BUTRANS TRANSDERMAL PATCH WEEKLY 15 MCG/HR	Tier 2	QL (0.14 TDS per 1 Day)
nalbuphine hcl injection	Tier 1	
pentazocine-naloxone hcl	Tier 1	
SUBOXONE	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ZUBSOLV	Tier 3	QL (3 EA per 1 day)
*ANDROGENS-ANABOLIC*		C Y I V
*ANABOLIC STEROIDS**-*ANABOLIC STEROIDS***		
ANADROL-50	Tier 3	ST
oxandrolone oral	Tier 1	
*ANDROGENS**-*ANDROGENS***		<u> </u>
ANDROXY	Tier 3	ST
danazol oral	Tier 1	
methitest	Tier 3	
testosterone cypionate intramuscular*	Tier 1	
testosterone enanthate intramuscular*	Tier 1	
*ANORECTAL AGENTS*		
*INTRARECTAL STEROIDS**-*INTRARECTAI STEROIDS***		
COLOCORT	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone	Tier 1	
*RECTAL COMBINATIONS**-*RECTAL ANESTHETIC/STEROIDS***		
hc pram	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone ace-pramoxine	Tier 1	
lidocaine-hydrocortisone ace	Tier 1	
pram-hca	Tier 1	
pramcort	Tier 1	
*RECTAL STEROIDS**-*RECTAL STEROIDS**	*	
anucort-hc	Tier 1	
ANUSOL-HC	Tier 3	
grx hicort 25	Tier 1	
hemorrhoidal-hc	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone acetate	Tier 1	
PROCTO-PAK	Tier 1	
PROCTOCREAM HC	Tier 1	
PROCTOSOL HC	Tier 1	
PROCTOZONE-HC	Tier 1	
rectacort-hc	Tier 1	
*VASODILATING AGENTS**-*NITRATE VASODILATING AGENTS***		
RECTIV	Tier 3	
*ANTHELMINTICS*		
*ANTHELMINTICS**-*ANTHELMINTICS***		
ALBENZA	Tier 3	
BILTRICIDE	Tier 3	
mebendazole oral	Tier 1	
STROMECTOL	Tier 3	
*ANTIANGINAL AGENTS*		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*ANTIANGINALS-OTHER**-*ANTIANGINALS-OT HER***		
RANEXA	Tier 3	
*NITRATES**-*NITRATES***		
amyl nitrite	Tier 1	
ISOCHRON	Tier 1	
isoditrate er	Tier 1	
isosorbide dinitrate	Tier 1	
isosorbide dinitrate er	Tier 1	
isosorbide mononitrate	Tier 1	
isosorbide mononitrate er	Tier 1	
MINITRAN	Tier 1	
nitroglycerin	Tier 1	
nitroglycerin er	Tier 1	
nitroglycerin in d5w	Tier 1	
*ANTIANXIETY AGENTS*		
*ANTIANXIETY AGENTS - MISC.**-*ANTIANXIETY AGENTS - MISC.***		
buspirone hcl oral	Tier 1	
hydroxyzine hcl intramuscular*	Tier 1	
hydroxyzine hcl oral solution	Tier 1	
hydroxyzine hcl oral tablet	Tier 1	
hydroxyzine pamoate oral	Tier 1	
meprobamate	Tier 1	
*BENZODIAZEPINES**-*BENZODIAZEPINES***		
alprazolam oral	Tier 1	
alprazolam er	Tier 1	
ALPRAZOLAM INTENSOL	Tier 3	
chlordiazepoxide hcl	Tier 1	
clorazepate dipotassium	Tier 1	
diazepam injection	Tier 1	
diazepam intramuscular*	Tier 1	
diazepam oral	Tier 1	
DIAZEPAM INTENSOL	Tier 3	
lorazepam injection	Tier 1	
lorazepam oral tablet	Tier 1	
LORAZEPAM INTENSOL	Tier 3	
oxazepam	Tier 1	
*ANTIARRHYTHMICS*		
*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE I-A**-*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE I-A***		
disopyramide phosphate oral	Tier 1	
procainamide hcl injection	Tier 1	
quinidine gluconate injection	Tier 1	
quinidine gluconate er	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
quinidine sulfate oral	Tier 1	
quinidine sulfate er	Tier 1	
*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE I-B**-*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE I-B***		
lidocaine hcl (cardiac) intravenous* solution 20 mg/ml	Tier 1	
lidocaine in d5w	Tier 1	
mexiletine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE I-C**-*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE I-C***		
flecainide acetate	Tier 1	
propafenone hcl	Tier 1	
propafenone hcl er	Tier 1	
*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE III**-*ANTIARRHYTHMICS TYPE III***		
amiodarone hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
amiodarone hcl oral tablet 200 mg, 400 mg	Tier 1	
MULTAQ	Tier 3	ST
PACERONE	Tier 1	
TIKOSYN	Tier 3	
*ANTIASTHMATIC AND BRONCHODILATOR AGENTS*		
*ANTIASTHMATIC - MONOCLONAL ANTIBODIES**-*ANTI-IGE MONOCLONAL ANTIBODIES***		
XOLAIR	Tier 3	PA
*ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS**-*ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS***		
cromolyn sodium inhalation	Tier 1	
*ASTHMA AND BRONCHODILATOR AGENT COMBINATIONS**-*XANTHINE-EXPECTORANTS ***		
dy-g	Tier 1	
*BRONCHODILATORS - ANTICHOLINERGICS**-*BRONCHODILATORS - ANTICHOLINERGICS***		
ipratropium bromide inhalation	Tier 1	
TUDORZA PRESSAIR	Tier 3	
*LEUKOTRIENE MODULATORS**-*5-LIPOXYGENASE INHIBITORS***		
ZYFLO CR	Tier 3	ST
*LEUKOTRIENE MODULATORS**-*LEUKOTRIENE RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
montelukast sodium oral	Tier 1	
zafirlukast	Tier 1	
*SELECTIVE PHOSPHODIESTERASE 4 (PDE4) INHIBITORS**-*SELECTIVE PHOSPHODIESTERASE 4 (PDE4) INHIBITORS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
DALIRESP	Tier 3	ST
*STEROID INHALANTS**-*STEROID INHALANTS***		
ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES	Tier 3	ST
ASMANEX 14 METERED DOSES	Tier 3	ST
ASMANEX 30 METERED DOSES	Tier 3	ST
ASMANEX 60 METERED DOSES	Tier 3	ST
ASMANEX 7 METERED DOSES	Tier 3	ST
budesonide inhalation	Tier 1	
QVAR	Tier 2	
*SYMPATHOMIMETICS**-*ADRENERGIC COMBINATIONS***		
DULERA	Tier 2	
ipratropium-albuterol	Tier 1	
*SYMPATHOMIMETICS**-*BETA ADRENERGICS***		
albuterol sulfate inhalation	Tier 1	
albuterol sulfate oral	Tier 1	
albuterol sulfate er	Tier 1	
ARCAPTA NEOHALER	Tier 3	
BROVANA	Tier 3	
FORADIL AEROLIZER	Tier 3	
levalbuterol hcl inhalation	Tier 1	
MAXAIR AUTOHALER	Tier 3	
metaproterenol sulfate oral	Tier 1	
PERFOROMIST	Tier 3	
PROVENTIL HFA	Tier 2	
SEREVENT DISKUS	Tier 3	
terbutaline sulfate injection	Tier 1	
terbutaline sulfate oral	Tier 1	
*SYMPATHOMIMETICS**-*MIXED ADRENERGICS***		
epinephrine hcl	Tier 1	
*XANTHINES**-*XANTHINES***		
aminophylline	Tier 1	
LUFYLLIN	Tier 3	
THEOCHRON	Tier 1	
theophylline	Tier 1	
theophylline er	Tier 1	
*ANTICOAGULANTS*		
*COUMARIN ANTICOAGULANTS**-*COUMARIN ANTICOAGULANTS***		
JANTOVEN	Tier 1	
warfarin sodium oral	Tier 1	
*DIRECT FACTOR XA INHIBITORS**-*DIRECT FACTOR XA INHIBITORS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
XARELTO	Tier 3	PA
*HEPARINS AND HEPARINOID-LIKE AGENTS**-*HEPARINS AND HEPARINOID-LIK AGENTS***	E	
HEP-LOCK	Tier 1	
hep-lock flush	Tier 1	
heparin (porcine) in d5w	Tier 1	
heparin (porcine) in nacl	Tier 1	
heparin sod (porcine) in d5w	Tier 1	
heparin sodium (porcine) injection	Tier 1	
heparin sodium (porcine) intravenous*	Tier 1	
*HEPARINS AND HEPARINOID-LIKE AGENTS**-*LOW MOLECULAR WEIGHT HEPARINS***		
enoxaparin sodium	Tier 4	
FRAGMIN	Tier 3	ST
INNOHEP	Tier 3	
*HEPARINS AND HEPARINOID-LIKE AGENTS**-*SYNTHETIC HEPARINOID-LIKE AGENTS***		
fondaparinux sodium	Tier 4	
*IN VITRO ANTICOAGULANTS**-*IN VITRO ANTICOAGULANTS***		
acd formula a	Tier 1	
acd-a	Tier 1	
anticoagulant cit dext soln a	Tier 1	
*THROMBIN INHIBITORS**-*THROMBIN INHIBITORS - SELECTIVE DIRECT & REVERSIBLE***		
PRADAXA	Tier 3	PA
*ANTICONVULSANTS*		
*ANTICONVULSANTS - BENZODIAZEPINES**-*ANTICONVULSANTS - BENZODIAZEPINES***		
clonazepam oral	Tier 1	
diazepam	Tier 1	
*ANTICONVULSANTS - MISC.**-*ANTICONVULSANTS - MISC.***		
BANZEL	Tier 3	PA
carbamazepine oral	Tier 1	
carbamazepine er	Tier 1	
EPITOL	Tier 1	
gabapentin oral capsule 100 mg, 300 mg	Tier 1	QL (6 cap per 1 DAY)
gabapentin oral capsule 400 mg	Tier 1	QL (9 cap per 1 DAY)
gabapentin oral solution	Tier 1	QL (72 ml per 1 DAY)
gabapentin oral tablet 600 mg	Tier 1	QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
gabapentin oral tablet 800 mg	Tier 1	QL (4.5 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
lamotrigine	Tier 1	
lamotrigine er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 100 mg, 200 mg, 25 mg, 300 mg, 50 mg	Tier 1	
levetiracetam intravenous*	Tier 1	
levetiracetam oral	Tier 1	
levetiracetam er	Tier 1	
levetiracetam in nacl	Tier 1	
LYRICA	Tier 3	PA
oxcarbazepine	Tier 1	
POTIGA	Tier 3	PA; ST
primidone oral	Tier 1	
TOPIRAGEN	Tier 1	
topiramate oral	Tier 1	
VIMPAT INTRAVENOUS*	Tier 3	PA
VIMPAT ORAL SOLUTION	Tier 3	PA
VIMPAT ORAL TABLET	Tier 3	PA; ST
zonisamide	Tier 1	
*CARBAMATES**-		
felbamate	Tier 1	
*GABA MODULATORS**-*GABA MODULATORS***		
SABRIL	Tier 3	PA
tiagabine hcl	Tier 1	PA
*HYDANTOINS**-*HYDANTOINS***		
fosphenytoin sodium	Tier 1	
PEGANONE	Tier 3	
phenytoin oral	Tier 1	
PHENYTOIN INFATABS	Tier 1	
phenytoin sodium injection	Tier 1	
phenytoin sodium extended	Tier 1	
*SUCCINIMIDES**-*SUCCINIMIDES***		
CELONTIN	Tier 3	ST
ethosuximide oral	Tier 1	
*VALPROIC ACID**-*VALPROIC ACID***		
divalproex sodium	Tier 1	
divalproex sodium er	Tier 1	
valproate sodium intravenous* solution 100 mg/ml	Tier 1	
valproic acid oral capsule	Tier 1	
valproic acid oral syrup	Tier 1	
*ANTIDEPRESSANTS*  *ALPHA-2 RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS (TETRACYCLICS)**-*ALPHA-2 RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS (TETRACYCLICS)***		
mirtazapine oral	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	<b>Drug Status</b>	Drug Details
*ANTIDEPRESSANTS - MISC.***		
APLENZIN	Tier 3	
BUDEPRION SR	Tier 1	
BUDEPRION XL	Tier 1	
bupropion hcl oral	Tier 1	
bupropion hcl er (sr)	Tier 1	
bupropion hcl er (xl)	Tier 1	
maprotiline hcl	Tier 1	
*MONOAMINE OXIDASE INHIBITORS (MAOIS)**-*MONOAMINE OXIDASE INHIBITORS (MAOIS)***		
EMSAM	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 patch per 1 DAY)
MARPLAN	Tier 3	
phenelzine sulfate oral	Tier 1	
tranylcypromine sulfate	Tier 1	
*SELECTIVE SEROTONIN REUPTAKE INHIBITORS (SSRIS)**-*SELECTIVE SEROTONIN REUPTAKE INHIBITORS (SSRIS)***		
citalopram hydrobromide oral solution	Tier 1	
citalopram hydrobromide oral tablet	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
escitalopram oxalate oral solution	Tier 1	QL (20 ml per 1 DAY)
escitalopram oxalate oral tablet	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral capsule 10 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral capsule 20 mg	Tier 1	QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral capsule 40 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral capsule delayed release	Tier 1	QL (0.15 cap per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral solution	Tier 1	QL (10 ml per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral tablet 10 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral tablet 20 mg	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluoxetine hcl oral tablet 60 mg	Tier 3	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluvoxamine maleate oral tablet 100 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluvoxamine maleate oral tablet 25 mg, 50 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluvoxamine maleate er	Tier 1	QL (2 cap per 1 Day)
paroxetine hcl oral suspension	Tier 1	QL (30 ml per 1 DAY)
paroxetine hcl oral tablet 10 mg, 20 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
paroxetine hcl oral tablet 30 mg, 40 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
paroxetine hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 12.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
paroxetine hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 25 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
paroxetine hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 37.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
sertraline hcl oral concentrate	Tier 1	QL (10 ml per 1 DAY)
sertraline hcl oral tablet 100 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
sertraline hcl oral tablet 25 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
sertraline hcl oral tablet 50 mg	Tier 1	QL (1.5 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*SEROTONIN MODULATORS**-*SEROTONIN MODULATORS***		
nefazodone hcl	Tier 1	
trazodone hcl oral	Tier 1	
VIIBRYD ORAL KIT	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 Kit per 30 DAYs)
VIIBRYD ORAL TABLET	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*SEROTONIN-NOREPINEPHRINE REUPTAKE INHIBITORS (SNRIS)**-*SEROTONIN-NOREPINEPHRINE REUPTAKE INHIBITORS (SNRIS)***		
CYMBALTA ORAL CAPSULE DELAYED RELEASE PARTICLES 20 MG, 30 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
CYMBALTA ORAL CAPSULE DELAYED RELEASE PARTICLES 60 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
desvenlafaxine er	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 Day)
desvenlafaxine fumarate er	Tier 1	PA; QL (1 tab per 1 day)
duloxetine hcl oral	Tier 4	
PRISTIQ	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl oral tablet 100 mg, 25 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl oral tablet 37.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl oral tablet 50 mg	Tier 1	QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl oral tablet 75 mg	Tier 1	QL (5 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl er oral capsule extended release 24 hour 150 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl er oral capsule extended release 24 hour 37.5 mg, 75 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 150 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 225 mg, 37.5 mg	Tier 3	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
venlafaxine hcl er oral tablet extended release 24 hr* 75 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*TRICYCLIC AGENTS**-*TRICYCLIC AGENTS***		
amitriptyline hcl oral	Tier 1	
amoxapine	Tier 1	
clomipramine hcl oral	Tier 1	
desipramine hcl oral	Tier 1	
doxepin hcl oral	Tier 1	
imipramine hcl oral	Tier 1	
imipramine pamoate	Tier 1	
nortriptyline hcl oral	Tier 1	
protriptyline hcl	Tier 1	
trimipramine maleate oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIDIABETICS*		
*ALPHA-GLUCOSIDASE INHIBITORS**-*ALPHA-GLUCOSIDASE INHIBITORS***		
acarbose	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
GLYSET	Tier 3	
*ANTIDIABETIC - AMYLIN ANALOGS**-*ANTIDIABETIC - AMYLIN ANALOGS***		
SYMLIN	Tier 3	
SYMLINPEN 120	Tier 3	
SYMLINPEN 60	Tier 3	
*ANTIDIABETIC COMBINATIONS**-*DIPEPTIDYL PEPTIDASE-4 INHIBITOR-BIGUANIDE COMBINATIONS***		
JENTADUETO	Tier 2	
*ANTIDIABETIC COMBINATIONS**-*DPP-4 INHIBITOR-HMG COA REDUCCTASE INHIBITOR COMB***		
JUVISYNC	Tier 3	
*ANTIDIABETIC COMBINATIONS**-*SULFONYLUREA-BIGUANID E COMBINATIONS***		
glipizide-metformin hcl	Tier 1	
glyburide-metformin	Tier 1	
*ANTIDIABETIC COMBINATIONS**-*SULFONYLUREA-THIAZOLI DINEDIONE COMBINATIONS***		
pioglitazone hcl-glimepiride	Tier 1	
*ANTIDIABETIC COMBINATIONS**-*THIAZOLIDINEDIONE-BIGU ANIDE COMBINATIONS***		
pioglitazone hcl-metformin hcl	Tier 1	
*BIGUANIDES**-*BIGUANIDES***		
metformin hcl oral	Tier 1	
metformin hcl er	Tier 1	
metformin hcl er (osm)	Tier 1	
*DIABETIC OTHER**-*DIABETIC OTHER***		
GLUCAGON EMERGENCY	Tier 3	
PROGLYCEM	Tier 3	
*DIABETIC OTHER**-*PROGESTERONE RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
KORLYM	Tier 3	
*DIPEPTIDYL PEPTIDASE-4 (DPP-4) INHIBITORS**-*DIPEPTIDYL PEPTIDASE-4 (DPP-4) INHIBITORS***		
JANUVIA	Tier 3	ST
ONGLYZA	Tier 3	ST
TRADJENTA	Tier 2	
*DOPAMINE RECEPTOR AGONISTS - ANTIDIABETIC**-*DOPAMINE RECEPTOR AGONISTS - ERGOT DERIVATIVES***		
CYCLOSET	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*INCRETIN MIMETIC AGENTS (GLP-1 RECEPTOR AGONISTS)**-*INCRETIN MIMETIC AGENTS (GLP-1 RECEPTOR AGONISTS)***		
BYDUREON SUBCUTANEOUS* SUSPENSION RECONSTITUTED	Tier 3	
VICTOZA	Tier 3	
*INSULIN SENSITIZING AGENTS**-*THIAZOLIDINEDIONES***		
AVANDIA	Tier 3	ST
pioglitazone hcl	Tier 1	
*INSULIN**-*HUMAN INSULIN***		·
APIDRA	Tier 3	
APIDRA SOLOSTAR	Tier 3	
HUMALOG SUBCUTANEOUS* SOLUTION	Tier 2	
HUMALOG KWIKPEN	Tier 2	
HUMALOG MIX 50/50	Tier 2	
HUMALOG MIX 50/50 KWIKPEN	Tier 2	
HUMALOG MIX 75/25	Tier 2	
HUMALOG MIX 75/25 KWIKPEN	Tier 2	
HUMALOG MIX 75/25 PEN	Tier 2	
HUMALOG PEN	Tier 2	
HUMULIN 50/50	Tier 2	
HUMULIN 70/30	Tier 2	
HUMULIN 70/30 PEN	Tier 2	
HUMULIN N	Tier 2	
HUMULIN N KWIKPEN	Tier 2	
HUMULIN N PEN	Tier 2	
HUMULIN R	Tier 2	
HUMULIN R U-500 (CONCENTRATED)	Tier 2	
LANTUS	Tier 3	ST
LANTUS FOR OPTICLIK	Tier 3	ST
LANTUS SOLOSTAR	Tier 3	ST
LEVEMIR	Tier 2	
LEVEMIR FLEXPEN	Tier 2	
NOVOLIN 70/30	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLIN 70/30 RELION	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLIN N	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLIN N RELION	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLIN R	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLIN R RELION	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLOG	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLOG FLEXPEN	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLOG MIX 70/30	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLOG MIX 70/30 FLEXPEN	Tier 3	ST
NOVOLOG PENFILL	Tier 3	ST

Drug Name	<b>Drug Status</b>	Drug Details
*MEGLITINIDE ANALOGUES**-*MEGLITINIDE ANALOGUES***		
nateglinide	Tier 1	
PRANDIN	Tier 3	
repaglinide oral tablet 1 mg, 2 mg	Tier 1	
*SULFONYLUREAS**-*SULFONYLUREAS***		
chlorpropamide	Tier 1	
glimepiride	Tier 1	
glipizide oral	Tier 1	
glipizide er	Tier 1	
GLIPIZIDE XL	Tier 1	
glyburide oral	Tier 1	
glyburide micronized	Tier 1	
glycron oral tablet 1.5 mg, 3 mg, 6 mg	Tier 1	
glycron oral tablet 4.5 mg	Tier 3	
tolazamide	Tier 1	
tolbutamide	Tier 1	
*ANTIDIARRHEALS*  *ANTIDIARRHEAL AGENTS -		
MISC.**-*ANTIDIARRHEAL AGENTS - MISC.***		
VSL#3 ORAL PACKET	Tier 3	
*ANTIPERISTALTIC AGENTS**-*ANTIPERISTALTIC AGENTS***		
diphenoxylate-atropine	Tier 1	
lofene	Tier 1	
LONOX	Tier 1	
loperamide hcl oral capsule	Tier 1	
MOTOFEN	Tier 3	ST
opium	Tier 1	
paregoric	Tier 1	
*ANTIDOTES*  *ANTIDOTES - CHELATING AGENTS**-*ANTIDOTES - CHELATING AGENTS***		
CHEMET	Tier 3	
EXJADE	Tier 3	
*ANTIDOTES**-*ANTIDOTES***	m: 4	
deferoxamine mesylate	Tier 4	
fomepizole intravenous* solution 1 gm/ml	Tier 1	
ipecac	Tier 1	
sodium nitrite intravenous*	Tier 1	
*OPIOID ANTAGONISTS**-*OPIOID ANTAGONISTS***		
DEPADE	Tier 1	
naloxone hcl injection	Tier 1	
naltrexone hcl oral	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*ANTIEMETICS*		
*5-HT3 RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS**-*5-HT3 RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
ALOXI	Tier 3	ST
ANZEMET	Tier 3	ST; QL (0.17 tabs per 1 DAY)
granisetron hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
granisetron hcl oral	Tier 1	QL (0.34 tabs per 1 DAY)
ondansetron	Tier 1	QL (12 tabs per 30 DAYs)
ondansetron hcl injection	Tier 1	
ondansetron hcl oral solution	Tier 1	QL (50 ml per 30 DAYs)
ondansetron hcl oral tablet	Tier 1	QL (12 tabs per 30 DAYs)
ondansetron hcl-dextrose	Tier 1	
ondansetron hcl-nacl	Tier 1	
*ANTIEMETICS - ANTICHOLINERGIC**-*ANTIEMETICS - ANTICHOLINERGIC***		
meclizine hcl oral tablet	Tier 1	
TRANSDERM-SCOP	Tier 3	
trimethobenzamide hcl intramuscular*	Tier 1	
trimethobenzamide hcl oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIEMETICS - MISCELLANEOUS**-*ANTIEMETICS - MISCELLANEOUS***	-	
CESAMET	Tier 3	ST; QL (20 cap per 30 DAYs)
dronabinol	Tier 1	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
*ANTIFUNGALS*  *ANTIFUNGAL - GLUCAN SYNTHESIS INHIBITORS (ECHINOCANDINS)**-*ANTIFUNGAL - GLUCAN SYNTHESIS INHIBITORS (ECHINOCANDINS)***		
CANCIDAS	Tier 3	PA
ERAXIS	Tier 3	PA
MYCAMINE	Tier 3	PA
*ANTIFUNGALS**-*ANTIFUNGALS***		
amphotericin b injection	Tier 1	
bio-statin oral powder	Tier 1	
flucytosine oral	Tier 1	
griseofulvin microsize oral	Tier 1	
griseofulvin ultramicrosize	Tier 1	
nystatin oral	Tier 1	
terbinafine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*IMIDAZOLE-RELATED ANTIFUNGALS**-*IMIDAZOLES***		
ketoconazole oral	Tier 1	
*IMIDAZOLE-RELATED ANTIFUNGALS**-*TRIAZOLES***		
fluconazole oral	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
fluconazole in dextrose	Tier 1	
fluconazole in sodium chloride	Tier 1	
itraconazole oral	Tier 1	
NOXAFIL ORAL TABLET DELAYED RELEASE	Tier 4	
voriconazole intravenous*	Tier 1	PA
voriconazole oral suspension reconstituted	Tier 1	
voriconazole oral tablet	Tier 1	PA
*ANTIHISTAMINES*		
*ANTIHISTAMINES - ALKYLAMINES**-*ANTIHISTAMINES - ALKYLAMINES***		
brompheniramine tannate	Tier 1	
dexchlorpheniramine maleate oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIHISTAMINES - COMBINATIONS**-*ANTIHISTAMINES W/ ANTICHOLINERGICS***		
relcof cpm	Tier 1	
*ANTIHISTAMINES - ETHANOLAMINES**-*ANTIHISTAMINES - ETHANOLAMINES***		
ARBINOXA ORAL TABLET	Tier 1	
carbinoxamine maleate oral tablet	Tier 1	
clemastine fumarate oral syrup	Tier 1	
clemastine fumarate oral tablet 2.68 mg	Tier 1	
diphenhydramine hcl injection	Tier 1	
diphenhydramine hcl oral capsule	Tier 1	
diphenhydramine hcl oral elixir	Tier 1	
*ANTIHISTAMINES - NON-SEDATING**-*ANTIHISTAMINES - NON-SEDATING***		
cetirizine hcl oral syrup 5 mg/5ml	Tier 1	
desloratadine	Tier 1	
fexofenadine hcl oral	Tier 1	
levocetirizine dihydrochloride oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIHISTAMINES - PHENOTHIAZINES**-*ANTIHISTAMINES - PHENOTHIAZINES***		
PHENADOZ	Tier 1	
promethazine hcl	Tier 1	
promethazine hcl injection	Tier 1	
promethazine hcl oral syrup	Tier 1	
promethazine hcl oral tablet	Tier 1	
PROMETHEGAN	Tier 1	
*ANTIHISTAMINES - PIPERIDINES**-*ANTIHISTAMINES - PIPERIDINES***		
cyproheptadine hcl oral	Tier 1	

*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS*  *ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - COMBINATIONS**-*INTEST CHOLEST ABSORP INHIB-HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIB COMB***  VYTORIN  *ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.**-*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.***  LOVAZA  Tier 3  omega-3-acid ethyl esters  *BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral cholestyramine light colestipol hcl  PREVALITE  Tier 1  WELCHOL Tier 3  ST  *FIBRIC ACID DERIVATIVES**-*FIBRIC ACID	Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
COMBINATIONS**-*INTEST CHOLEST ABSORP INHIB-HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIB COMB***  VYTORIN  *ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.**-*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.***  LOVAZA  Tier 3  omega-3-acid ethyl esters  *BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral  tholestyramine light  colestipol hcl  PREVALITE  WELCHOL  Tier 3  ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS*		
*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.**-*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.***  LOVAZA Tier 3  omega-3-acid ethyl esters Tier 1  *BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral Tier 1  cholestyramine light Tier 1  prevalite Tier 1  WELCHOL Tier 3  ST	COMBINATIONS**-*INTEST CHOLEST ABSORP		
MISC.**-*ANTIHYPERLIPIDEMICS - MISC.***  LOVAZA Tier 3  omega-3-acid ethyl esters Tier 1  *BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral Tier 1  cholestyramine light Tier 1  colestipol hcl Tier 1  PREVALITE Tier 1  WELCHOL Tier 3  ST	VYTORIN	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
mega-3-acid ethyl esters  *BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral			
*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral  cholestyramine light  Tier 1  colestipol hcl  PREVALITE  WELCHOL  Tier 3  Tier 3	LOVAZA	Tier 3	
SEQUESTRANTS***  cholestyramine oral  Tier 1  cholestyramine light  Tier 1  colestipol hcl  PREVALITE  WELCHOL  Tier 3  ST	omega-3-acid ethyl esters	Tier 1	
cholestyramine light  Colestipol hcl  PREVALITE  WELCHOL  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 1  ST	*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS**-*BILE ACID SEQUESTRANTS***		
colestipol hcl Tier 1  PREVALITE Tier 1  WELCHOL Tier 3 ST	cholestyramine oral	Tier 1	
PREVALITE Tier 1 WELCHOL Tier 3 ST	cholestyramine light	Tier 1	
WELCHOL Tier 3 ST	colestipol hcl	Tier 1	
	PREVALITE	Tier 1	
*FIBRIC ACID DERIVATIVES**-*FIBRIC ACID	WELCHOL	Tier 3	ST
DERIVATIVES***			
fenofibrate oral tablet Tier 1	fenofibrate oral tablet	Tier 1	
fenofibrate micronized Tier 1	fenofibrate micronized	Tier 1	
fenofibric acid Tier 1	fenofibric acid	Tier 1	
gemfibrozil oral Tier 1	gemfibrozil oral	Tier 1	
*HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBITORS**-*HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBITOR COMBINATIONS***			
ADVICOR Tier 3 QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)	ADVICOR	Tier 3	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBITORS**-*HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBITORS***			
atorvastatin calcium Tier 1 QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	atorvastatin calcium	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
CRESTOR Tier 3 ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	CRESTOR	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
fluvastatin sodium Tier 1 QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)	fluvastatin sodium	Tier 1	QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
LIVALO Tier 3 ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	LIVALO	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
lovastatin Tier 1 QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)	lovastatin	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
PRAVACHOL Tier 3 QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	PRAVACHOL	Tier 3	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
pravastatin sodium Tier 1 QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	pravastatin sodium	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
simvastatin oral Tier 1 QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)	simvastatin oral	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*INTESTINAL CHOLESTEROL ABSORPTION INHIBITORS**-*INTESTINAL CHOLESTEROL ABSORPTION INHIBITORS***	INHIBITORS**-*INTESTINAL CHOLESTEROL		
ZETIA Tier 3 ST	ZETIA	Tier 3	ST
*NICOTINIC ACID DERIVATIVES**-*NICOTINIC ACID DERIVATIVES***			
niacin er (antihyperlipidemic) Tier 1	niacin er (antihyperlipidemic)	Tier 1	
NIACOR Tier 3	NIACOR	Tier 3	
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVES*	*ANTIHYPERTENSIVES*		
*ACE INHIBITORS**-*ACE INHIBITORS***	*ACE INHIBITORS**-*ACE INHIBITORS***		
ACEON Tier 3	ACEON	Tier 3	
benazepril hcl oral Tier 1	benazepril hcl oral	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
captopril oral	Tier 1	
enalapril maleate oral	Tier 1	
enalaprilat	Tier 1	
fosinopril sodium	Tier 1	
lisinopril oral	Tier 1	
moexipril hcl	Tier 1	
perindopril erbumine	Tier 1	
quinapril hel	Tier 1	
ramipril	Tier 1	
trandolapril	Tier 1	
UNIVASC	Tier 3	
*AGENTS FOR PHEOCHROMOCYTOMA**-*AGENTS FOR PHEOCHROMOCYTOMA***		
DEMSER	Tier 3	
DIBENZYLINE	Tier 3	
*ANGIOTENSIN II RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS**-*ANGIOTENSIN II RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
ATACAND ORAL TABLET 16 MG, 4 MG, 8 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
ATACAND ORAL TABLET 32 MG	Tier 3	ST
BENICAR ORAL TABLET 20 MG, 5 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
BENICAR ORAL TABLET 40 MG	Tier 3	ST
candesartan cilexetil oral tablet 16 mg, 4 mg, 8 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 Day)
candesartan cilexetil oral tablet 32 mg	Tier 1	
DIOVAN ORAL TABLET 160 MG, 40 MG, 80 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
DIOVAN ORAL TABLET 320 MG	Tier 3	ST
EDARBI	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
eprosartan mesylate	Tier 1	
irbesartan oral tablet 150 mg, 75 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
irbesartan oral tablet 300 mg	Tier 1	
losartan potassium oral tablet 100 mg	Tier 1	
losartan potassium oral tablet 25 mg, 50 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
MICARDIS ORAL TABLET 20 MG, 40 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
MICARDIS ORAL TABLET 80 MG	Tier 3	ST
telmisartan oral tablet 20 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tab per 1 Day)
telmisartan oral tablet 40 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 EA per 1 day)
telmisartan oral tablet 80 mg	Tier 1	
TEVETEN ORAL TABLET 400 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
TEVETEN ORAL TABLET 600 MG	Tier 3	ST
*ANTIADRENERGIC ANTIHYPERTENSIVES**-*ANTIADRENERGICS - CENTRALLY ACTING***		
clonidine hcl oral	Tier 1	
clonidine hcl transdermal	Tier 1	
guanabenz acetate oral	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
guanfacine hcl oral	Tier 1	
methyldopa oral	Tier 1	
methyldopate hcl	Tier 1	
*ANTIADRENERGIC ANTIHYPERTENSIVES**-*ANTIADRENERGICS -		
PERIPHERALLY ACTING***		
doxazosin mesylate	Tier 1	
prazosin hcl oral	Tier 1	
terazosin hcl oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIADRENERGIC ANTIHYPERTENSIVES**-*RESERPINE***		
reserpine oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS**-*ACE INHIBITOR & CALCIUM CHANNEL BLOCKER COMBINATIONS***		
amlodipine besy-benazepril hcl	Tier 1	
trandolapril-verapamil hcl er	Tier 1	
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS**-*ACE INHIBITORS & THIAZIDE/THIAZIDE-LIKE***		
benazepril-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
captopril-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
enalapril-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
fosinopril sodium-hctz	Tier 1	
lisinopril-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
moexipril-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
quinapril-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS**-*ADRENOLYTICS-CENTRAL & THIAZIDE/THIAZIDE-LIKE COMB***		
methyldopa-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS**-*ANGIOTENSIN II RECEPTOR ANTAG & CA CHANNEL BLOCKER COMB***		
telmisartan-amlodipine oral tablet 40-10 mg, 80-10 mg, 80-5 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 EA per 1 day)
telmisartan-amlodipine oral tablet 40-5 mg	Tier 1	PA; QL (1 EA per 1 day)
TWYNSTA ORAL TABLET 80-10 MG	Tier 1	QL (1 EA per 1 day)
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS**-*ANGIOTENSIN II RECEPTOR ANTAG & THIAZIDE/THIAZIDE-LIKE***		
ATACAND HCT ORAL TABLET 16-12.5 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
ATACAND HCT ORAL TABLET 32-12.5 MG, 32-25 MG	Tier 3	ST
candesartan cilexetil-hctz oral tablet 16-12.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 Day)
candesartan cilexetil-hctz oral tablet 32-12.5 mg, 32-25 mg	Tier 1	
EDARBYCLOR	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
irbesartan-hydrochlorothiazide oral tablet 150-12.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
irbesartan-hydrochlorothiazide oral tablet 300-12.5 mg	Tier 1	
losartan potassium-hctz oral tablet 100-12.5 mg, 100-25 mg	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
losartan potassium-hctz oral tablet 50-12.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
telmisartan-hctz	Tier 1	
valsartan-hydrochlorothiazide oral tablet 160-12.5 mg, 160-25 mg, 80-12.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
valsartan-hydrochlorothiazide oral tablet 320-12.5 mg, 320-25 mg	Tier 1	
*ANTIHYPERTENSIVE COMBINATIONS**-*BETA BLOCKER & DIURETIC COMBINATIONS***		
atenolol-chlorthalidone	Tier 1	
bisoprolol-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
metoprolol-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
nadolol-bendroflumethiazide	Tier 1	
propranolol-hctz	Tier 1	
TENORETIC 100	Tier 3	
TENORETIC 50	Tier 3	
*DIRECT RENIN INHIBITORS**-*DIRECT RENIN INHIBITORS***		
TEKTURNA	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*SELECTIVE ALDOSTERONE RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS (SARAS)**-*SELECTIVE ALDOSTERONE RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS (SARAS)***		
eplerenone	Tier 1	
*VASODILATORS**-*VASODILATORS***		
hydralazine hcl injection	Tier 1	
hydralazine hcl oral	Tier 1	
minoxidil oral	Tier 1	
*ANTI-INFECTIVE AGENTS - MISC.*		
*ANTI-INFECTIVE AGENTS - MISC.**-*ANTI-INFECTIVE AGENTS - MISC.***		
AZACTAM IN DEXTROSE	Tier 3	
aztreonam	Tier 1	
baciim	Tier 1	
bacitracin intramuscular*	Tier 1	
colistimethate sodium injection	Tier 4	
metronidazole oral	Tier 1	
metronidazole in nacl intravenous* solution 500-0.79 mg/100ml-%	Tier 1	
NEBUPENT	Tier 3	
TINDAMAX	Tier 3	
tinidazole oral	Tier 1	
trimethoprim oral	Tier 1	
vancomycin hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
vancomycin hcl oral	Tier 1	
vancomycin hcl in dextrose	Tier 1	
XIFAXAN	Tier 3	PA; ST

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details	
*ANTI-INFECTIVE MISC COMBINATIONS**-*ANTI-INFECTIVE MISC COMBINATIONS***			
E.S.P.	Tier 1		
erythromycin-sulfisoxazole	Tier 1		
sulfamethoxazole-tmp ds	Tier 1		
sulfamethoxazole-trimethoprim intravenous*	Tier 1		
sulfamethoxazole-trimethoprim oral suspension 200-40 mg/5ml	Tier 1		
sulfamethoxazole-trimethoprim oral tablet	Tier 1		
*ANTIPROTOZOAL AGENTS**-*ANTIPROTOZOAL AGENTS***			
ALINIA	Tier 3		
atovaquone	Tier 1		
MEPRON	Tier 3		
*ANTIPROTOZOAL AGENTS**-*FOLATE ANTAGONISTS***			
NEUTREXIN	Tier 3		
*CARBAPENEMS**-*CARBAPENEM COMBINATIONS***			
imipenem-cilastatin	Tier 1		
*CARBAPENEMS**-*CARBAPENEMS***			
meropenem	Tier 1		
*CHLORAMPHENICOLS**-*CHLORAMPHENICAL S***			
chloramphenicol sod succinate	Tier 1		
*KETOLIDES**-*KETOLIDES***			
KETEK	Tier 3		
*LEPROSTATICS**-*LEPROSTATICS***		·	
dapsone oral	Tier 1		
*LINCOSAMIDES**-*LINCOSAMIDES***			
clindamycin hcl oral	Tier 1		
clindamycin palmitate hcl	Tier 1		
clindamycin phosphate injection	Tier 1		
clindamycin phosphate intravenous*	Tier 1		
clindamycin phosphate in d5w	Tier 1		
*POLYMYXINS**-*POLYMYXINS***			
polymyxin b sulfate injection	Tier 1		
*ANTIMALARIALS*			
*ANTIMALARIAL COMBINATIONS**-*ANTIMALARIAL COMBINATIONS***			
atovaquone-proguanil hcl	Tier 1		
COARTEM	Tier 3		
*ANTIMALARIALS**-*ANTIMALARIALS***			
chloroquine phosphate oral	Tier 1		

rug Details

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
temozolomide	Tier 4	
*ALKYLATING AGENTS**-*NITROGEN MUSTARDS***		
ALKERAN ORAL	Tier 3	
cyclophosphamide injection	Tier 1	
cyclophosphamide oral tablet	Tier 1	
ifosfamide	Tier 1	
LEUKERAN	Tier 3	
melphalan hcl	Tier 1	
*ALKYLATING AGENTS**-*NITROSOUREAS***		
CEENU	Tier 3	
lomustine	Tier 1	
*ANTIMETABOLITES**-*ANTIMETABOLITES***		
ADRUCIL	Tier 3	
cladribine	Tier 1	
cytarabine	Tier 1	
cytarabine (pf)	Tier 1	
floxuridine injection	Tier 1	
fludarabine phosphate	Tier 1	
fluorouracil intravenous*	Tier 1	
gemcitabine hcl	Tier 1	
mercaptopurine oral	Tier 1	
methotrexate oral	Tier 1	
methotrexate sodium	Tier 1	
methotrexate sodium (pf) injection solution 25 mg/ml	Tier 1	
TABLOID	Tier 3	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - ANTIBODIES**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC - MONOCLONAL ANTIBODIES***		
YERVOY	Tier 3	PA
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*ANDROGEN BIOSYNTHESIS INHIBITORS***		
ZYTIGA	Tier 3	PA
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*ANTIADRENALS***		
LYSODREN	Tier 2	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*ANTIANDROGENS***		
bicalutamide	Tier 1	
flutamide	Tier 1	
NILANDRON	Tier 3	
XTANDI	Tier 3	PA
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*ANTIESTROGENS***		
FARESTON	Tier 3	
		•

Drug Name	<b>Drug Status</b>	Drug Details
tamoxifen citrate oral	Tier 1	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*AROMATASE INHIBITORS***		
anastrozole oral	Tier 1	PA
exemestane	Tier 1	PA
letrozole oral	Tier 1	PA
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*ESTROGEN RECEPTOR ANTAGONIST***		
FASLODEX	Tier 3	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*ESTROGENS-ANTINEOPLASTIC***		
EMCYT	Tier 3	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*GONADOTROPIN RELEASING HORMONE (GNRH) ANTAGONISTS***		
FIRMAGON	Tier 3	PA
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*LHRH ANALOGS***		
ELIGARD	Tier 3	PA
leuprolide acetate injection	Tier 4	
LUPRON DEPOT	Tier 3	
TRELSTAR DEPOT MIXJECT	Tier 3	PA
TRELSTAR LA MIXJECT	Tier 3	PA
TRELSTAR MIXJECT	Tier 3	PA
*ANTINEOPLASTIC - HORMONAL AND RELATED AGENTS**-*PROGESTINS-ANTINEOPLASTIC***		
megestrol acetate oral suspension 40 mg/ml	Tier 1	
megestrol acetate oral tablet	Tier 1	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC ANTIBIOTICS**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC ANTIBIOTICS***		
bleomycin sulfate	Tier 1	
dactinomycin	Tier 1	
daunorubicin hcl	Tier 1	
doxorubicin hel	Tier 1	
epirubicin hcl	Tier 1	
idarubicin hel	Tier 1	
LIPODOX	Tier 3	
LIPODOX 50	Tier 3	
mitomycin intravenous*	Tier 1	
mitoxantrone hcl	Tier 1	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC COMBINATIONS**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC COMBINATIONS***		
ifosfamide-mesna	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*ANTINEOPLASTIC ENZYME		
INHIBITORS**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC - BRAF KINASE INHIBITORS***		
ZELBORAF	Tier 3	PA; QL (8 tabs per 1 DAY)
*ANTINEOPLASTIC ENZYME		
INHIBITORS**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC - MTOR KINASE INHIBITORS***		
AFINITOR	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
AFINITOR DISPERZ	Tier 3	PA
TORISEL	Tier 3	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC ENZYME INHIBITORS**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC - MULTIKINASE INHIBITORS***		
NEXAVAR	Tier 3	PA; QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
SUTENT ORAL CAPSULE 12.5 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (3 cap per 1 DAY)
SUTENT ORAL CAPSULE 25 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
SUTENT ORAL CAPSULE 50 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
*ANTINEOPLASTIC ENZYME INHIBITORS**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC - TYROSINE KINASE INHIBITORS***		
BOSULIF	Tier 3	PA
CAPRELSA ORAL TABLET 100 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
CAPRELSA ORAL TABLET 300 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
GLEEVEC ORAL TABLET 100 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
GLEEVEC ORAL TABLET 400 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
INLYTA ORAL TABLET 1 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (8 tabs per 1 DAY)
INLYTA ORAL TABLET 5 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
IRESSA	Tier 3	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
SPRYCEL ORAL TABLET 100 MG, 140 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
SPRYCEL ORAL TABLET 20 MG, 50 MG, 70 MG, 80 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
TARCEVA ORAL TABLET 100 MG, 150 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
TARCEVA ORAL TABLET 25 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
TASIGNA ORAL CAPSULE 150 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)
TASIGNA ORAL CAPSULE 200 MG	Tier 4	PA; QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)
TYKERB	Tier 3	PA; QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
VOTRIENT	Tier 3	PA; QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
XALKORI	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
*ANTINEOPLASTICS MISC.**-*ANTINEOPLASTICS MISC.***		
ACTIMMUNE	Tier 3	PA
dacarbazine intravenous*	Tier 1	
hydroxyurea oral	Tier 1	
INTRON-A	Tier 3	PA
NIPENT	Tier 3	
pentostatin	Tier 1	
SYLATRON	Tier 3	PA

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*ANTINEOPLASTICS MISC.**-*RETINOIDS***		
tretinoin oral	Tier 4	
*ANTINEOPLASTICS MISC.**-*SELECTIVE RETINOID X RECEPTOR AGONISTS***		
TARGRETIN ORAL	Tier 3	
*CHEMOTHERAPY ADJUNCTS**-*CHEMOTHERAPY ADJUNCTS - KERATINOCYTE GROWTH FACTORS***		
KEPIVANCE	Tier 3	
*CHEMOTHERAPY RESCUE/ANTIDOTE AGENTS**-*CARDIAC PROTECTIVE AGENTS***		
dexrazoxane	Tier 1	
*CHEMOTHERAPY RESCUE/ANTIDOTE AGENTS**-*FOLIC ACID ANTAGONISTS RESCUE AGENTS***		
calcium folinate injection	Tier 1	
leucovorin calcium injection	Tier 1	
leucovorin calcium intravenous*	Tier 1	
leucovorin calcium oral	Tier 1	
*CHEMOTHERAPY RESCUE/ANTIDOTE AGENTS**-*URINARY TRACT PROTECTIVE AGENTS***		
amifostine	Tier 1	
mesna	Tier 1	
*MITOTIC INHIBITORS**-*MITOTIC INHIBITORS***		
docetaxel intravenous* concentrate 20 mg/0.5ml, 20 mg/ml, 80 mg/2ml, 80 mg/4ml	Tier 1	
docetaxel intravenous* solution	Tier 1	
etoposide oral	Tier 1	
paclitaxel	Tier 1	
vinblastine sulfate intravenous*	Tier 1	
VINCASAR PFS	Tier 1	
vincristine sulfate intravenous*	Tier 1	
vinorelbine tartrate	Tier 1	
*TOPOISOMERASE I INHIBITORS**-*TOPOISOMERASE I INHIBITORS***		
irinotecan hcl	Tier 1	
topotecan hcl	Tier 1	
*ANTIPARKINSON AGENTS*  *ANTIPARKINSON ADJUVANTS**-*DECARBOXYLASE INHIBITORS***		
LODOSYN	Tier 3	
*ANTIPARKINSON ANTICHOLINERGICS**-*ANTIPARKINSON ANTICHOLINERGICS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
benztropine mesylate injection	Tier 1	
benztropine mesylate oral	Tier 1	
trihexyphenidyl hcl	Tier 1	
*ANTIPARKINSON COMT INHIBITORS**-*CENTRAL/PERIPHERAL COMT INHIBITORS***		
TASMAR	Tier 3	ST
*ANTIPARKINSON COMT INHIBITORS**-*PERIPHERAL COMT INHIBITORS***		
COMTAN	Tier 3	ST
entacapone	Tier 1	
*ANTIPARKINSON DOPAMINERGICS**-*ANTIPARKINSON DOPAMINERGICS***		
amantadine hcl oral	Tier 1	
bromocriptine mesylate oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIPARKINSON DOPAMINERGICS**-*LEVODOPA COMBINATIONS***		
carbidopa-levodopa	Tier 1	
carbidopa-levodopa er oral tablet extendedrelease* 50-200 mg	Tier 1	
carbidopa-levodopa-entacapone	Tier 1	
*ANTIPARKINSON DOPAMINERGICS**-*NONERGOLINE DOPAMINE RECEPTOR AGONISTS***		
APOKYN	Tier 3	PA
NEUPRO	Tier 3	ST
pramipexole dihydrochloride	Tier 1	
ropinirole hcl	Tier 1	
ropinirole hcl er	Tier 1	
*ANTIPARKINSON MONOAMINE OXIDASE INHIBITORS**-*ANTIPARKINSON MONOAMINE OXIDASE INHIBITORS***		
AZILECT	Tier 3	ST
selegiline hcl oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIPSYCHOTICS/ANTIMANIC AGENTS*		
*ANTIMANIC AGENTS**-*ANTIMANIC AGENTS***		
lithium carbonate oral	Tier 1	
lithium carbonate er	Tier 1	
lithium citrate oral	Tier 1	
*ANTIPSYCHOTICS - MISC.**-*ANTIPSYCHOTICS - MISC.***		
LATUDA ORAL TABLET 120 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 TABS per 1 DAY)
LATUDA ORAL TABLET 20 MG, 40 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
LATUDA ORAL TABLET 60 MG	Tier 3	QL (1 TAB per 1 day)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
LATUDA ORAL TABLET 80 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
ziprasidone hcl	Tier 1	QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
*BENZISOXAZOLES**-*BENZISOXAZOLES***		
FANAPT	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
FANAPT TITRATION PACK	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
INVEGA ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 24 HR* 1.5 MG, 3 MG, 6 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
INVEGA ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 24 HR* 9 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
risperidone oral solution	Tier 1	
risperidone oral tablet 0.25 mg, 0.5 mg, 1 mg, 2 mg, 3 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
risperidone oral tablet 4 mg	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
risperidone oral tablet dispersible 0.25 mg, 0.5 mg, 1 mg, 2 mg, 3 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
risperidone oral tablet dispersible 4 mg	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
*BUTYROPHENONES**-*BUTYROPHENONES***		
haloperidol oral	Tier 1	
haloperidol decanoate intramuscular*	Tier 1	
haloperidol lactate	Tier 1	
*DIBENZAPINES**-*DIBENZODIAZEPINES***		
clozapine oral tablet 100 mg	Tier 1	QL (9 tabs per 1 DAY)
clozapine oral tablet 200 mg	Tier 1	
clozapine oral tablet 25 mg, 50 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
clozapine oral tablet dispersible 100 mg	Tier 1	QL (9 tabs per 1 DAY)
clozapine oral tablet dispersible 12.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
clozapine oral tablet dispersible 25 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
*DIBENZAPINES**-*DIBENZO-OXEPINO PYRROLES***		
SAPHRIS	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*DIBENZAPINES**-*DIBENZOTHIAZEPINES***		
quetiapine fumarate oral tablet 100 mg, 50 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
quetiapine fumarate oral tablet 200 mg	Tier 1	QL (4 tabs per 1 DAY)
quetiapine fumarate oral tablet 25 mg	Tier 1	QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
quetiapine fumarate oral tablet 300 mg, 400 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
SEROQUEL XR ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 24 HR* 150 MG, 200 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
SEROQUEL XR ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 24 HR* 300 MG, 400 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
SEROQUEL XR ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 24 HR* 50 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
*DIBENZAPINES**-*DIBENZOXAZEPINES***		
loxapine succinate oral	Tier 1	
*DIBENZAPINES**-*THIENBENZODIAZEPINES***		
olanzapine intramuscular*	Tier 1	
olanzapine oral tablet 10 mg, 15 mg, 20 mg, 5 mg, 7.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
olanzapine oral tablet 2.5 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
olanzapine oral tablet dispersible	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*PHENOTHIAZINES**-*PHENOTHIAZINES***		
chlorpromazine hcl injection	Tier 1	
chlorpromazine hcl oral	Tier 1	
COMPRO	Tier 1	
fluphenazine decanoate injection	Tier 1	
fluphenazine hcl injection	Tier 1	
fluphenazine hcl oral	Tier 1	
perphenazine oral	Tier 1	
prochlorperazine	Tier 1	
prochlorperazine edisylate injection	Tier 1	
prochlorperazine maleate oral	Tier 1	
thioridazine hcl oral	Tier 1	
trifluoperazine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*QUINOLINONE DERIVATIVES**-*QUINOLINONE DERIVATIVES***		
ABILIFY INTRAMUSCULAR*	Tier 3	ST
ABILIFY ORAL SOLUTION	Tier 3	ST; QL (30 ml per 1 DAY)
ABILIFY ORAL TABLET	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
ABILIFY MAINTENA	Tier 3	
*THIOXANTHENES**-*THIOXANTHENES***		
thiothixene oral	Tier 1	
*ANTISEPTICS & DISINFECTANTS*		
*CHLORINE ANTISEPTICS**-*CHLORINE ANTISEPTICS***		
PHISOHEX	Tier 3	
*ANTIVIRALS*		
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRAL COMBINATIONS***		
abacavir-lamivudine-zidovudine	Tier 1	
ATRIPLA	Tier 3	
EPZICOM	Tier 3	
KALETRA	Tier 3	
lamivudine-zidovudine	Tier 1	
TRIZIVIR	Tier 3	
TRUVADA	Tier 3	PA
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - CCR5 ANTAGONISTS (ENTRY INHIBITOR)***		
SELZENTRY	Tier 3	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - FUSION INHIBITORS***		
FUZEON	Tier 4	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - INTEGRASE INHIBITORS***		
ISENTRESS ORAL TABLET	Tier 3	
ISENTRESS ORAL TABLET CHEWABLE	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
TIVICAY	Tier 2	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - PROTEASE INHIBITORS***		
APTIVUS	Tier 3	
CRIXIVAN	Tier 2	
INVIRASE	Tier 3	
LEXIVA	Tier 3	
NORVIR	Tier 3	
PREZISTA	Tier 3	
REYATAZ	Tier 3	
VIRACEPT	Tier 3	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - RTI-NON-NUCLEOSIDE ANALOGUES***		
EDURANT	Tier 3	
INTELENCE	Tier 3	
nevirapine	Tier 1	
nevirapine er	Tier 1	
RESCRIPTOR	Tier 3	
SUSTIVA	Tier 3	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - RTI-NUCLEOSIDE ANALOGUES-PURINES***		
abacavir sulfate	Tier 1	
didanosine	Tier 1	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - RTI-NUCLEOSIDE ANALOGUES-PYRIMIDINES***		
EMTRIVA	Tier 3	
EPIVIR HBV	Tier 3	
lamivudine	Tier 1	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - RTI-NUCLEOSIDE ANALOGUES-THYMIDINES***		
stavudine	Tier 1	
zidovudine	Tier 1	
*ANTIRETROVIRALS**-*ANTIRETROVIRALS - RTI-NUCLEOTIDE ANALOGUES***		
VIREAD	Tier 3	
*CMV AGENTS**-*CMV AGENTS***		
cidofovir intravenous*	Tier 4	
foscarnet sodium	Tier 4	
ganciclovir sodium	Tier 4	
VISTIDE	Tier 3	ST
*HEPATITIS AGENTS**-*HEPATITIS B AGENTS***		
adefovir dipivoxil	Tier 4	
BARACLUDE ORAL SOLUTION	Tier 3	PA; QL (21 ml per 1 DAY)
BARACLUDE ORAL TABLET	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
HEPSERA	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
TYZEKA	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*HEPATITIS AGENTS**-*HEPATITIS C AGENTS***		
INCIVEK	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (6 tabs per 1 DAY)
INFERGEN	Tier 3	PA; ST
PEG-INTRON	Tier 4	PA
PEG-INTRON REDIPEN	Tier 4	PA
PEGASYS	Tier 3	PA; ST
PEGASYS PROCLICK	Tier 3	PA; ST
RIBASPHERE	Tier 4	
RIBATAB	Tier 4	
ribavirin oral	Tier 4	
VICTRELIS	Tier 4	PA; QL (12 cap per 1 DAY)
*HERPES AGENTS**-*HERPES AGENTS - PURINE ANALOGUES***		
acyclovir oral	Tier 1	
acyclovir sodium	Tier 1	
valacyclovir hcl oral	Tier 1	
*HERPES AGENTS**-*HERPES AGENTS - THYMIDINE ANALOGUES***		
famciclovir oral tablet 125 mg, 250 mg	Tier 1	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
famciclovir oral tablet 500 mg	Tier 1	QL (3 tabs per 1 DAY)
*INFLUENZA AGENTS**-*INFLUENZA AGENTS***		
rimantadine hcl	Tier 1	
*INFLUENZA AGENTS**-*NEURAMINIDASE INHIBITORS***		
RELENZA DISKHALER	Tier 3	QL (40 disks per 365 DAYs)
TAMIFLU ORAL CAPSULE	Tier 3	QL (20 cap per 365 DAYs)
TAMIFLU ORAL SUSPENSION RECONSTITUTED 12 MG/ML	Tier 3	QL (150 ml per 365 DAYs)
TAMIFLU ORAL SUSPENSION RECONSTITUTED 6 MG/ML	Tier 3	QL (480 ml per 365 DAYs)
*ASSORTED CLASSES*		
*CHELATING AGENTS**-*CHELATING AGENTS***		
DEPEN TITRATABS	Tier 3	
SYPRINE	Tier 3	
*IMMUNOMODULATORS**-*ANTILEPROTICS***		
THALOMID ORAL CAPSULE 100 MG, 50 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
THALOMID ORAL CAPSULE 150 MG, 200 MG	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
*IMMUNOMODULATORS**-*IMMUNOMODULAT ORS FOR MYELODYSPLASTIC SYNDROMES***		
REVLIMID ORAL CAPSULE 10 MG, 15 MG, 2.5 MG, 25 MG, 5 MG	Tier 3	PA
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*CYCLOSPORINE ANALOGS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
cyclosporine intravenous*	Tier 4	
cyclosporine oral	Tier 1	
cyclosporine modified	Tier 1	
GENGRAF	Tier 1	
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*IMMUNE GLOBULIN IMMUNOSUPPRESSANTS***		
THYMOGLOBULIN	Tier 3	
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*INOSINE MONOPHOSPHATE DEHYDROGENASE INHIBITORS***		
mycophenolate mofetil	Tier 1	
mycophenolic acid	Tier 4	
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*MACROLIDE IMMUNOSUPPRESSANTS***		
HECORIA	Tier 4	
RAPAMUNE	Tier 3	
sirolimus oral	Tier 4	
tacrolimus oral	Tier 4	
ZORTRESS	Tier 3	
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*MONOCLONAL ANTIBODIES***		
SIMULECT	Tier 3	PA
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*PURINE ANALOGS***		
azathioprine oral	Tier 1	
azathioprine sodium	Tier 4	
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS**-*SELECTIVE T-CELL COSTIMULATION BLOCKERS***		
NULOJIX	Tier 3	PA
*IRRIGATION SOLUTIONS**-*IRRIGATION SOLUTIONS***		·
lactated ringers irrigation	Tier 1	
PHYSIOLYTE	Tier 1	
PHYSIOSOL IRRIGATION	Tier 1	
ringers irrigation	Tier 1	
sterile water for irrigation	Tier 1	
TIS-U-SOL	Tier 1	
*POTASSIUM REMOVING RESINS**-*POTASSIUM REMOVING RESINS***		
kalexate	Tier 1	
KIONEX	Tier 1	
sodium polystyrene sulfonate oral	Tier 1	
*SCLEROSING AGENTS**-*SCLEROSING AGENTS***		
morrhuate sodium	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*SYSTEMIC LUPUS ERYTHEMATOSUS		9
AGENTS**-*B-LYMPHOCYTE STIMULATOR (BLYS)-SPECIFIC INHIBITORS***		
BENLYSTA	Tier 3	PA
*BETA BLOCKERS*	1101 3	
*ALPHA-BETA BLOCKERS**-*ALPHA-BETA		
BLOCKERS***		
carvedilol	Tier 1	
labetalol hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
labetalol hcl oral	Tier 1	
*BETA BLOCKERS CARDIO-SELECTIVE**-*BETA BLOCKERS CARDIO-SELECTIVE***		
acebutolol hcl oral	Tier 1	
atenolol oral	Tier 1	
betaxolol hcl oral	Tier 1	
bisoprolol fumarate	Tier 1	
BYSTOLIC	Tier 3	
metoprolol succinate er	Tier 1	
metoprolol tartrate intravenous* solution 1 mg/ml	Tier 1	
metoprolol tartrate oral	Tier 1	
*BETA BLOCKERS NON-SELECTIVE**-*BETA BLOCKERS NON-SELECTIVE***		
BETAPACE ORAL TABLET 240 MG	Tier 3	
LEVATOL	Tier 3	
nadolol oral	Tier 1	
pindolol	Tier 1	
propranolol hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
propranolol hcl oral	Tier 1	
propranolol hcl er	Tier 1	
SORINE	Tier 1	
sotalol hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
sotalol hcl oral tablet 160 mg, 240 mg, 80 mg	Tier 1	
sotalol hcl (af)	Tier 1	
timolol maleate oral	Tier 1	
*BIOLOGICALS MISC*		
*BIOLOGICALS MISC**-*BIOLOGICALS MISC***		
ADAGEN	Tier 3	
*CALCIUM CHANNEL BLOCKERS*		
*CALCIUM CHANNEL BLOCKERS**-*CALCIUM CHANNEL BLOCKERS***		
AFEDITAB CR	Tier 1	
amlodipine besylate oral	Tier 1	
CARTIA XT	Tier 1	
dilt-cd	Tier 1	
dilt-xr	Tier 1	
diltiazem hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
diltiazem hcl oral	Tier 1	
diltiazem hcl cd	Tier 1	
diltiazem hcl er	Tier 1	
diltiazem hcl er beads	Tier 1	
diltiazem hcl er coated beads	Tier 1	
diltzac	Tier 1	
felodipine er	Tier 1	
isradipine	Tier 1	
MATZIM LA	Tier 1	
nicardipine hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
nicardipine hcl oral	Tier 1	
NIFEDIAC CC	Tier 1	
NIFEDICAL XL	Tier 1	
nifedipine oral	Tier 1	
nifedipine er	Tier 1	
nifedipine er osmotic	Tier 1	
nimodipine oral	Tier 1	
nisoldipine er	Tier 1	
TAZTIA XT	Tier 1	
verapamil hcl intravenous*	Tier 1	
verapamil hcl oral	Tier 1	
verapamil hcl er	Tier 1	
*CARDIOTONICS*		
*CARDIAC GLYCOSIDES**-*CARDIAC GLYCOSIDES***		
digoxin injection	Tier 1	
digoxin oral	Tier 1	
*CARDIOVASCULAR AGENTS - MISC.*		
*CARDIOVASCULAR AGENTS MISC COMBINATIONS**-*CALCIUM CHANNEL BLOCKER & HMG COA REDUCTASE INHIBIT COMB***		
amlodipine-atorvastatin	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*IMPOTENCE AGENTS**-*SELECTIVE CGMP PHOSPHODIESTERASE TYPE 5 INHIBITORS***		
CIALIS ORAL TABLET 2.5 MG, 5 MG	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*PERIPHERAL VASODILATORS**-*PERIPHERAL VASODILATORS***		
isoxsuprine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*PROSTAGLANDIN VASODILATORS**-*PROSTAGLANDIN VASODILATORS***		
epoprostenol sodium	Tier 4	PA
REMODULIN	Tier 3	PA; ST

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*PULMONARY HYPERTENSION - ENDOTHELIN RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS**-*PULMONARY HYPERTENSION - ENDOTHELIN RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
LETAIRIS	Tier 3	PA; ST
TRACLEER	Tier 3	PA; ST
*PULMONARY HYPERTENSION - PHOSPHODIESTERASE INHIBITORS**-*PULMONARY HYPERTENSION - PHOSPHODIESTERASE INHIBITORS***		
ADCIRCA	Tier 3	PA; ST
sildenafil citrate oral	Tier 4	PA
*CEPHALOSPORINS*		
*CEPHALOSPORINS - 1ST GENERATION**-*CEPHALOSPORINS - 1ST GENERATION***		
cefadroxil	Tier 1	
cefazolin sodium	Tier 1	
cefazolin sodium-dextrose	Tier 1	
cephalexin	Tier 1	
*CEPHALOSPORINS - 2ND GENERATION**-*CEPHALOSPORINS - 2ND GENERATION***		
cefaclor	Tier 1	
cefaclor er	Tier 1	
cefotetan disodium	Tier 1	
cefotetan disodium-dextrose	Tier 1	
cefoxitin sodium	Tier 1	
cefoxitin sodium-dextrose	Tier 1	
cefprozil	Tier 1	
cefuroxime axetil	Tier 1	
cefuroxime sodium	Tier 1	
cefuroxime sodium-dextrose	Tier 1	
cefuroxime-dextrose	Tier 1	
*CEPHALOSPORINS - 3RD GENERATION**-*CEPHALOSPORINS - 3RD GENERATION***		
CEDAX	Tier 3	
cefdinir	Tier 1	
cefditoren pivoxil	Tier 1	
cefotaxime sodium	Tier 1	
cefpodoxime proxetil	Tier 1	
ceftazidime injection solution reconstituted 1 gm, 2 gm, 500 mg, 6 gm	Tier 1	
ceftazidime and dextrose	Tier 1	
ceftibuten	Tier 1	
ceftriaxone sodium injection	Tier 1	
ceftriaxone sodium intravenous*	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ceftriaxone sodium in dextrose	Tier 1	
ceftriaxone sodium-dextrose	Tier 1	
SUPRAX ORAL CAPSULE	Tier 4	
TAZICEF INJECTION	Tier 1	
TAZICEF INTRAVENOUS* SOLUTION RECONSTITUTED	Tier 1	
*CEPHALOSPORINS - 4TH GENERATION**-*CEPHALOSPORINS - 4TH GENERATION***		
cefepime hcl	Tier 1	
cefepime-dextrose	Tier 1	
*CONTRACEPTIVES*  *COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL**-*BIPHASIC CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL***		
AZURETTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
KARIVA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NECON 10/11 (28)	Tier 1	
viorele	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL**-*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL***		
ALTAVERA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
alyacen 1/35	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
APRI	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
AVIANE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BALZIVA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
briellyn	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CHATEAL	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CRYSELLE-28	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CYCLAFEM 1/35	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DASETTA 1/35	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
drospirenone-ethinyl estradiol	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ELINEST	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
EMOQUETTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ENSKYCE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ESTARYLLA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FALMINA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GIANVI	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GILDAGIA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GILDESS 1.5/30	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
GILDESS 1/20	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GILDESS FE 1.5/30	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GILDESS FE 1/20	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JUNEL 1.5/30	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JUNEL 1/20	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JUNEL FE 1.5/30	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JUNEL FE 1/20	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
KELNOR 1/35	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
KURVELO	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LESSINA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
levonorgestrel-ethinyl estrad	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LEVORA 0.15/30 (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LORYNA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LOW-OGESTREL	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	<b>Drug Status</b>	Drug Details
LUTERA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
marlissa	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MICROGESTIN 1.5/30	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MICROGESTIN 1/20	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MICROGESTIN FE 1.5/30	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MICROGESTIN FE 1/20	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MONO-LINYAH	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MONONESSA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NECON 0.5/35 (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NECON 1/35 (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NECON 1/50 (28)	Tier 1	
norgestimate-eth estradiol	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
norgestrel-ethinyl estradiol	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NORTREL 0.5/35 (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
NORTREL 1/35 (21)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NORTREL 1/35 (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
OCELLA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
OGESTREL	Tier 1	
ORSYTHIA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PHILITH	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PIRMELLA 1/35	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PORTIA-28	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIFEM	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
RECLIPSEN	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SOLIA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SPRINTEC 28	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SRONYX	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SYEDA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
VESTURA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WERA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WYMZYA FE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ZARAH	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ZENCHENT	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ZENCHENT FE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ZEOSA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ZOVIA 1/35E (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ZOVIA 1/50E (28)	Tier 1	
*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL**-*CONTINUOUS CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL***		
AMETHYST	Tier 1	
*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL**-*EXTENDED-CYCLE CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL***		
AMETHIA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
AMETHIA LO	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CAMRESE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CAMRESE LO	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DAYSEE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
INTROVALE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JOLESSA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
levonorgest-eth estrad 91-day	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
QUASENSE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL**-*TRIPHASIC CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL***		
alyacen 7/7/7	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ARANELLE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CAZIANT	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CESIA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CYCLAFEM 7/7/7	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DASETTA 7/7/7	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ENPRESSE-28	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
LEENA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LEVONEST	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MYZILRA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NECON 7/7/7	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
norgestim-eth estrad triphasic	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NORTREL 7/7/7	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PIRMELLA 7/7/7	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TILIA FE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRI-ESTARYLLA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRI-LEGEST FE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRI-LINYAH	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRI-PREVIFEM	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRI-SPRINTEC	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRINESSA (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
TRIVORA (28)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
VELIVET	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - TRANSDERMAL**-*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - TRANSDERMAL***		
ORTHO EVRA	Tier 3	
XULANE	Tier 1	
*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - VAGINAL**-*COMBINATION CONTRACEPTIVES - VAGINAL***		
NUVARING	Tier 3	
*EMERGENCY CONTRACEPTIVES**-*EMERGENCY CONTRACEPTIVES***		
levonorgestrel oral tablet 0.75 mg	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MY WAY	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NEXT CHOICE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NEXT CHOICE ONE DOSE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - IMPLANTS**-*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - IMPLANTS***		
IMPLANON	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NEXPLANON	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - INJECTABLE**-*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - INJECTABLE***		
medroxyprogesterone acetate intramuscular*	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - IUD**-*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - IUD***		
MIRENA	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SKYLA	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL**-*PROGESTIN CONTRACEPTIVES - ORAL***		
CAMILA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ERRIN	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEATHER	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JENCYCLA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JOLIVETTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LYZA	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NORA-BE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
norethindrone oral	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*CORTICOSTEROIDS*		
*GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*GLUCOCORTIC OSTEROIDS***		
A-HYDROCORT	Tier 1	
A-METHAPRED	Tier 1	
ASMALPRED	Tier 1	
ASMALPRED PLUS	Tier 1	
BAYCADRON	Tier 1	

Dictar	Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
Tier 1	budesonide er	Tier 1	
DEXAMETHASONE INTENSOL   Tier 3	cortisone acetate oral	Tier 1	
decamethasone sod phosphate pf decamethasone sodium phosphate injection solution 10 mg/ml. 100 mg/loml. 120 mg/30ml. 4 mg/ml hydrocortisone oral   Tier 1	dexamethasone oral	Tier 1	
dexamethasone sodium phosphate injection solution 10 mg/ml. 100 mg/00.120 mg/30ml. 4 mg/ml mg/ml. 100 mg/01.01.120 mg/30ml. 4 mg/ml mg/ml/coroutsone oral mg/ml/coroutsone oral mg/ml/coroutsone accetate injection mg/ml/coroutsone accetate injection mg/ml/coroutsone accetate injection mg/ml/coroutsone accetate injection mg/ml/coroutsone sodium suce injection Tier 1 mg/ml/coroutsone oral solution prednisolone oral solution prednisolone oral solution prednisolone sodium phosphate oral prednisolone sodium phosphate oral prednisolone oral solution prednisolone oral solution prednisolone oral solution prednisolone (pak) Tier 1 prednisolone accetonide injection Tier 1 prednisolone (pak) Tier 1 prednisolone (pak) Tier 1 prednisolone (pak) Tier 1 prednisolone (pak) Tier 1 prednisolone accetonide injection Tier 1 prednisolone (pak) Tier 1 prednisolo	DEXAMETHASONE INTENSOL	Tier 3	
Mydrocortisone oral	dexamethasone sod phosphate pf	Tier 1	
Methylprednisolone oral   Tier 1		Tier 1	
methylprednisolone (pak)   Tier 1   methylprednisolone acetate injection   Tier 1   methylprednisolone sodium suce injection   Tier 1   Tier 1   Tier 1   Tier 3   Tier 3   Tier 4   Tier 5   Tier 6   Tier 7   Tier 7   Tier 9   Tier 9   Tier 1   Tier 8   Tier 1   Tier 9   Tier 9   Tier 1   Tier 9   Tier 1   Tier 9   Tier 1	hydrocortisone oral	Tier 1	
methylprednisolone acetate injection  methylprednisolone sodium suce injection  ORAPRED ODT  Tier 3  ST  ORAPRED ODT  Tier 3  prednisolone oral solution  prednisolone sodium phosphate oral  prednisone oral  prednisone (pak)  Tier 1  prednisone (pak)  Tier 1  prednisone (pak)  Tier 1  prednisone acetanide injection  Tier 1  prednisone (pak)  Tier 1  T	methylprednisolone oral	Tier 1	
methylprednisolone sodium succ injection	methylprednisolone (pak)	Tier 1	
ORAPRED ODT         Tier 3         ST           ORAPRED ODT         Tier 3         Page 20           prednisolone oral solution         Tier 1         Page 20           prednisolone sodium phosphate oral         Tier 1         Page 20           prednisone (pak)         Tier 1         Page 20           PREDNISONE INTENSOL         Tier 3         Page 20           prednisone acetonide injection         Tier 1         Page 20           zema-pak 10 day         Tier 1         Page 20           zema-pak 13 day         Tier 1         Page 20           *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID         ************************************	methylprednisolone acetate injection	Tier 1	
ORAPRED ODT         Tier 3           prednisolone oral solution         Tier 1           prednisolone sodium phosphate oral         Tier 1           prednisone (pak)         Tier 1           prednisone (pak)         Tier 1           prednisone (pak)         Tier 1           PREDNISONE INTENSOL         Tier 3           triamcinolone acetonide injection         Tier 1           zema-pak 10 day         Tier 1           zema-pak 6 day         Tier 1           *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID           COMBINATIONS***           betamethasone sod phos & acet         Tier 1           *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC****           *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC****           *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***           *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***           hydromet         Tier 1           *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY           COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN           T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***           pe-cpm-dm-gg         Tier 1           *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY           COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN           T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***           pe-cpm-dm-gg         Tier 1   **COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY **COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY**	methylprednisolone sodium succ injection	Tier 1	
prednisolone oral solution prednisolone sodium phosphate oral prednisone oral prednisone (pak)  PREDNISONE INTENSOL Tier 1  PREDNISONE INTENSOL Tier 3  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 1  PREDNISONE INTENSOL Tier 3  Tier 1  Zema-pak 10 day Tier 1  Zema-pak 13 day Tier 1  Zema-pak 6 day Tier 1  *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID COMBINATIONS**- ** Betamethasone sod phos & acet Tier 1  *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**- *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**- *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**- *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**- *ANTITUSSIVES**- *ANTITUSSIVE- *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY *COMBINATIONS**- *ANTITUSSIVE- *EXPERIMENTATIONS**- *ANTITUSSIVE- *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY *COMBINATIONS**- *ANTITUSSIVE- *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY *COUGH/C	ORAPRED	Tier 3	ST
prednisolone sodium phosphate oral  prednisone oral  prednisone (pak)  PREDNISONE INTENSOL  triamcinolone acetonide injection  zema-pak 10 day  zema-pak 10 day  tier 1  zema-pak 6 day  *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID  COMBINATIONS***  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T-DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T-**  pulmari-gp  Tier 1  *AUTHOUSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  *AUTHTUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T-DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1  Tier 1	ORAPRED ODT	Tier 3	
prednisone oral prednisone (pak) Tier 1  PREDNISONE INTENSOL Triam cinolone acetonide injection Tier 1  zema-pak 10 day Tier 1  zema-pak 13 day Tier 1  zema-pak 6 day *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**.*STEROID COMBINATIONS*** betamethasone sod phos & acet *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**.*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS*** *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**.*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS*** *ANTITUSSIVES**.*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC*** benomatate *ANTITUSSIVES**.*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID*** hydrocodone-homatropine hydromet *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**.*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST*** pe-cpm-dm-gg *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**.*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST*** pe-cpm-dm-gg *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**.*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pulmari-gp Tier 1  Tier 1	prednisolone oral solution	Tier 1	
Tier 1	prednisolone sodium phosphate oral	Tier 1	
PREDNISONE INTENSOL  triamcinolone acetonide injection  triamcinolone acetonide injection  triamcinolone acetonide injection  triamcinolone acetonide injection  trier 1  zema-pak 10 day  trier 1  zema-pak 13 day  trier 1  *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID  COMBINATIONS***  betamethasone sod phos & acet  *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC  OIDS***  fludrocortisone acetate oral  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***  benzonatate  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine  injection  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY  *COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN  *T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  Tier 1  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY  *COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN  *T**  pulmari-gp  Tier 1	prednisone oral	Tier 1	
triamcinolone acetonide injection  zema-pak 10 day  zema-pak 13 day  zema-pak 6 day  *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID COMBINATIONS**-* **MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS***- **MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS***- **ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***  betanethas one acetate oral  **COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***  benzonatate  **ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine  **COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY* COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpn-dn-gg  Tier 1  **COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T-**  pulmari-gp  Tier 1  **COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp	prednisone (pak)	Tier 1	
zema-pak 10 day zema-pak 13 day zema-pak 6 day *GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID COMBINATIONS*** betamethasone sod phos & acet *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS***  #MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS***  **ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC*** benzonatate *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  **ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpn-dn-gg	PREDNISONE INTENSOL	Tier 3	
Tier 1	triamcinolone acetonide injection	Tier 1	
### Tier 1  #### Tier 1  ###################################	zema-pak 10 day	Tier 1	
*GLUCOCORTICOSTEROIDS**-*STEROID COMBINATIONS***  betamethasone sod phos & acet  *MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS***  fludrocortisone acetate oral  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID*** hydrocodone-homatropine hydrocodone-homatropine *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T Tier 1	zema-pak 13 day	Tier 1	
### COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORANT - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pulmari-gp    Detamethasone sod phos & acet   Tier 1	zema-pak 6 day	Tier 1	
*MINERALOCORTICOIDS**-*MINERALOCORTIC OIDS***  fludrocortisone acetate oral  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***  benzonatate  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine  hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - Tier 1  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1			
OIDS***           fludrocortisone acetate oral         Tier 1           *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*         *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***           benzonatate         Tier 1           *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***         Tier 1           hydrocodone-homatropine         Tier 1           hydromet         Tier 1           *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***         Tier 1           *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***         Tier 1           pulmari-gp         Tier 1	betamethasone sod phos & acet	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***  benzonatate  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine  hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T ***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1			
*ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - NONNARCOTIC***  benzonatate  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg Tier 1  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg Tier 1  *Tier 1	fludrocortisone acetate oral	Tier 1	
NONNARCOTIC***  benzonatate  *ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine  hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  Tier 1  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1	*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY*		
*ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***  hydrocodone-homatropine  hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1			
hydrocodone-homatropine  hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 1	benzonatate	Tier 1	
hydromet  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1  Tier 1	*ANTITUSSIVES**-*ANTITUSSIVE - OPIOID***		
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg	hydrocodone-homatropine	Tier 1	
COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T - DECONGEST-ANTIHIST***  pe-cpm-dm-gg Tier 1  *COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp Tier 1	hydromet	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN T***  pulmari-gp Tier 1	COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN		
COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN  T***  pulmari-gp  Tier 1	pe-cpm-dm-gg	Tier 1	
	COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN		
simuc-dm Tier 1	pulmari-gp	Tier 1	
	simuc-dm	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*ANTITUSSIVE-EXPECTORAN TS-DECONGESTANT***		,
albatussin nn oral liquid† 16-60-400 mg/10ml	Tier 1	
bp 8 cough oral suspension	Tier 1	
gentex lq	Tier 1	
pe-carbetapentane-pot guaiaco	Tier 1	
phencarb gg	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*DECONGESTANT & ANTIHISTAMINE***		
bidhist-d	Tier 1	
bpm pseudo	Tier 1	
bromax d	Tier 1	
c-tan d	Tier 1	
chlor-mes jr	Tier 1	
chlorphen tan-phenyleph tan	Tier 1	
chlorphen-phenyltolox-pe	Tier 1	
chlorphen-pyril-phenyleph	Tier 1	
chlorpheniramine-phenyleph er	Tier 1	
chlorpheniramine-pseudoeph oral capsule extended release*	Tier 1	
fexofenadine-pseudoephed er	Tier 1	
lohist-12d	Tier 1	
myhist-pd	Tier 1	
nohist oral tablet extendedrelease*	Tier 1	
promethazine vc	Tier 1	
promethazine vc plain	Tier 1	
r-tanna pediatric	Tier 1	
relera	Tier 1	
rinate pediatric	Tier 1	
ru-hist forte	Tier 1	
SEMPREX-D	Tier 3	ST
tanabid da	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*DECONGESTANT W/ EXPECTORANT***		
simuc-gp	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*DECONGESTANT-ANTIHIST AMINE W/ EXPECTORANT***		
qual-tussin pediatric	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*DECONGESTANT-ANTIHIST AMINE-ANTICHOLINERGIC***		
chlorphen-phenyleph-methscop	Tier 1	
dehistine	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
qv-allergy	Tier 1	
relcof pse	Tier 1	
vaso dose pack 10	Tier 1	
vaso dose pack 30	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*NON-NARC ANTITUSSIVE-ANTIHISTAMINE***		
promethazine-dm	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*NON-NARC ANTITUSSIVE-DECONGESTANT-ANTIHISTAMINI ***	E	
balacall dm	Tier 1	
bpm-dm-phen	Tier 1	
bromatan plus	Tier 1	
entre-s	Tier 1	
indamix dm	Tier 1	
lohist-dm	Tier 1	
myhist-dm	Tier 1	
nohist dmx	Tier 1	
pe tan-dexchlorphen tan-dm tan	Tier 1	
phenylephrine-bromphen-dm oral syrup	Tier 1	
phenylephrine-pyrilamine-dm	Tier 1	
pseudoephed hcl-cpm-dm hbr tan	Tier 1	
pyril dm	Tier 1	
reme hist dm	Tier 1	
sutan-dm	Tier 1	
z-dex 12d	Tier 1	
zotex-12d	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*OPIOID ANTITUSSIVE-ANTIHISTAMINE***		
hydrocod polst-cpm polst er	Tier 1	
promethazine-codeine	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*OPIOID ANTITUSSIVE-DECONGESTANT***		
endacof-dc	Tier 1	
pseudoephedrine-codeine	Tier 1	
*COUGH/COLD/ALLERGY COMBINATIONS**-*OPIOID ANTITUSSIVE-DECONGESTANT-ANTIHISTAMINI ***	E	
dihydro-cp	Tier 1	
dihydro-pe	Tier 1	
phenyleph-bpm-dihydrocodeine	Tier 1	
promethazine vc/codeine	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
tl-hist cd	Tier 1	
*MUCOLYTICS**-*MUCOLYTICS***		<u> </u>
acetylcysteine inhalation	Tier 1	
*DERMATOLOGICALS*		
*ACNE PRODUCTS**-*ACNE ANTIBIOTICS***		
ACZONE	Tier 3	ST
CLINDACIN-P	Tier 1	
CLINDAMAX	Tier 1	
clindamycin phosphate external	Tier 1	
ery	Tier 1	
erythromycin external	Tier 1	
sulfacetamide sodium external suspension	Tier 1	
sulfacetamide sodium (acne)	Tier 1	
*ACNE PRODUCTS**-*ACNE COMBINATIONS***		'
benzoyl peroxide-erythromycin	Tier 1	
clindamycin phos-benzoyl perox	Tier 1	
EPIDUO	Tier 3	ST
VELTIN	Tier 3	
*ACNE PRODUCTS**-*ACNE PRODUCTS***		<u>'</u>
adapalene	Tier 1	
AMNESTEEM	Tier 1	
AVITA	Tier 1	PA
CLARAVIS	Tier 1	
MYORISAN	Tier 1	
SOTRET	Tier 1	
tretinoin external	Tier 1	PA
tretinoin microsphere	Tier 1	
tretinoin microsphere pump	Tier 1	
*AGENTS FOR EXTERNAL GENITAL AND PERIANAL WARTS**-*AGENTS FOR EXTERNAL GENITAL AND PERIANAL WARTS***		·
VEREGEN	Tier 3	ST
*ANTIBIOTICS - TOPICAL**-*ANTIBIOTIC STEROID COMBINATIONS - TOPICAL***		'
CORTISPORIN EXTERNAL	Tier 3	
*ANTIBIOTICS - TOPICAL**-*ANTIBIOTICS - TOPICAL***		
ALTABAX	Tier 3	
CENTANY	Tier 3	
gentamicin sulfate external	Tier 1	
mupirocin external	Tier 1	
mupirocin calcium	Tier 1	
*ANTIFUNGALS - TOPICAL**-*ANTIFUNGALS - TOPICAL COMBINATIONS***		
clotrimazole-betamethasone	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
nystatin-triamcinolone	Tier 1	
*ANTIFUNGALS - TOPICAL**-*ANTIFUNGALS - TOPICAL***		
CICLODAN	Tier 1	
ciclopirox	Tier 1	
ciclopirox olamine external	Tier 1	
ciclopirox treatment	Tier 1	
MENTAX	Tier 3	
NAFTIN EXTERNAL	Tier 3	
NAFTIN EXTERNAL CREAM	Tier 3	
NYAMYC	Tier 1	
nystatin external	Tier 1	
NYSTOP	Tier 1	
pedi-dri	Tier 1	
*ANTIFUNGALS - TOPICAL**-*IMIDAZOLE-RELATED ANTIFUNGALS - TOPICAL***		
clotrimazole external	Tier 1	
econazole nitrate external	Tier 1	
ERTACZO	Tier 3	
EXELDERM	Tier 3	
ketoconazole external	Tier 1	
KETODAN EXTERNAL FOAM	Tier 1	
KURIC	Tier 1	
NUZOLE	Tier 1	
OXISTAT	Tier 3	
*ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS - TOPICAL***		
VOLTAREN TRANSDERMAL	Tier 3	QL (16.7 gm per 1 DAY)
*ANTINEOPLASTIC OR PREMALIGNANT LESION AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC ANTIMETABOLITES - TOPICAL***		
fluorouracil external	Tier 1	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC OR PREMALIGNANT LESION AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC OR PREMALIGNANT LESIONS - TOPICAL NSAID'S***		
diclofenac sodium transdermal	Tier 1	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC OR PREMALIGNANT LESION AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*ANTINEOPLASTIC RETINOIDS - TOPICAL***		
PANRETIN	Tier 3	
*ANTINEOPLASTIC OR PREMALIGNANT LESION AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*TOPICAL SELECTIVE RETINOID X RECEPTOR AGONISTS***		
TARGRETIN EXTERNAL	Tier 3	
*ANTIPRURITICS - TOPICAL**-*ANTIPRURITICS - TOPICAL***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ZONALON	Tier 3	
*ANTIPSORIATICS**-*ANTIPSORIATICS - SYSTEMIC***		<u>'</u>
8-MOP	Tier 3	ST
acitretin	Tier 1	
SORIATANE ORAL CAPSULE 10 MG, 17.5 MG, 25 MG	Tier 3	ST
SORIATANE ORAL CAPSULE 22.5 MG	Tier 3	
STELARA	Tier 3	PA; ST
*ANTIPSORIATICS**-*ANTIPSORIATICS***		
calcipotriene external	Tier 1	
calcitriol external	Tier 1	
DOVONEX	Tier 3	ST
SORILUX	Tier 3	ST
TAZORAC	Tier 3	ST
VECTICAL	Tier 3	ST
*ANTISEBORRHEIC PRODUCTS**-*ANTISEBORRHEIC COMBINATIONS***		
selenium sulf-pyrithione-urea	Tier 1	
*ANTISEBORRHEIC PRODUCTS**-*ANTISEBORRHEIC PRODUCTS***		
selenium sulfide external	Tier 1	
*ANTIVIRALS - TOPICAL**-*ANTIVIRALS - TOPICAL***		
acyclovir external	Tier 1	
DENAVIR	Tier 3	ST
*BURN PRODUCTS**-*BURN PRODUCTS***		
mafenide acetate external	Tier 1	
silver sulfadiazine external	Tier 1	
SSD	Tier 1	
SSD AF	Tier 1	
*CORTICOSTEROIDS - TOPICAL**-*CORTICOSTEROIDS - TOPICAL***		
ala cort	Tier 1	
ALA SCALP	Tier 3	
alclometasone dipropionate	Tier 1	
alphatrex	Tier 1	
amcinonide	Tier 1	
APEXICON	Tier 1	
BETA-VAL	Tier 1	
betamethasone dipropionate external	Tier 1	
betamethasone dipropionate aug	Tier 1	
betamethasone valerate external	Tier 1	
clobetasol propionate external	Tier 1	
clobetasol propionate e	Tier 1	
clobetasol propionate emulsion	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
clocortolone pivalate	Tier 1	
clocortolone pivalate pump	Tier 1	
CLODERM	Tier 3	
CLODERM PUMP	Tier 3	
CORDRAN EXTERNAL TAPE	Tier 3	ST
CORDRAN SP	Tier 3	
CORMAX	Tier 1	
CORMAX SCALP APPLICATION	Tier 1	
desonide external	Tier 1	
desoximetasone external	Tier 1	
diflorasone diacetate external	Tier 1	
eql scalp relief max strength	Tier 1	
fluocinolone acetonide external	Tier 1	
fluocinolone acetonide body	Tier 1	
fluocinolone acetonide scalp	Tier 1	
fluocinonide external	Tier 1	
fluocinonide-e	Tier 1	
fluticasone propionate external	Tier 1	
gnp hydro-lotion	Tier 1	
halobetasol propionate	Tier 1	
HALOG	Tier 3	ST
hydrocortisone external cream 1 %, 2.5 %	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone external lotion	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone external ointment 1 %, 2.5 %	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone butyrate external	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone valerate	Tier 1	
isovate	Tier 1	
LOKARA	Tier 1	
mometasone furoate external	Tier 1	
PEDIADERM HC	Tier 3	
PEDIADERM TA	Tier 3	
prednicarbate	Tier 1	
scalacort	Tier 1	
scalp relief maximum strength	Tier 1	
SCALPICIN MAXIMUM STRENGTH	Tier 1	
TEXACORT	Tier 3	
THERACORT	Tier 1	
triamcinolone acetonide external	Tier 1	
triamcinolone in absorbase	Tier 1	
TRIANEX	Tier 3	
TRIDERM	Tier 1	
*CORTICOSTEROIDS - TOPICAL**-*TOPICAL STEROID COMBINATIONS***		
calcipotriene-betameth diprop	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CARMOL-HC	Tier 3	ST
U-CORT	Tier 1	
*EMOLLIENTS**-*EMOLLIENTS***		<u> </u>
ammonium lactate external	Tier 1	
LACLOTION	Tier 1	
*ENZYMES - TOPICAL**-*ENZYMES - TOPICAL***		
SANTYL	Tier 3	
*IMMUNOMODULATING AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*IMMUNOMODULATORS IMIDAZOQUINOLINAMINES - TOPICAL***		
imiquimod external	Tier 1	PA; QL (48 packet per 112 DAYs)
*IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS - TOPICAL**-*MACROLIDE IMMUNOSUPPRESSANTS - TOPICAL***		
ELIDEL	Tier 3	PA; QL (3.34 gm per 1 DAY)
PROTOPIC	Tier 3	PA; QL (3.34 gm per 1 DAY)
*KERATOLYTIC/ANTIMITOTIC AGENTS**-*KERATOLYTIC/ANTIMITOTIC AGENTS***		
CONDYLOX EXTERNAL SOLUTION	Tier 3	
podofilox external	Tier 1	
*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - TOPICAL**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - TOPICAL***		
lidocaine external	Tier 1	
lidocaine hcl external	Tier 1	
*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - TOPICAL**-*TOPICAL ANESTHETIC COMBINATIONS***		
lidocaine-prilocaine	Tier 1	
SYNERA	Tier 3	ST
*ROSACEA AGENTS**-*ROSACEA AGENTS***		
FINACEA	Tier 3	
metronidazole external	Tier 1	
NORITATE	Tier 3	
ROSADAN EXTERNAL	Tier 1	
ROSADAN EXTERNAL CREAM	Tier 1	
VITAZOL	Tier 1	
*SCABICIDES & PEDICULICIDES**-*SCABICIDES & PEDICULICIDES***		
ACTICIN	Tier 1	
EURAX	Tier 3	ST
lindane external	Tier 1	
malathion external	Tier 1	
NATROBA	Tier 3	
permethrin external cream	Tier 1	
SKLICE	Tier 3	ST
spinosad	Tier 1	

Tier 3	Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
REGRANEX   Tier 3   PA    **POLACYONSTIC PRODUCTS*  **POLACYONSTIC PESTS***-POLACYONSTIC TESTS***  **ACETIST   Tier 3    **ALBUSTIX   Tier 3    **CHEKSTIX CONTROL   Tier 3    **CHEKSTIX CONTROL   Tier 3    **CHEMSTRIP MICRAL   Tier 3    **CLINISTIX   Tier 2    **EXACTECH REST   Tier 2    **EXACTECH TEST   Tier 2    **FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST   Tier 2    **FREESTYLE LITE TIST   Tier 3    ***AUTOCABE   Tier 2    ***ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE   Tier 3    ***ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE   Tier 2    ***PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST   Tier 2    ***PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST   Tier 2    ***PRECISION NOTH OF CARE TEST   Tier 2    ***PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST   Tie	ULESFIA	Tier 3	ST
**PIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS** **PIAGNOSTIC TESTS***-*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*** **PIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*** **PIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*** **PIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-**NILTIPLE URINE*** **PIAGNOSTIC TESTS***-*******************************			
### ACETEST   Tier 3    ACETEST   Tier 3    ALBUSTIX   Tier 3    ALBUSTIX   Tier 3    ALBUSTIX   Tier 3    ALBUSTIX   Tier 3    CHEK-STIX CONTROL   Tier 3    CHEK-STIX CONTROL   Tier 3    CHEK-STIX CONTROL   Tier 3    CHEMSTRIP K   Tier 3    CLINISTRIP MICRAL   Tier 3    CLINISTRY   Tier 3    CLINITEST   Tier 3    DIASTIX   Tier 3    CLINITEST   Tier 3    DIASTIX   Tier 3    EXACTECH R-S-G TEST   Tier 2    EXACTECH TEST   Tier 2    EXACTECH TEST   Tier 2    EXACTECH TEST   Tier 2    FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST   Tier 2    FREESTYLE ITEST   Tier 2    FREESTYLE ITEST   Tier 3    KETOCARE   Tier 3    KETOSTIX   Tier 3    KOOPEN TOO TOO TOO TOO TOO TOO TOO TOO TOO TO	REGRANEX	Tier 3	PA
ALBUSTIX  ALBUSTIX  ALBUSTIX  Tier 3  ALBUSTIX  Tier 3  CHEK STIX CONTROL  CHEK STIX CONTROL  CHEMSTRIP K  CHEMSTRIP K  CHEMSTRIP MICRAL  CHEMSTRIP MICRAL  CHEMSTRIP MICRAL  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINITEST  Tier 3  DIASTIX  EXACTECH R-S-G TEST  Tier 2  FREESTYLE ILITE TEST  FREESTYLE ILITE TEST  FREESTYLE ILITE TEST  FREESTYLE ILITE TEST  KETOCARE  KETOSTIX  KETOCARE  MICRO-BUMINTEST  NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST  ONETOUCH UTRA BLUE  ONETOUCH UTRO STRIP  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUM TEST  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION SOFT-TACT TEST  PRECISION SOFT-TACT TEST  PRECISION STRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  TIER 2  PRECISION STRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  TIER 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS***ULTIPLE URINE  TESTS***	*DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS*		
ALBUSTIX  blood glucove rest  CHEK-STIX CONTROL  CHEMSTRIP K  CHEMSTRIP MICRAL  CLINISTIX  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINISTIX  Tier 3  CLINITEST  DIASTIX  EXACTECH R-S-G TEST  EXACTECH TEST  EXACTECH TEST  FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST  FREESTYLE ITE TEST  FREESTYLE ITE TEST  FREESTYLE ITE TEST  FREESTYLE TEST  FIEr 2  FREESTYLE TEST  FIEr 2  FREESTYLE TEST  Tier 2  FREESTYLE TEST  Tier 2  FREESTYLE TEST  TIER 3  KETOCARE  TIER 3  KETOCARE  TIER 3  KETOCARE  TIER 3  MICRO-BUMINTEST  TIER 3  MOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST  TIER 2  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  TIER 2  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  TIER 2  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  TIER 2  OPTIUM TEST  TIER 2  PRECISION PCX  TIER 2  PRECISION OLD TEST  TIER 2  PRECISION OLD TEST  TIER 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  TIER 2  PRECISION STRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  TIER 2  PRECISION BLOOD GLUCOSE  TIER 2  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  TIER 2  PRECISION TESTS*** SINFECTION TESTS***  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*** SINFECTION TESTS***  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*** SINFECTION TESTS***  TIER SINCH TIER SINFECTION TESTS***  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS***** MULTIPLE URINE**  TESTS****	*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS***		
District	ACETEST	Tier 3	
CHEK-STIX CONTROL CHEMSTRIP K CHEMSTRIP K CHEMSTRIP MICRAL CHEMSTRIP CHEMSTRIP CHEMSTRIP MICRAL CHEMSTRIP CHEMST	ALBUSTIX	Tier 3	
CHEMSTRIP K	blood glucose test	Tier 1	
CHEMSTRIP MICRAL	CHEK-STIX CONTROL	Tier 3	
CLINISTIX	CHEMSTRIP K	Tier 3	
CLINITEST   Tier 3   Tier 3     DIASTIX   Tier 3   Tier 2     EXACTECH R.S.G TEST   Tier 2     EXACTECH TEST   Tier 2     EXACTECH TEST   Tier 2     FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST   Tier 2     FREESTYLE ILITE TEST   Tier 2     FREESTYLE TEST   Tier 2     FREESTYLE TEST   Tier 3     KETOCARE   Tier 3     KETOCIN   Tier 3     KETOCIN   Tier 3     KETOSTIX   Tier 3     MICRO-BUMINTEST   Tier 3     NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST   Tier 3     NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST   Tier 3     ONETOUCH TEST   Tier 2     ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE   Tier 2     ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP   Tier 2     OPTIUM TEST   Tier 2     OPTIUM TEST   Tier 2     PRECISION PCX   Tier 2     PRECISION PCX   Tier 2     PRECISION PCX   Tier 2     PRECISION PCX   Tier 2     PRECISION OD TEST   Tier 2     PRECISION OD TEST   Tier 2     PRECISION OD TEST   Tier 2     PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE   Tier 2     PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE   Tier 2     PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE   Tier 2     PRECISION STRA KETONE   Tier 2     PRECISION STRA KETONE   Tier 2     PRECISION KETONE   Tier 2     PRECISION STRA BLOOD GLUCOSE   Tier 3     **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*** **MULTIPLE URINE TESTS****  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**** **MULTIPLE URINE TESTS****	CHEMSTRIP MICRAL	Tier 3	
DIASTIX  EXACTECH R-S-G TEST  EXACTECH TEST  FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST  FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST  FREESTYLE LITE TEST  FREESTYLE TEST  FREESTYLE TEST  KETOCARE  KETOCARE  KETOSTIX  KETOSTIX  KETOSTIX  MICRO-BUMINTEST  Tier 2  MICRO-BUMINTEST  ONETOUCH TEST  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP  OPTIUM TEST  FREESTY  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION OID TEST  PRECISION STRACT TEST  PRECISION STRACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*****  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*****  **BIAGNOSTIC TESTS******  **BIAGNOSTIC TESTS*****  **BIAGNOSTIC TESTS****  **BIAGNOSTIC TESTS***  **BIA	CLINISTIX	Tier 3	
EXACTECH R-S-G TEST  EXACTECH TEST  FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST  FREESTYLE LITE TEST  FREESTYLE TE	CLINITEST	Tier 3	
EXACTECH TEST FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST FREESTYLE LITE TEST FREESTYLE TEST FREE ST	DIASTIX	Tier 3	
FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST  FREESTYLE LITE TEST  FREESTYLE TEST  KETOCARE  KETOCARE  KETOSTIX  Tier 3  KETOSTIX  Tier 2  MICRO-BUMINTEST  NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST  ONETOUCH TEST  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUMEZ TEST  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION POX PLUS TEST  PRECISION POX PLUS TEST  PRECISION POX PLUS TEST  PRECISION POX PLUS TEST  PRECISION ONE TEST  PRECISION ONE TEST  PRECISION ONE TEST  PRECISION NOTE CARE TEST  PRECISION NOTE CARE TEST  PRECISION NOTE TEST  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  TIER 2  TIER 2  TIER 2  TIER 2  TIER 2  TIER 2  TIER 3	EXACTECH R-S-G TEST	Tier 2	
FREESTYLE LITE TEST FREESTYLE TEST FIER 2  KETOCARE FREESTYLE TEST FIER 3  KETOSTIX FREESTYLE TEST FIER 2  MICRO-BUMINTEST FIER 3  NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST FIER 3  NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST FIER 2  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE FIER 2  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE FIER 2  OPTIUME TEST FIER 2  OPTIUME TEST FIER 2  PRECISION PCX FIER 2  PRECISION PCX FIER 2  PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST FIER 2  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST FIER 2  PRECISION QID TEST FIER 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST FIER 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE FIER 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE FIER 2  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST FIER 2  RELION KETONE FIER 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	EXACTECH TEST	Tier 2	
Tier 2   KETOCARE	FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST	Tier 2	
KETOCARE         Tier 3           KETOSTIX         Tier 3           kroger test         Tier 2           MICRO-BUMINTEST         Tier 3           NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST         Tier 3           ONETOUCH TEST         Tier 2           ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE         Tier 2           ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP         Tier 2           OPTIUM TEST         Tier 2           OPTIUMEZ TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION PCX         Tier 2           PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION QID TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION QID TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE         Tier 2           PRECISION XTRA KETONE         Tier 2           RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST         Tier 2           RELION KETONE         Tier 3           *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***           urinary tract infection test         Tier 1           *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE	FREESTYLE LITE TEST	Tier 2	
KETOSTIX         Tier 2           kroger test         Tier 2           MICRO-BUMINTEST         Tier 3           NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST         Tier 3           ONETOUCH TEST         Tier 2           ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE         Tier 2           ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP         Tier 2           OPTIUM TEST         Tier 2           OPTIUMEZ TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION PCX         Tier 2           PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION QID TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST         Tier 2           PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE         Tier 2           PRECISION SUCCOSE TEST         Tier 2           RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST         Tier 2           RELION KETONE         Tier 3           *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***           wirinary tract infection test         Tier 1           *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE           TESTS***	FREESTYLE TEST	Tier 2	
MICRO-BUMINTEST MICRO-BUMINTEST NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST TIER 3  NONETOUCH TEST TIER 2  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE TIER 2  ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP OPTIUM TEST OPTIUM TEST TIER 2  OPTIUM TEST TIER 2  OPTIUMEZ TEST TIER 2  PRECISION PCX TIER 2  PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST TIER 2  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST TIER 2  PRECISION QID TEST TIER 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST TIER 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE TIER 2  PRECISION XTRA KETONE TIER 2  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST TIER 2  RELION KETONE TIER 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	KETOCARE	Tier 3	
MICRO-BUMINTEST  NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST  ONETOUCH TEST  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUMEZ TEST  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST  PRECISION OID TEST  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***  Tier 3  Tier 2  Tier 2  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 2  Tier 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  Tier 1  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	KETOSTIX	Tier 3	
NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST  ONETOUCH TEST  ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUMEZ TEST  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION PCX  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST  PRECISION QID TEST  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  Tier 1  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS**  Tier 2  Tier 2  Tier 2  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 2  Tier 1  Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	kroger test	Tier 2	
ONETOUCH TEST ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE Tier 2 ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP Tier 2 OPTIUM TEST OPTIUMEZ TEST Tier 2 PRECISION PCX PRECISION PCX PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST Tier 2 PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST Tier 2 PRECISION QID TEST Tier 2 PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST Tier 2 PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE PRECISION SLOOD GLUCOSE TEST TIER 2 RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST TIER 2 RELION KETONE TIER 3 *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS***INFECTION TESTS***  **Initiary tract infection test  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS****MULTIPLE URINE TESTS****  **Initiary tract infection test  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS*****  **INITIAL TESTS*****  **INITIAL TESTS****  **INITIAL TESTS***  **INITIAL TESTS**  **INITIAL	MICRO-BUMINTEST	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE  ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP  Tier 2  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUMEZ TEST  PRECISION PCX  Tier 2  PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST  PRECISION QID TEST  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  Tier 2  RELION KETONE  TIER 2  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS**  TIER 2  TIER 1  TIER 2  TIER 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS****  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS**-**  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS**-**	NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP  OPTIUM TEST  OPTIUMEZ TEST  Tier 2  PRECISION PCX  Tier 2  PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST  PRECISION QID TEST  PRECISION QID TEST  Tier 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  Tier 2  RELION KETONE  Tier 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **Initial Tier 1  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	ONETOUCH TEST	Tier 2	
OPTIUM TEST OPTIUMEZ TEST Tier 2  PRECISION PCX Tier 2  PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST Tier 2  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST Tier 2  PRECISION QID TEST Tier 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST Tier 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE Tier 2  PRECISION XTRA KETONE Tier 2  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST Tier 2  RELION KETONE Tier 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **Initial Tier 1  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE	Tier 2	
OPTIUMEZ TEST PRECISION PCX Tier 2 PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST Tier 2 PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST PRECISION QID TEST Tier 2 PRECISION QID TEST Tier 2 PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST Tier 2 PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE Tier 2 PRECISION XTRA KETONE Tier 2 RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST Tier 2 RELION KETONE Tier 3 *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS****	ONETOUCH VERIO IN VITRO STRIP	Tier 2	
PRECISION PCX PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST Tier 2  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST PRECISION QID TEST Tier 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST Tier 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE Tier 2  PRECISION XTRA KETONE Tier 2  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST Tier 2  RELION KETONE Tier 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	OPTIUM TEST	Tier 2	
PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST  PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST  PRECISION QID TEST  Tier 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  #DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***  Tier 2  Tier 2  Tier 1  Tier 1	OPTIUMEZ TEST	Tier 2	
PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST  PRECISION QID TEST  Tier 2  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  Tier 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  Tier 2  RELION KETONE  Tier 3  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  urinary tract infection test  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	PRECISION PCX	Tier 2	
PRECISION QID TEST  PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  Tier 2  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **Initial Control of the st	PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST	Tier 2	
PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST  PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  ### Tier 1  ### DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS****	PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST	Tier 2	
PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE  PRECISION XTRA KETONE  Tier 2  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  Tier 2  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  **Infection test  **DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	PRECISION QID TEST	Tier 2	
PRECISION XTRA KETONE  RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  urinary tract infection test  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST	Tier 2	
RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST  RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  urinary tract infection test  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCOSE	Tier 2	
RELION KETONE  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  urinary tract infection test  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	PRECISION XTRA KETONE	Tier 2	
*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***  urinary tract infection test  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TEST	Tier 2	
wrinary tract infection test  *DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	RELION KETONE	Tier 3	
*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*MULTIPLE URINE TESTS***	*DIAGNOSTIC TESTS**-*INFECTION TESTS***		
TESTS***	urinary tract infection test	Tier 1	
CHEMSTRIP 10 MD Tier 3			
	CHEMSTRIP 10 MD	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CHEMSTRIP 10/SG	Tier 3	
CHEMSTRIP 2 GP	Tier 3	
CHEMSTRIP 5 OB	Tier 3	
CHEMSTRIP 7	Tier 3	
CHEMSTRIP 9	Tier 3	
CHEMSTRIP UGK	Tier 3	
COMBISTIX	Tier 3	
CVS KETONE CARE	Tier 3	
HEMA-COMBISTIX	Tier 3	
KETO-DIASTIX	Tier 3	
LABSTIX	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX 10 SG	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX 5	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX 7	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX 8	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX 9	Tier 3	
MULTISTIX 9 SG	Tier 3	
URISTIX	Tier 3	
URISTIX 4	Tier 3	

## \*DIETARY PRODUCTS/DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS\*

\*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS\*\*-\*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCT COMBINATIONS\*\*\*

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CESINEX 80	Tier 3	
DEPLIN 15	Tier 3	
DEPLIN 7.5	Tier 3	
DULEEK-MET NEW	Tier 3	
enfolast	Tier 1	
enfolast-n	Tier 1	
ENLYTE	Tier 3	
fa-pyridoxine-cyancobalamin	Tier 1	
folast	Tier 1	
folastin	Tier 1	
FOLBEE AR	Tier 3	
FOLBIC	Tier 1	
FOLBIC RF	Tier 3	
FOLTANX	Tier 3	
FOLTANX RF	Tier 3	
FOLTX	Tier 3	
FOSTEUM	Tier 3	
FOSTEUM PLUS	Tier 3	
FOVEX	Tier 3	
GABADONE	Tier 3	
HYPERTENSA	Tier 3	
l-methyl-mc	Tier 3	
l-methyl-mc nac	Tier 1	
l-methylfolate ca me-cbl nac	Tier 3	
l-methylfolate formula 15	Tier 3	
l-methylfolate formula 7.5	Tier 3	
l-methylfolate forte	Tier 3	
l-methylfolate-algae-b12-b6	Tier 1	
l-methylfolate-b6-b12	Tier 1	
LIMBREL250	Tier 3	
LIMBREL500	Tier 3	
LIMBREL525	Tier 3	
LIPICHOL 540	Tier 3	
LISTER-V	Tier 3	
LUKAID GLA	Tier 3	
LUNGLAID	Tier 3	
MACUTEK	Tier 3	
METAFOLBIC	Tier 3	
METAFOLBIC PLUS	Tier 3	
METAFOLBIC PLUS RF	Tier 3	
METANX	Tier 3	
methylfol-methylcob-acetylcyst	Tier 1	
NEOPHE	Tier 3	
neurpath-b	Tier 1	

PERCURA PHENYLENE PHENYLENE 75 PHENYLENE 75 PETA 1 PETA 3 PETA 1 PETA 3	Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
PHENYLENE 75	PERCURA	Tier 3	
PODIAPN   Tier 3   PREFLIN   Tier 3   PREFLIN   Tier 3   PROBARMIN QT   Tier 3   PROTEOLIN ORAL TABLET   Tier 3   PROTEOLIN DS   Tier 3   PULMONA   TIER 3   PULMON	PHENYLENE	Tier 3	
PREFLIN         Tier 3           PROBARMIN QT         Tier 3           PROTEOLIN ORAL TABLET         Tier 3           PROTEOLIN DS         Tier 3           PULMONA         Tier 3           ROVIN-CF OF         Tier 1           SENTRA AM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           VASCALERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VITLEX         Tier 3           VITLE	PHENYLENE 75	Tier 3	
PROBARIMIN QT         Tier 3           PROTEOLIN ORAL TABLET         Tier 3           PROTEOLIN OS         Tier 3           PULMONA         Tier 3           ROVIN-CF OF         Tier 1           SENTRA AM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITHA ESPA         Tier 3           VITHA ESPA         Tier 3           VITA AESPA         Tier 3           VITA AESPA <td< td=""><td>PODIAPN</td><td>Tier 3</td><td></td></td<>	PODIAPN	Tier 3	
PROTEOLIN ORAL TABLET         Tier 3           PROTEOLIN DS         Tier 3           PULMONA         Tier 3           ROVIN-CF OF         Tier 1           SENTRA AM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TRIVEANCY NAC         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITLARESPA	PREFLIN	Tier 3	
PROTEOLIN ORAL TABLET         Tier 3           PROTEOLIN DS         Tier 3           PULMONA         Tier 3           ROVIN-CF OF         Tier 1           SENTRA AM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TRIVEANCY NAC         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITLARESPA	PROBARIMIN QT	Tier 3	
PULMONA         Tier 3           ROVIN-CF OF         Tier 1           SENTRA AM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TREPADONE         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYAROG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRLEX         Tier 3           VIRLEX         Tier 3           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VP-Precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           TERRATY MANAGEMENT         TROUCTS***-**D		Tier 3	
ROVIN-CF OF   Tier 1   SENTRA AM	PROTEOLIN DS	Tier 3	
SENTRA AM         Tier 3           SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TREPADONE         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CP NAC         Tier 3           VASCACULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRLEX         Tier 3           VITI-GENE         Tier 3           VITI-RESPA         Tier 3           VITI-ACIRC-B         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           **PIETARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **PODUCTS***-**-PIETARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **PRODUCTS**-*-PIETARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **POLITIARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **PIETARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **PIETARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **PIETARY MANAGEMENT         TIER 3           **PIETARY MA	PULMONA	Tier 3	
SENTRA PM         Tier 3           SLOESTEROL         Tier 3           TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TREPADONE         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYAROG         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VITILEX         Tier 3           VITI-VIE forte         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VIP-Precip         Tier 3           VIP-precip         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 3           PIETARY MANAGEMENT         Tier 3           *OLITARY MANAGEMENT         Tier 3           PODUCTS**-**DIETARY MANAGEMENT </td <td>ROVIN-CF OF</td> <td>Tier 1</td> <td></td>	ROVIN-CF OF	Tier 1	
SLOESTEROL   Tier 3	SENTRA AM	Tier 3	
TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE         Tier 3           THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TREPADONE         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITA-RESPA         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITA-CIRC-B         Tier 3           VP-gstm         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           **OIETARY MANAGEMENT**         PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT**           PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT**         Tier 3           PODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT**         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           L-methyljolate         Tier 1           L-methyljolate         Tier 1           L-methyljolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	SENTRA PM	Tier 3	
THERAMINE         Tier 3           TOZAL         Tier 3           TREPADONE         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VIP-precip         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           PETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-PDETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-PDETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-PDETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-PLETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-PLETARY MANAGEMENT TIER 3           L-methyljolate         Tier 3           L-methyljolate         Tier 3           L-methyljolate         Tier 3           L-methyljolate         Tier 1           L-methyljolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	SLOESTEROL	Tier 3	
TOZAL TIER 3 TREPADONE TIER 3 TRIVEEN-CF NAC TIER 3 VASCULERA TIER 3 VAYACOG TIER 3 VAYARIN TIER 3 VAYAROL VIRILEX TIER 3 VIRILEX TIER 3 VIRILEX TIER 3 VIRILEX TIER 3 VITACIRC-B TIER 3 VIPAGRA TIER 3	TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE	Tier 3	
TREPADONE         Tier 3           TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITORICE         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITA-CIRC-B         Tier 3           VP-gsm         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****PIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****PIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****PIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****DIETARY MANAGEMENT Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           Emethyljolate         Tier 1           I-methyljolate calcium         Tier 3           I-methyljolate calcium         Tier 1           I-MBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	THERAMINE	Tier 3	
TRIVEEN-CF NAC         Tier 3           VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITA-RESPA         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           VP-gstm         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 3           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT           PRODUCTS*** PIETARY MANAGEMENT           PRODUCTS****         Tier 3           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	TOZAL	Tier 3	
VASCULERA         Tier 3           VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           VITE of the         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           VP-gstm         Tier 3           VP-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT         ***PDETARY MANAGEMENT****           PRODUCTS***-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****         Tier 3           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	TREPADONE	Tier 3	
VAYACOG         Tier 3           VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           virt-vite forte         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           Vp-gstm         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT           PRODUCTS****         ***           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3			
VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           virt-vite forte         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           vp-gstn         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT         PRODUCTS***           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	VASCULERA	Tier 3	
VAYARIN         Tier 3           VAYAROL         Tier 3           VIRILEX         Tier 3           virt-vite forte         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           vp-gstn         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT         PRODUCTS***           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	VAYACOG	Tier 3	
VIRILEX         Tier 3           virt-vite forte         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           vp-gstm         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           I-IMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3			
VIRILEX         Tier 3           virt-vite forte         Tier 1           VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           vp-gstm         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS***           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           L-methylfolate         Tier 1           L-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	VAYAROL	Tier 3	
VITA-RESPA       Tier 3         VITACIRC-B       Tier 3         Vp-gstm       Tier 3         Vp-precip       Tier 1         VSL#3 JUNIOR       Tier 3         ZYTAZE       Tier 3         *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**.*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS***         AVAILNEX       Tier 3         DEPLIN       Tier 3         ENTERAGAM       Tier 3         I-methylfolate       Tier 1         I-methylfolate calcium       Tier 1         LIMBREL       Tier 3         VASCAZEN       Tier 3         XYLAREX       Tier 3	VIRILEX	Tier 3	
VITA-RESPA         Tier 3           VITACIRC-B         Tier 3           vp-gsm         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****           PRODUCTS****           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3	virt-vite forte	Tier 1	
vp-gsth         Tier 3           vp-precip         Tier 1           VSL#3 JUNIOR         Tier 3           ZYTAZE         Tier 3           *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****           PRODUCTS****           AVAILNEX         Tier 3           DEPLIN         Tier 3           ENTERAGAM         Tier 3           I-methylfolate         Tier 1           I-methylfolate calcium         Tier 1           LIMBREL         Tier 3           VASCAZEN         Tier 3           XYLAREX         Tier 3		Tier 3	
vp-precipTier 1VSL#3 JUNIORTier 3ZYTAZETier 3*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS***AVAILNEXTier 3DEPLINTier 3ENTERAGAMTier 3I-methylfolateTier 1I-methylfolate calciumTier 1LIMBRELTier 3VASCAZENTier 3XYLAREXTier 3	VITACIRC-B	Tier 3	
vp-precipTier 1VSL#3 JUNIORTier 3ZYTAZETier 3*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**.**DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS****AVAILNEXTier 3DEPLINTier 3ENTERAGAMTier 3I-methylfolateTier 1I-methylfolate calciumTier 1LIMBRELTier 3VASCAZENTier 3XYLAREXTier 3	vp-gstn	Tier 3	
ZYTAZE  *DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS***  AVAILNEX  Tier 3  DEPLIN  ENTERAGAM  Tier 3  l-methylfolate  l-methylfolate calcium  Limbrel  LIMBREL  VASCAZEN  XYLAREX  Tier 3  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3		Tier 1	
*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS***  AVAILNEX Tier 3  DEPLIN Tier 3  ENTERAGAM Tier 3  I-methylfolate Tier 1  I-methylfolate calcium Tier 1  LIMBREL Tier 3  VASCAZEN Tier 3  XYLAREX Tier 3  Tier 3	VSL#3 JUNIOR	Tier 3	
PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS***  AVAILNEX Tier 3  DEPLIN Tier 3  ENTERAGAM Tier 3  l-methylfolate Tier 1  LIMBREL Tier 3  VASCAZEN Tier 3  XYLAREX Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3	ZYTAZE	Tier 3	
DEPLIN Tier 3  ENTERAGAM Tier 3  l-methylfolate Tier 1  l-methylfolate calcium Tier 1  LIMBREL Tier 3  VASCAZEN Tier 3  XYLAREX Tier 3  XYLAREX	PRODUCTS**-*DIETARY MANAGEMENT		
ENTERAGAM  l-methylfolate  l-methylfolate calcium  LIMBREL  VASCAZEN  Tier 3  XYLAREX  Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3  Tier 3	AVAILNEX	Tier 3	
l-methylfolateTier 1l-methylfolate calciumTier 1LIMBRELTier 3VASCAZENTier 3XYLAREXTier 3	DEPLIN	Tier 3	
l-methylfolate calciumTier 1LIMBRELTier 3VASCAZENTier 3XYLAREXTier 3	ENTERAGAM	Tier 3	
LIMBREL Tier 3  VASCAZEN Tier 3  XYLAREX Tier 3	l-methylfolate	Tier 1	
VASCAZEN Tier 3 XYLAREX Tier 3	l-methylfolate calcium	Tier 1	
XYLAREX Tier 3	LIMBREL	Tier 3	
	VASCAZEN	Tier 3	
ZERVALX Tier 3	XYLAREX	Tier 3	
	ZERVALX	Tier 3	

\*DIGESTIVE AIDS\*

\*DIGESTIVE AIDS - MIXTURES\*\*-\*DIGESTIVE

AIDS - MIXTURES\*\*\*

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
tri-pase 16	Tier 4	
tri-pase 8	Tier 4	
*DIGESTIVE ENZYMES**-*DIGESTIVE ENZYMES***		
pancrelipase (lip-prot-amyl)	Tier 1	
ZENPEP	Tier 2	
*DIURETICS*		
*CARBONIC ANHYDRASE INHIBITORS**-*CARBONIC ANHYDRASE INHIBITORS***		
acetazolamide oral	Tier 1	
acetazolamide er	Tier 1	
acetazolamide sodium	Tier 1	
methazolamide oral	Tier 1	
NEPTAZANE	Tier 3	
*DIURETIC COMBINATIONS**-*DIURETIC COMBINATIONS***		
amiloride-hydrochlorothiazide	Tier 1	
spironolactone-hctz	Tier 1	
triamterene-hctz	Tier 1	
*LOOP DIURETICS**-*LOOP DIURETICS***		
bumetanide injection	Tier 1	
bumetanide oral	Tier 1	
DEMADEX	Tier 3	
EDECRIN	Tier 3	
furosemide injection	Tier 1	
furosemide oral	Tier 1	
SODIUM EDECRIN	Tier 3	
torsemide	Tier 1	
*OSMOTIC DIURETICS**-*OSMOTIC DIURETICS***		
mannitol intravenous*	Tier 1	
OSMITROL	Tier 1	
*POTASSIUM SPARING DIURETICS**-*POTASSIUM SPARING DIURETICS***		
amiloride hcl oral	Tier 1	
DYRENIUM	Tier 3	
MIDAMOR	Tier 3	
spironolactone oral	Tier 1	
*THIAZIDES AND THIAZIDE-LIKE DIURETICS**-*THIAZIDES AND THIAZIDE-LIKE DIURETICS***		
chlorothiazide oral	Tier 1	
chlorothiazide sodium	Tier 1	
chlorthalidone	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
hydrochlorothiazide oral	Tier 1	
indapamide oral	Tier 1	
methyclothiazide oral	Tier 1	
metolazone	Tier 1	
ZAROXOLYN	Tier 3	
*ENDOCRINE AND METABOLIC AGENTS - MISC.*		
*BONE DENSITY REGULATORS**-*BISPHOSPHONATES***		
ACTONEL ORAL TABLET 150 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (0.04 tabs per 1 DAY)
ACTONEL ORAL TABLET 30 MG, 5 MG	Tier 3	ST
ACTONEL ORAL TABLET 35 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (0.15 tabs per 1 DAY)
alendronate sodium oral solution	Tier 1	
alendronate sodium oral tablet 10 mg, 40 mg, 5 mg	Tier 1	
alendronate sodium oral tablet 35 mg	Tier 1	QL (0.15 tab per 1 Day)
alendronate sodium oral tablet 70 mg	Tier 1	QL (0.15 tabs per 1 DAY)
etidronate disodium	Tier 1	
FOSAMAX PLUS D	Tier 3	ST
ibandronate sodium oral	Tier 1	QL (0.04 tabs per 1 DAY)
pamidronate disodium	Tier 4	PA
RECLAST	Tier 3	PA; ST
SKELID	Tier 3	ST
zoledronic acid intravenous* concentrate	Tier 4	PA
zoledronic acid intravenous* solution 5 mg/100ml	Tier 4	PA
ZOMETA	Tier 3	PA; ST
*BONE DENSITY REGULATORS**-*CALCITONINS***		
calcitonin (salmon)	Tier 1	
FORTICAL	Tier 1	
*BONE DENSITY REGULATORS**-*RANK LIGAND (RANKL) INHIBITORS***		
PROLIA	Tier 3	PA
*FERTILITY REGULATORS**-*OVULATION STIMULANTS-GONADOTROPINS***		
chorionic gonadotropin intramuscular*	Tier 4	PA
NOVAREL	Tier 4	PA
PREGNYL	Tier 4	PA
*FERTILITY REGULATORS**-*OVULATION STIMULANTS-SYNTHETIC***		
CLOMID	Tier 3	
clomiphene citrate oral	Tier 1	
SEROPHENE	Tier 3	
*GROWTH HORMONES**-*GROWTH HORMONES***		
OMNITROPE	Tier 4	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*HORMONE RECEPTOR MODULATORS**-*SELECTIVE ESTROGEN RECEPTOR MODULATORS (SERMS)***		
EVISTA	Tier 2	ST
raloxifene hcl	Tier 1	
*INSULIN-LIKE GROWTH FACTORS (SOMATOMEDINS)**-*INSULIN-LIKE GROWTH FACTORS (SOMATOMEDINS)***		
INCRELEX	Tier 3	PA
*LHRH/GNRH AGONIST ANALOG PITUITARY SUPPRESSANTS**-*LHRH/GNRH AGONIST ANALOG PITUITARY SUPPRESSANTS***		
LUPRON DEPOT-PED	Tier 3	
SYNAREL	Tier 3	
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*CALCIMIMETIC AGENTS***		
SENSIPAR	Tier 4	
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*CARNITINE REPLENISHER - AGENTS***		
levocarnitine intravenous*	Tier 1	
levocarnitine oral solution	Tier 1	
levocarnitine oral tablet	Tier 1	
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*GAA DEFICIENCY TREATMENT - AGENTS***		
MYOZYME	Tier 3	PA
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*HOMOCYSTINURIA TREATMENT - AGENTS***		
CYSTADANE	Tier 3	
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*HYPERAMMONEMIA TREATMENT - AGENTS***		
CARBAGLU	Tier 3	
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*HYPERPARATHYROID TREATMENT - VITAMIN D ANALOGS***		
calcitriol intravenous*	Tier 1	
calcitriol oral	Tier 1	
doxercalciferol	Tier 4	
HECTOROL INTRAVENOUS* SOLUTION 4 MCG/2ML	Tier 3	
HECTOROL ORAL	Tier 3	
paricalcitol	Tier 4	
ZEMPLAR	Tier 3	
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*MUCOPOLYSACCHARIDOSIS I (MPS I) - AGENTS***		
ALDURAZYME	Tier 3	PA
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*MUCOPOLYSACCHARIDOSIS VI (MPS VI) - AGENTS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
NAGLAZYME	Tier 3	PA
*METABOLIC MODIFIERS**-*UREA CYCLE DISORDER - AGENTS***		
BUPHENYL ORAL TABLET	Tier 3	
*POSTERIOR PITUITARY HORMONES**-*VASOPRESSIN***		
desmopressin ace rhinal tube	Tier 1	
desmopressin ace spray refrig	Tier 1	
desmopressin acetate injection	Tier 1	
desmopressin acetate oral	Tier 1	
desmopressin acetate spray	Tier 1	
MINIRIN	Tier 1	
*PROLACTIN INHIBITORS**-*DOPAMINE RECEPTOR AGONISTS***		
cabergoline	Tier 1	
*SOMATOSTATIC AGENTS**-*SOMATOSTATIC AGENTS***		
octreotide acetate injection solution 100 mcg/ml, 1000 mcg/ml, 200 mcg/ml, 50 mcg/ml, 500 mcg/ml	Tier 4	
SOMATULINE DEPOT	Tier 3	
*VASOPRESSIN RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS**-*SELECTIVE VASOPRESSIN V2-RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
SAMSCA	Tier 3	
*ESTROGENS*		
*ESTROGEN COMBINATIONS**-*ESTROGEN & ANDROGEN***		
est estrogens-methyltest	Tier 1	
est estrogens-methyltest ds	Tier 1	
est estrogens-methyltest hs	Tier 1	
methyltest-est estrogens	Tier 1	
methyltest-est estrogens hs	Tier 1	
*ESTROGEN COMBINATIONS**-*ESTROGEN & PROGESTIN***		
CLIMARA PRO	Tier 3	ST; QL (0.15 patch per 1 DAY)
COMBIPATCH	Tier 3	ST; QL (0.29 patch per 1 DAY)
estradiol-norethindrone acet	Tier 1	
JEVANTIQUE	Tier 1	
JINTELI	Tier 3	
MIMVEY	Tier 1	
*ESTROGENS**-*ESTROGENS***		
CENESTIN	Tier 3	
estradiol oral	Tier 1	
estradiol transdermal	Tier 1	QL (0.15 patch per 1 DAY)
estradiol valerate intramuscular*	Tier 1	
ESTROGEL	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
estropipate oral	Tier 1	
FEMTRACE ORAL TABLET 0.45 MG, 0.9 MG	Tier 3	ST
FEMTRACE ORAL TABLET 1.8 MG	Tier 3	
MENEST	Tier 3	
ORTHO-EST 0.625	Tier 1	
ORTHO-EST 1.25	Tier 1	
PREMARIN INJECTION	Tier 3	ST
PREMARIN ORAL	Tier 3	ST
*FLUOROQUINOLONES*		
*FLUOROQUINOLONES**-*FLUOROQUINOLONES***		
AVELOX	Tier 3	
ciprofloxacin intravenous*	Tier 1	
ciprofloxacin hcl oral	Tier 1	
ciprofloxacin in d5w	Tier 1	
ciprofloxacin-ciproflox hcl er	Tier 1	
FACTIVE	Tier 3	
levofloxacin intravenous*	Tier 1	
levofloxacin oral	Tier 1	
levofloxacin in d5w	Tier 1	
moxifloxacin hcl	Tier 1	
NOROXIN	Tier 3	
ofloxacin oral	Tier 1	
*GASTROINTESTINAL AGENTS - MISC.*		
*GALLSTONE SOLUBILIZING AGENTS**-*GALLSTONE SOLUBILIZING AGENTS***		
ursodiol oral	Tier 1	
*GASTROINTESTINAL ANTIALLERGY AGENTS**-*GASTROINTESTINAL ANTIALLERGY AGENTS***		
cromolyn sodium oral	Tier 1	
*GASTROINTESTINAL CHLORIDE CHANNEL ACTIVATORS**-*GASTROINTESTINAL CHLORIDE CHANNEL ACTIVATORS***		
AMITIZA	Tier 3	ST; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
*GASTROINTESTINAL STIMULANTS**-*GASTROINTESTINAL STIMULANTS***		
metoclopramide hcl injection	Tier 1	
metoclopramide hcl oral	Tier 1	
*INFLAMMATORY BOWEL AGENTS**-*INFLAMMATORY BOWEL AGENTS***		
APRISO	Tier 2	QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)
balsalazide disodium	Tier 1	QL (9 cap per 1 DAY)
DIPENTUM	Tier 3	ST; QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
mesalamine	Tier 1	
mesalamine-cleanser	Tier 1	
sulfasalazine oral	Tier 1	QL (8 tabs per 1 DAY)
SULFAZINE	Tier 1	QL (8 tabs per 1 DAY)
SULFAZINE EC	Tier 1	QL (8 tabs per 1 DAY)
*INFLAMMATORY BOWEL AGENTS**-*TUMOR NECROSIS FACTOR ALPHA BLOCKERS***		
CIMZIA	Tier 4	PA
CIMZIA PREFILLED	Tier 4	PA
CIMZIA STARTER KIT	Tier 4	PA
REMICADE	Tier 3	PA
*INTESTINAL ACIDIFIERS**-*INTESTINAL ACIDIFIERS***		
enulose	Tier 1	
generlac	Tier 1	
lactulose encephalopathy	Tier 1	
*IRRITABLE BOWEL SYNDROME (IBS) AGENTS**-*IBS AGENT - SELECTIVE 5-HT3 RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
LOTRONEX	Tier 2	PA; ST; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*PERIPHERAL OPIOID RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS**-*PERIPHERAL OPIOID RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
RELISTOR SUBCUTANEOUS* KIT	Tier 3	PA
RELISTOR SUBCUTANEOUS* SOLUTION 12 MG/0.6ML	Tier 3	PA
*PHOSPHATE BINDER AGENTS**-*PHOSPHATE BINDER AGENTS***		
calcium acetate oral capsule	Tier 1	
calcium acetate (phos binder)	Tier 1	
FOSRENOL	Tier 2	
RENAGEL	Tier 3	ST
sevelamer carbonate	Tier 1	
*GENITOURINARY AGENTS - MISCELLANEOUS* *ALKALINIZERS**-*CITRATES***		
potassium citrate er	Tier 1	
*CYSTINOSIS AGENTS**-*CYSTINOSIS AGENTS***		
CYSTAGON	Tier 3	
*GENITOURINARY IRRIGANTS**-*ANTI-INFECTIVE GENITOURINARY IRRIGANTS***		
neomycin-polymyxin b gu	Tier 1	
*GENITOURINARY IRRIGANTS**-*GENITOURINARY IRRIGANTS***		
acetic acid irrigation	Tier 1	
CURITY STERILE SALINE	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
sodium chloride irrigation	Tier 1	
sorbitol irrigation	Tier 1	
sorbitol-mannitol	Tier 1	
*INTERSTITIAL CYSTITIS AGENTS**-*INTERSTITIAL CYSTITIS AGENTS***		
ELMIRON	Tier 3	PA
*PROSTATIC HYPERTROPHY AGENTS**-*5-ALPHA REDUCTASE INHIBITORS***		
AVODART	Tier 3	PA; ST
finasteride oral tablet 5 mg	Tier 1	PA
*PROSTATIC HYPERTROPHY AGENTS**-*ALPHA 1-ADRENOCEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		
alfuzosin hcl er	Tier 1	
RAPAFLO	Tier 3	PA; ST
tamsulosin hcl	Tier 1	PA
*PROSTATIC HYPERTROPHY AGENTS**-*PROSTATIC HYPERTROPHY AGENT COMBINATIONS***		
JALYN	Tier 3	PA; ST
*URINARY ANALGESICS**-*URINARY ANALGESICS***		
phenazopyridine hcl oral tablet 100 mg, 200 mg	Tier 1	
*GOUT AGENTS*		
*GOUT AGENT COMBINATIONS**-*GOUT AGENT COMBINATIONS***		
colchicine-probenecid	Tier 1	
*GOUT AGENTS**-*GOUT AGENTS***		
allopurinol oral	Tier 1	
allopurinol sodium	Tier 1	
colchicine oral	Tier 1	
COLCRYS	Tier 3	ST
ULORIC	Tier 3	ST
*URICOSURICS**-*URICOSURICS***		
probenecid oral	Tier 1	
*HEMATOLOGICAL AGENTS - MISC.*		
*ANTIHEMOPHILIC PRODUCTS**-*ANTIHEMOPHILIC PRODUCTS***		
ADVATE	Tier 4	PA
ALPHANATE/VWF COMPLEX/HUMAN	Tier 4	
ALPHANINE SD	Tier 4	
BEBULIN	Tier 4	
BEBULIN VH	Tier 4	
BENEFIX	Tier 4	PA
CORIFACT	Tier 4	
FEIBA NF	Tier 4	PA

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
FEIBA VH IMMUNO	Tier 4	PA
HELIXATE FS	Tier 4	
HEMOFIL M	Tier 4	
HUMATE-P	Tier 4	
KCENTRA	Tier 3	PA
KOATE-DVI	Tier 4	
KOGENATE FS	Tier 4	
KOGENATE FS BIO-SET	Tier 4	
MONOCLATE-P	Tier 4	PA
MONONINE	Tier 4	PA
NOVOSEVEN RT	Tier 4	PA
PROFILNINE SD	Tier 4	
RECOMBINATE	Tier 4	
RIASTAP	Tier 4	PA
rixubis	Tier 4	
WILATE	Tier 4	
XYNTHA	Tier 4	
XYNTHA SOLOFUSE	Tier 4	
*COMPLEMENT INHIBITORS**-*C1 INHIBITORS***		
CINRYZE	Tier 3	PA
*HEMATORHEOLOGIC AGENTS**-*HEMATORHEOLOGIC AGENTS***		
pentopak	Tier 1	
pentoxifylline er	Tier 1	
*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS**-*CYCLOPENTYLTRIAZOLOPYRI MIDINE (CPTP) DERIVATIVES***		
BRILINTA	Tier 3	PA
*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS**-*PHOSPHODIESTERASE III INHIBITORS***		
cilostazol	Tier 1	
*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS**-*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITOR COMBINATIONS***		
AGGRENOX	Tier 3	
*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS**-*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS***		
dipyridamole oral	Tier 1	
PERSANTINE	Tier 3	
*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS**-*QUINAZOLINE AGENTS***		
anagrelide hcl	Tier 1	
*PLATELET AGGREGATION INHIBITORS**-*THIENOPYRIDINE DERIVATIVES***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
clopidogrel bisulfate	Tier 1	
EFFIENT	Tier 3	PA
ticlopidine hcl	Tier 1	
*HEMATOPOIETIC AGENTS*		
*AGENTS FOR GAUCHER DISEASE**-*AGENTS FOR GAUCHER DISEASE***		
VPRIV	Tier 3	PA
*FOLIC ACID/FOLATES**-*FOLIC ACID/FOLATES***		
cvs folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FA-8	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
folic acid oral capsule	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
folic acid oral tablet 1 mg	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
folic acid oral tablet 200 mcg, 400 mcg, 800 mcg	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kp folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
px folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
sm folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
yl folic acid	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*HEMATOPOIETIC GROWTH FACTORS**-*ERYTHROPOIESIS-STIMULATING AGENTS (ESAS)***		
ARANESP (ALBUMIN FREE)	Tier 3	PA
PROCRIT	Tier 4	PA
*HEMATOPOIETIC GROWTH FACTORS**-*GRANULOCYTE COLONY-STIMULATING FACTORS (G-CSF)***		
NEULASTA	Tier 3	PA
NEUPOGEN	Tier 3	PA
*HEMATOPOIETIC GROWTH FACTORS**-*GRANULOCYTE/MACROPHAGE COLONY-STIMULATING FACTOR(GM-CSF)***		
LEUKINE	Tier 3	PA
*HEMATOPOIETIC GROWTH FACTORS**-*THROMBOPOIETIN (TPO) RECEPTOR AGONISTS***		
NPLATE	Tier 3	PA
PROMACTA	Tier 3	PA
*HEMATOPOIETIC MIXTURES**-*IRON COMBINATIONS***		
active fe	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ALBAFORT INTRAMUSCULAR* SOLUTION	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ALBAFORT ORAL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BIFERA	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CENTRATEX	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CORVITA 150	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CORVITE 150 ORAL TABLET 150-1.25 MG	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
corvite fe	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs high potency iron/vit c	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DUOFER	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ED CYTE F	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FE C	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FE C PLUS	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FE CAPS/STOOL SOFTENER	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FE PLUS PROTEIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FEOSOL BIFERA	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERIVA	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferocon	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferotrin	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ferotrinsic	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrex 150 forte	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERREX 150 FORTE PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERREX 150 PLUS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERRO-PLEX HEMATINIC	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERROCITE PLUS	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERROGELS FORTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERROTRIN	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FETRIN	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
folitab	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FOLITAB 500	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FOLIVANE-PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
foltrin	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FUMATINIC	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
FUSION PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gentle iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hematinic plus vit/minerals	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMATOGEN	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMATOGEN FA	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMATOGEN FORTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMATRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMATRON DROPS	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMATRON-AF	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMAX	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMOCYTE PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMOCYTE-F ORAL ELIXIR	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hemocyte-plus	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
I.L.X. B-12	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ICAR-C	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ICAR-C PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ICAR-C PLUS SR	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IFEREX 150 FORTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
INTEGRA	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
INTEGRA PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IROFOL ORAL TABLET	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron oral tablet	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron 100 plus	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron 100/c	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron 21/7	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron complex	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron-150	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IROSPAN 24/6	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
martinic	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MAXARON FORTE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MULTIGEN	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MULTIGEN FOLIC	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MULTIGEN PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
myferon 150 forte	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NEPHRON FA	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
niron komplete	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NOVAFERRUM	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NOVAFERRUM 125	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
poly-iron 150 forte	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
polysaccharide iron forte	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PROTECTIRON	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
purefe plus	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
purevit dualfe plus	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
RE DUALVIT PLUS	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REOCYTE PLUS	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
se-tan plus	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SENILEZOL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TANDEM	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TANDEM PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
taron forte	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tl icon	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tl-fol 500	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tl-hem 150	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRICON	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
trigels-f forte	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
VITRON-C	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*HEMATOPOIETIC MIXTURES**-*IRON W/ FOLIC ACID***		
FOLIVANE-F	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hematinic/folic acid	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEMOCYTE-F ORAL TABLET	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
INTEGRA F	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IRCON-FA	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PROFERRIN-FORTE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
RE DUALVIT F	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TANDEM F	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*HEMATOPOIETIC MIXTURES**-*IRON-B12-FOLATE***		
BIFERARX	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERRALET 90	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferraplus 90	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERREX 28	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
hemetab	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IROFOL ORAL LIQUID†	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IRON FORMULA	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NATALVIRT FLT	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
re iron	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*IRON**_*IRON***		
cvs iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DEXFERRUM	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ELITE IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eq slow-release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql iron supplement therapy	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
EZFE 200	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
fe tabs	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FEMIRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FEOSOL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FER-IN-SOL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
fer-iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERAHEME	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERATE ORAL TABLET 256 (28 FE) MG	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERGON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FEROSUL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferretts	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferretts ips	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrex 150	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERRIMIN 150	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERRLECIT	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ferro-bob	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERRO-SEQUELS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERROCITE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous aspartate	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous fumarate oral	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous gluconate	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous sulfate	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous sulfate oral	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous sulfate cr	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrous sulfate er	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ferrousul	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FERUS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
НЕМОСҮТЕ	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
high potency iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm iron slow release	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ICAR	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IFEREX 150	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
INFED	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
INJECTAFER	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IRCON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron oral tablet 240 (27 fe) mg, 246 (28 fe) mg, 28 mg, 325 (65 fe) mg, 90 (18 fe) mg	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron oral tablet extendedrelease* 18 mg	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron chews pediatric	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron supplement	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
iron supplement childrens	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
IRON UP	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kp ferrous gluconate	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kp ferrous sulfate	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
meijer ferrous sulfate	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
myferon 150	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MYKIDZ IRON 10	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
na ferric gluc cplx in sucrose	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NOVAFERRUM 50	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NOVAFERRUM PEDIATRIC DROPS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NU-IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NULECIT	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PERFECT IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PIC 200	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
POLY-IRON 150	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
polysaccharide iron complex	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PROFE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PROFERRIN ES	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
px iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc ferrous sulfate	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra high potency iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SLOW FE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
slow iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm iron slow release	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
SPATONE PUR-ABSORB IRON	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th slow release iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
VENOFER	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
wee care	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*STEM CELL MOBILIZERS**-*CXCR4 RECEPTOR ANTAGONIST***		
MOZOBIL	Tier 3	PA
*HEMOSTATICS*		
*HEMOSTATICS - SYSTEMIC**-*HEMOSTATICS - SYSTEMIC***		
aminocaproic acid intravenous*	Tier 1	
aminocaproic acid oral	Tier 1	
tranexamic acid intravenous*	Tier 1	
tranexamic acid oral	Tier 1	
*HYPNOTICS*		
*BARBITURATE HYPNOTICS**-*BARBITURATE HYPNOTICS***		
phenobarbital oral elixir	Tier 1	
phenobarbital oral tablet 100 mg, 16.2 mg, 30 mg, 32.4 mg, 60 mg, 64.8 mg, 97.2 mg	Tier 1	
phenobarbital sodium injection	Tier 1	
*NON-BARBITURATE HYPNOTICS**-*BENZODIAZEPINE HYPNOTICS***		
estazolam	Tier 1	
flurazepam hcl	Tier 1	
midazolam hcl injection solution 10 mg/10ml, 2 mg/2ml, 25 mg/5ml, 5 mg/5ml, 5 mg/ml, 50 mg/10ml	Tier 1	
midazolam hcl oral	Tier 1	
quazepam	Tier 1	
temazepam	Tier 1	
triazolam	Tier 1	
*NON-BARBITURATE HYPNOTICS**-*NON-BENZODIAZEPINE - GABA-RECEPTOR MODULATORS***		

Tier 1	Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
LUNESTA			
Tier   QL (2 cap per   DAY)	_		
Tier   QL (3 cap per   DAY)			
Tier 1			
Tier 1			
Tier 1   QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)			
**SELECTIVE MELATONIN RECEPTOR AGONISTS**-*SELECTIVE MELATONIN RECEPTOR AGONISTS**-*SELECTIVE MELATONIN RECEPTOR AGONISTS**-  ROZEREM			
*LAXATIVE COMBINATIONS************************************	*SELECTIVE MELATONIN RECEPTOR	1101 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DA1)
**LAXATIVE COMBINATIONS***BOWEL EVACUANT COMBINATIONS***  GAVILYTE-G  GAVILYTE-G  GAVILYTE-N WITH FLAVOR PACK  MOVIPREP  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 1  ### Tier 3  ### Tier 1  ### T	ROZEREM	Tier 3	ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
### SAVINE LAXATIVES** SALINE LAXATIVE    MOYERP	*LAXATIVES*		
Tier 1	*LAXATIVE COMBINATIONS**-*BOWEL EVACUANT COMBINATIONS***		
GAVILYTE-N WITH FLAVOR PACK	GAVILYTE-C	Tier 1	
MOVIPREP	GAVILYTE-G	Tier 1	
Peg 3350-kel-na bicarb-nacl	GAVILYTE-N WITH FLAVOR PACK	Tier 1	
Peg 3350/electrolytes	MOVIPREP	Tier 2	
PREPOPIK	peg 3350-kcl-na bicarb-nacl	Tier 1	
Tier 3	peg 3350/electrolytes	Tier 1	
Tier 3	peg-3350/electrolytes	Tier 1	
**TRILYTE **TIET 1  **LAXATIVES - MISCELLANEOUS**-*LAXATIVES - MISCELLANEOUS****  **Constulose	PREPOPIK	Tier 3	
*LAXATIVES - MISCELLANEOUS**-*LAXATIVES - MISCELLANEOUS***  constulose lactulose oral solution 10 gm/15ml Tier 1  polyethylene glycol 3350 oral  *SALINE LAXATIVES**-*SALINE LAXATIVE MIXTURES***  OSMOPREP Tier 3  *LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*  *LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES***  lidocaine hcl injection Tier 1  lidocaine hcl (pf) Tier 1  lidocaine in dextrose  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1  azithromycin oral azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3	SUPREP BOWEL PREP	Tier 3	
MISCELLANEOUS***   constulose	TRILYTE	Tier 1	
lactulose oral solution 10 gm/15ml polyethylene glycol 3350 oral  *SALINE LAXATIVES**-*SALINE LAXATIVE MIXTURES***  OSMOPREP Tier 3 ST *LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*  *LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-* lidocaine hcl injection Tier 1 lidocaine in dextrose *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN*** azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1 azithromycin oral Tier 1 azithromycin hydrogencitrate *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3	*LAXATIVES - MISCELLANEOUS**-*LAXATIVES - MISCELLANEOUS***		
**SALINE LAXATIVES**-*SALINE LAXATIVE MIXTURES***  OSMOPREP  Tier 3  **LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*  **LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES***  lidocaine hcl injection  Tier 1  lidocaine hcl (pf)  Tier 1  lidocaine in dextrose  **MACROLIDES*  **AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous*  Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  **CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL  Tier 3	constulose	Tier 1	
*SALINE LAXATIVES**-*SALINE LAXATIVE MIXTURES***  OSMOPREP  Tier 3  *LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*  *LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES***  lidocaine hcl injection  Tier 1  lidocaine hcl (pf)  Tier 1  lidocaine in dextrose  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous*  Tier 1  azithromycin oral  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL  Tier 3	lactulose oral solution 10 gm/15ml	Tier 1	
MIXTURES***   OSMOPREP	polyethylene glycol 3350 oral	Tier 1	
*LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*  *LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES***  lidocaine hcl injection Tier 1  lidocaine hcl (pf) Tier 1  lidocaine in dextrose Tier 1  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1  azithromycin oral Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate Tier 1  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3			
*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES**-*LOCAL ANESTHETICS - AMIDES*** lidocaine hcl injection lidocaine hcl (pf) Tier 1 lidocaine in dextrose Tier 1  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1 azithromycin oral Tier 1 azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3	OSMOPREP	Tier 3	ST
ANESTHETICS - AMIDES***  lidocaine hcl injection Tier 1  lidocaine hcl (pf) Tier 1  lidocaine in dextrose Tier 1  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1  azithromycin oral Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate Tier 1  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3	*LOCAL ANESTHETICS-PARENTERAL*		
lidocaine hcl (pf)  Tier 1  lidocaine in dextrose  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous*  Tier 1  azithromycin oral  Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL  Tier 3			
lidocaine in dextrose  *MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous*  Tier 1  azithromycin oral  Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL  Tier 3	lidocaine hcl injection	Tier 1	
*MACROLIDES*  *AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1  azithromycin oral Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3	lidocaine hcl (pf)	Tier 1	
*AZITHROMYCIN**-*AZITHROMYCIN***  azithromycin intravenous* Tier 1  azithromycin oral Tier 1  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL Tier 3	lidocaine in dextrose	Tier 1	
azithromycin intravenous*  azithromycin oral  azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 1  Tier 3	*MACROLIDES*		
azithromycin oral Tier 1 azithromycin hydrogencitrate *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN*** BIAXIN XL Tier 3	*AZITHROMYCIN**-		
azithromycin hydrogencitrate  *CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***  BIAXIN XL  Tier 3	azithromycin intravenous*	Tier 1	
*CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN*** BIAXIN XL Tier 3	azithromycin oral	Tier 1	
BIAXIN XL Tier 3	azithromycin hydrogencitrate	Tier 1	
	*CLARITHROMYCIN**-*CLARITHROMYCIN***		
BIAXIN XL PAC Tier 3	BIAXIN XL	Tier 3	
	BIAXIN XL PAC	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
clarithromycin oral	Tier 1	
clarithromycin er	Tier 1	
*ERYTHROMYCINS**-*ERYTHROMYCINS***		
erythromycin base oral	Tier 1	
erythromycin ethylsuccinate oral	Tier 1	
*FIDAXOMICIN**-*FIDAXOMICIN***		
DIFICID	Tier 3	PA; ST
*MEDICAL DEVICES*		
*CONTRACEPTIVES**-*CERVICAL CAPS***		
FEMCAP	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PRENTIF CAVITY-RIM CERV CAP	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PRENTIF FITTING SET	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*CONTRACEPTIVES**-*CONDOMS - FEMALE***		
FC FEMALE CONDOM	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FC2 FEMALE CONDOM	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*CONTRACEPTIVES**-*CONTRACEPTIVE SPONGE***		
TODAY SPONGE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*CONTRACEPTIVES**-*DIAPHRAGMS***		
OMNIFLEX DIAPHRAGM	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ORTHO DIAPHRAGM ALL-FLEX	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ORTHO DIAPHRAGM COIL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ORTHO DIAPHRAGM FLAT	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 60	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 65	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 70	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 75	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 80	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 85	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 90	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 95	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*CONTRACEPTIVES**-*IUD'S***		
PARAGARD INTRAUTERINE COPPER	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*DIABETIC SUPPLIES**-*GLUCOSE MONITORING TEST SUPPLIES***		
1st choice lancets super thin	Tier 3	
1st choice lancets thin	Tier 3	
1st choice lancets ultra thin	Tier 3	
1st tier unilet comfortouch	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK FASTCLIX LANCET	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK FASTCLIX LANCETS	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK MULTICLIX LANCET DEV	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK MULTICLIX LANCETS	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK SAFE-T PRO LANCETS	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK SOFT TOUCH LANCETS	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK SOFTCLIX LANCET DEV	Tier 3	
ACCU-CHEK SOFTCLIX LANCETS	Tier 3	
acti-lance 28g	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
acti-lance lite lancets 28g	Tier 3	
acti-lance special lancets 17g	Tier 3	
acti-lance universal 23g	Tier 3	
adjustable lancing device	Tier 1	
ADVOCATE LANCETS	Tier 3	
ADVOCATE LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
ADVOCATE SAFETY LANCETS	Tier 3	
af lancets super thin	Tier 3	
AGAMATRIX ULTRA-THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
alternate site lancing device	Tier 1	
aqua lance adjustable lancing	Tier 3	
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH	Tier 3	
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW	Tier 3	
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS MICRO	Tier 3	
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS NORMAL	Tier 3	
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS PED	Tier 3	
ASSURE LANCE LANCETS	Tier 3	
ASSURE LANCETS	Tier 3	
AT LAST LANCETS	Tier 3	
AURORA HEALTHCARE LANCETS	Tier 3	
aurora lancet super thin 30g	Tier 3	
aurora lancet thin 23g	Tier 3	
AUTO-LANCET	Tier 3	
AUTO-LANCET MINI	Tier 3	
AUTOLET II CLINISAFE	Tier 3	
AUTOLET IMPRESSION	Tier 3	
AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
AUTOLET LITE CLINISAFE	Tier 3	
AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK	Tier 3	
AUTOLET MINI	Tier 3	
AUTOLET PLATFORMS	Tier 3	
BAYER MICROLET 2 LANCING DEVIC	Tier 3	
BAYER MICROLET LANCETS	Tier 3	
BD LANCET DEVICE	Tier 3	
BD LANCET ULTRAFINE 30G	Tier 2	
BD LANCET ULTRAFINE 33G	Tier 2	
BD MAGNI-GUIDE MAGNIFIER	Tier 2	
BD MICROTAINER LANCETS	Tier 2	
bullseye mini safety lancets	Tier 3	
BULLSEYE SAFETY LANCETS	Tier 3	
CARDIOCOM LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
careone advanced lancing dev	Tier 3	
careone lancet thin 23g	Tier 3	
careone lancet ultra thin 28g	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CLEANLET LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
CLEVER CHEK LANCETS	Tier 3	
CLOSERCARE	Tier 3	
COAGUCHEK LANCETS	Tier 3	
comfort assured lancets 28g	Tier 3	
comfort assured lancets 33g	Tier 3	
comfort lancets	Tier 3	
cvs lancets 21g	Tier 3	
cvs lancets micro thin 33g	Tier 3	
cvs lancets original	Tier 3	
cvs lancets thin	Tier 3	
cvs lancets thin 26g	Tier 3	
cvs lancets ultra thin 30g	Tier 3	
cvs lancing device	Tier 3	
cvs ultra thin lancets	Tier 3	
DIASTAR EASY TEST II LANCETS	Tier 3	
DIASTAR EASY TEST LANCETS	Tier 3	
DROPLET LANCETS ULTRA THIN 30G	Tier 3	
DROPLET LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
drug mart lancets thin 26g	Tier 3	
drug mart lancets ultra thin	Tier 3	
DRUG MART LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
DRUG MART UNILET LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
DRUG MART UNILET LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
duane reade lancet altern site	Tier 3	
duane reade lancet super thin	Tier 3	
duane reade lancet ultra thin	Tier 3	
E-Z JECT LANCET MICRO-THIN 33G	Tier 3	
E-Z JECT LANCET SUPER THIN 30G	Tier 3	
E-Z JECT LANCETS	Tier 3	
E-Z JECT LANCETS 21G	Tier 3	
E-Z JECT LANCETS THIN 26G	Tier 3	
easy comfort lancets	Tier 3	
easy mini lancing device	Tier 3	
easy touch lancets	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH LANCETS 28G/TWIST	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH LANCETS 30G/TWIST	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH LANCETS 32G/TWIST	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH LANCETS 33G/TWIST	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 21G	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 23G	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
EASY TWIST & CAP LANCETS	Tier 3	
EASYTEST II LANCETS	Tier 3	
EASYTEST LANCETS	Tier 3	
eql color lancets 21g	Tier 3	
eql color lancets micro 33g	Tier 3	
eql super thin lancets 30g	Tier 3	
eql thin lancets 26g	Tier 3	
EZ SMART BLOOD GLUCOSE LANCETS	Tier 3	
EZ-LETS LANCETS 21G	Tier 3	
EZ-LETS LANCETS 23G	Tier 3	
EZ-LETS LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
EZ-LETS LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
EZ-LETS LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
FIFTY50 LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
FIFTY50 SAFETY SEAL LANCETS	Tier 3	
FINE 30	Tier 3	
FINGERSTIX LANCETS	Tier 3	
FORA LANCETS	Tier 3	
FORA LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
FREESTYLE CONTROL SOLUTION	Tier 2	
FREESTYLE LANCETS	Tier 2	
FREESTYLE UNISTICK II LANCETS	Tier 2	
GENTLE-LET GP LANCETS	Tier 3	
GENTLE-LET LANCETS	Tier 3	
GENTLE-LET PLATFORMS	Tier 3	
global inject ease lancets 28g	Tier 3	
global inject ease lancets 30g	Tier 3	
global lancing device	Tier 3	
GLUCOCOM LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
GLUCOCOM LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
GLUCOCOM LANCETS 33G	Tier 3	
GLUCOLET 2 AUTOMATIC LANCING	Tier 3	
glucose control	Tier 1	
GLUCOSOURCE LANCET DEVICE	Tier 3	
GLUCOSOURCE LANCETS	Tier 3	
gnp lancets	Tier 3	
gnp lancets 21g	Tier 3	
gnp lancets micro thin 33g	Tier 3	
gnp lancets super thin 30g	Tier 3	
gnp lancets thin	Tier 3	
gnp lancets thin 26g	Tier 3	
gnp micro thin lancets 33g	Tier 3	
gnp super thin lancets 30g	Tier 3	
H&H THINLET LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
H&H THINLET LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
h-e-b incontrol adv lancing	Tier 3	
h-e-b incontrol lancets 28g	Tier 3	
h-e-b incontrol lancets 30g	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE LOW FLOW LANCETS	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE PLUS	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH FLOW	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW FLOW	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE PLUS MAX FLOW	Tier 3	
HAEMOLANCE PLUS PEDIATRIC FLOW	Tier 3	
HEALTH CARE LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
healthwise lancets 30g	Tier 3	
healthwise lancing pen	Tier 3	
healthy accents lancing device	Tier 3	
healthy accents unilet lancets	Tier 3	
hm lancets micro thin 33g	Tier 3	
hm lancets ultra thin 30g	Tier 3	
HY-VEE LANCETS	Tier 3	
hy-vee thin lancets	Tier 3	
HYPOLANCE AST LANCING	Tier 3	
kinney lancets	Tier 3	
kinney thin lancets	Tier 3	
kroger lancets	Tier 3	
kroger lancets 21g	Tier 3	
kroger lancets micro thin 33g	Tier 3	
kroger lancets super thin	Tier 3	
kroger lancets thin	Tier 3	
kroger lancets thin 26g	Tier 3	
kroger lancets ultrathin 30g	Tier 3	
kroger lancing device	Tier 3	
lady lite lancets	Tier 3	
lancet device	Tier 1	
lancet transporter case	Tier 1	
lancets	Tier 1	
lancets 28g	Tier 1	
lancets 30g	Tier 1	
lancets thin	Tier 1	
LANCETS ULTRA FINE	Tier 3	
LANCETS ULTRA THIN	Tier 3	
lancets ultra thin 30g	Tier 3	
lancing device	Tier 1	
leader advanced lancing device	Tier 3	
LIBERTY MINI LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
LIFESCAN UNISTIK 2	Tier 3	
LIFESCAN UNISTIK II LANCETS	Tier 3	
lite touch lancets	Tier 3	
LITE TOUCH LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
LITE TOUCH LANCING PEN	Tier 3	
LITETOUCH LANCETS	Tier 3	
live better adv lancing device	Tier 3	
live better lancet super thin	Tier 3	
live better lancet ultra thin	Tier 3	
longs lancets standard	Tier 3	
longs lancets thin	Tier 3	
longs lancets ultra thin	Tier 3	
major comfort lancets	Tier 3	
medi-lance lancets	Tier 3	
medichoice safety lancet	Tier 3	
medichoice safety lancet extra	Tier 3	
medichoice safety lancet norm	Tier 3	
medicine shoppe lancets	Tier 3	
medicine shoppe lancets thin	Tier 3	
MEDISENSE GLUCOSE KETONE CONTR	Tier 2	
MEDISENSE HI/MID/LOW CONTROL	Tier 2	
MEDISENSE HIGH/LOW CONTROL	Tier 2	
MEDISENSE MID CONTROL	Tier 2	
MEDISENSE THIN LANCETS	Tier 2	
MEDLANCE EXTRA 21G	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE LITE 25G	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE PLUS EXTRA 21G	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE PLUS LANCETS	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE PLUS LITE 25G	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE PLUS SPECIAL 0.8MM	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE PLUS SUPERLITE 30G	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE PLUS UNIVERSAL 21G	Tier 3	
MEDLANCE UNIVERSAL 21G	Tier 3	
MEIJER LANCETS	Tier 3	
MEIJER LANCETS THIN	Tier 3	
MEIJER LANCETS UNIVERSAL 21G	Tier 3	
MEIJER LANCETS UNIVERSAL 30G	Tier 3	
MEIJER LANCETS UNIVERSAL 33G	Tier 3	
MEIJER SUPER THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
MICROLET LANCETS	Tier 3	
MICROTAINER SAFETY FLOW LANCET	Tier 3	
mini lancing device	Tier 3	
MONOJECTOR END CAPS	Tier 3	
MONOJECTOR OPD END CAPS	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
MONOLET LANCETS	Tier 3	
MONOLET OPD LANCETS	Tier 3	
MONOLETTOR SAFETY LANCETS	Tier 3	
multi-lancet device	Tier 1	
MYGLUCOHEALTH LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
NETGROUP LANCETS	Tier 3	
NOVA SAFETY LANCETS 23G	Tier 3	
NOVA SAFETY LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
NOVA SUREFLEX LANCETS	Tier 3	
NOVA SUREFLEX LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
ON CALL LANCETS	Tier 3	
ON CALL LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
ON CALL PLUS LANCETS	Tier 3	
ON CALL PLUS LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH CLUB LANCETS FINE PT	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH COMBO PACK	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH DELICA LANCING DEV	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH FINEPOINT LANCETS	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH LANCETS	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH PING METER REMOTE	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH SURESOFT LANCING DEV	Tier 3	
ONETOUCH ULTRASOFT LANCETS	Tier 3	
pc lancets super thin 30g	Tier 3	
PENLET II BLOOD SAMPLER	Tier 3	
PENLET II REPLACEMENT CAP	Tier 3	
PERFECT LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
PERFECT LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
pharmacist choice lancets	Tier 3	
PHARMACY COUNTER LANCETS	Tier 3	
PRECISION GLUCOSE CONTROL	Tier 2	
PRECISION GLUCOSE CONTROL SOLN	Tier 2	
PRECISION GLUCOSE KETONE CONTR	Tier 2	
PRECISION GLUCOSE/KETONE CONTR	Tier 2	
PRECISION THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
PRECISION THINS GP LANCETS	Tier 3	
PRECISION ULTRA LANCET	Tier 3	
preferred plus lancets colored	Tier 3	
preferred plus lancets thin	Tier 3	
PRODIGY LANCETS 21G	Tier 3	
PRODIGY LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
PRODIGY LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
PRODIGY LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
PRODIGY SAFETY LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
PRODIGY TWIST TOP LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
PSS SELECT GP LANCETS	Tier 3	
PSS SELECT PLATFORMS	Tier 3	
PSS SELECT SAFETY LANCETS	Tier 3	
px advanced lancing device	Tier 3	
px lancet auto injector	Tier 3	
px lancets	Tier 3	
px lancets ultra thin	Tier 3	
qc advanced lancing device	Tier 3	
qc lancets super thin 30g	Tier 3	
gc lancets ultra thin	Tier 3	
RA E-ZJECT COLOR LANCETS 33G	Tier 3	
RA E-ZJECT LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
RA E-ZJECT LANCETS THIN 26G	Tier 3	
RA E-ZJECT LANCETS THIN 28G	Tier 3	
RA E-ZJECT LANCETS ULTRA THIN	Tier 3	
ra lancing device	Tier 3	
reality lancets	Tier 3	
reality trigger lancets	Tier 3	
RELION LANCETS STANDARD 21G	Tier 3	
RELION LANCETS THIN 26G	Tier 3	
RELION LANCETS ULTRA-THIN 30G	Tier 3	
RELION LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
RELION ULTRA THIN LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
RELION ULTRA THIN PLUS LANCETS	Tier 3	
RENEW ADV CARTRIDGE REFILLS	Tier 3	
RENEW ADVANCED LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
RIGHTEST ALTERNATE SITE ADAPT	Tier 3	
RIGHTEST GD500 LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
RIGHTEST GL300 LANCETS	Tier 3	
SAFE-T-LANCE	Tier 3	
SAFE-T-LANCE PLUS	Tier 3	
safety lancet 21g/pressure act	Tier 1	
safety lancet 28g/pressure act	Tier 1	
SAFETY LANCET 2MM	Tier 3	
SAFETY LANCETS	Tier 3	
SAFETY LANCETS 21G	Tier 3	
safety lancets 28g	Tier 1	
SAFETY LET LANCETS	Tier 3	
SAFETY SEAL LANCETS	Tier 3	
sb lancets thin	Tier 3	
sb lancets ultra thin	Tier 3	
select-lite device/lancets	Tier 3	
select-lite lancing device	Tier 3	
SIMPLE DIAGNOSTICS LANCING DEV	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
SINGLE-LET	Tier 3	
sm lancets 21g	Tier 3	
sm lancets 33g	Tier 3	
sm super thin lancets 30g	Tier 3	
sm thin lancets 26g	Tier 3	
SMART DIABETES VANTAGE LANCETS	Tier 3	
SMART DIABETES VANTAGE LANCING	Tier 3	
SMART SENSE COLOR LANCETS 33G	Tier 3	
SMART SENSE STANDARD LANCETS	Tier 3	
SMART SENSE SUPER THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
SMART SENSE THIN LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
SMARTEST LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
SOLARTEK GLUCOSE CONTROL	Tier 2	
SOLUS V2 LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
SOLUS V2 LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
SOLUS V2 TWIST LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
STERILANCE PA	Tier 3	
STERILANCE TL	Tier 3	
super thin lancets	Tier 3	
sure comfort lancets 28g	Tier 3	
sure comfort lancets 30g	Tier 3	
sure comfort lancing pen	Tier 3	
SURE-LANCE FLAT LANCETS	Tier 3	
SURE-LANCE LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
SURE-LANCE THIN LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
SURE-LANCE ULTRA THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
SURE-PEN	Tier 3	
SURE-TOUCH LANCETS UNIVERSAL	Tier 3	
SURELITE LANCETS	Tier 3	
TECHLITE AST LANCETS	Tier 3	
TECHLITE LANCETS	Tier 3	
TECHLITE LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
tgt advanced lancing device	Tier 3	
tgt lancet alternate site	Tier 3	
tgt lancet micro thin 33g	Tier 3	
tgt lancet super thin 30g	Tier 3	
tgt lancet thin 23g	Tier 3	
tgt lancet thin 26g	Tier 3	
tgt lancet ultra thin 28g	Tier 3	
tgt lancet ultra thin 30g	Tier 3	
tgt lancing device	Tier 3	
THINLETS GP LANCETS	Tier 3	
THINLETS LANCET	Tier 3	
todays health lancing device	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
todays health thin lancets 28g	Tier 3	
todays health thin lancets 30g	Tier 3	
TRUEDRAW LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
TRUEPLUS LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
TRUEPLUS LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
TRUEPLUS LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
TRUEPLUS LANCETS 33G	Tier 3	
TRUEPLUS SAFETY LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
ULTI-LANCE AUTO-ADJUST DEVICE	Tier 3	
ULTI-LANCE AUTOMATIC	Tier 3	
ULTI-LANCE MINI ADJUSTABLE	Tier 3	
ULTICARE THIN LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
ULTICARE THIN LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
ULTILET BASIC LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
ULTILET CLASSIC LANCETS	Tier 3	
ULTILET LANCETS	Tier 3	
ULTILET OPERATING DEVICE	Tier 3	
ULTILET SAFETY LANCETS 23G	Tier 3	
ULTILET ULTI-LANCE ADJ DEVICE	Tier 3	
ultra thin lancets 28g	Tier 3	
ultra thin lancets 30g	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II AUTO LANCET	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II LANCETS	Tier 3	
ULTRALANCE	Tier 3	
UNILET COMFORTOUCH LANCET	Tier 3	
UNILET EXCELITE	Tier 3	
UNILET EXCELITE II	Tier 3	
UNILET G.P. LANCET	Tier 3	
UNILET G.P. SUPERLITE LANCET	Tier 3	
UNILET GP 28 ULTRA THIN	Tier 3	
UNILET LANCET	Tier 3	
UNILET SUPERLITE LANCET	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 1	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 2	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 2 COMFORT	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 2 EXTRA	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 2 NEONATAL	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 2 NORMAL	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 2 SUPER	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 3	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 3 COMFORT	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 3 EXTRA	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 3 NEONATAL	Tier 3	
UNISTIK 3 NORMAL	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
UNISTIK CZT COMFORT	Tier 3	
UNISTIK CZT NORMAL	Tier 3	
UNIVERSAL 1 LANCETS THIN 26G	Tier 3	
UNIVERSAL 1 LANCETS ULTRA THIN	Tier 3	
value plus lancet standard 21g	Tier 3	
value plus lancets super thin	Tier 3	
value plus lancets thin 26g	Tier 3	
value plus lancing device	Tier 3	
valumark lancet super thin 30g	Tier 3	
valumark lancet ultra thin 28g	Tier 3	
VIDA MIA AUTOLET LANCING DEV	Tier 3	
VIDA MIA UNILET LANCETS 28G	Tier 3	
VIDA MIA UNILET LANCETS 30G	Tier 3	
VITALET PRO LANCETS	Tier 3	
VITALET PRO PLUS LANCETS	Tier 3	
W&F LANCETS 26G	Tier 3	
W&F LANCETS COLORED 21G	Tier 3	
walgreens adv travel lancets	Tier 3	
WALGREENS LANCETS	Tier 3	
walgreens lancets micro thin	Tier 3	
walgreens lancets super thin	Tier 3	
WALGREENS LANCING DEVICE	Tier 3	
WALGREENS THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
WALGREENS ULTRA THIN LANCETS	Tier 3	
*MISC. DEVICES**-*APPLICATORS,COTTON BALLS,ETC***		
ALCOH-GLOVE CONTOURED WIPE	Tier 3	
alcohol pads	Tier 1	
alcohol prep	Tier 1	
alcohol prep pad	Tier 1	
alcohol preps	Tier 1	
alcohol swabs	Tier 1	
alcohol wipes	Tier 1	
BD SWAB SINGLE USE REGULAR	Tier 3	
BD SWABS SINGLE USE BUTTERFLY	Tier 3	
CURITY ALCOHOL PREPS	Tier 3	
CURITY ALCOHOL SWABS	Tier 3	
cvs alcohol prep swabs	Tier 3	
cvs alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH ALCOHOL PREP MEDIUM	Tier 3	
FIFTY50 ALCOHOL PREP	Tier 3	
global alcohol prep ease	Tier 3	
gnp alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
healthwise alcohol prep	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
meijer alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
pharmacist choice alcohol	Tier 3	
qc alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
ra alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
reality swabs	Tier 3	
RELION ALCOHOL SWABS	Tier 3	
sb alcohol prep	Tier 3	
sm alcohol prep	Tier 3	
sure comfort alcohol prep	Tier 3	
SURE-PREP ALCOHOL PREP	Tier 3	
tgt alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
ultilet alcohol swab	Tier 3	
ultilet alcohol swabs	Tier 3	
WEBCOL ALCOHOL PREP LARGE	Tier 3	
WEBCOL ALCOHOL PREP MEDIUM	Tier 3	
*PARENTERAL THERAPY SUPPLIES**-*NEEDLES & SYRINGES***		
1st choice pen needles	Tier 3	
1st tier unifine pentips	Tier 3	
1st tier unifine pentips plus	Tier 3	
ADVOCATE INSULIN PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
ADVOCATE INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
anti-stick insulin syringe	Tier 1	
ASSURE ID INSULIN SAFETY SYR	Tier 3	
aurora pen needles	Tier 3	
aurora unifine pentips	Tier 3	
autopen	Tier 1	
BD AUTOSHIELD	Tier 2	
BD AUTOSHIELD DUO	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYR ULTRAFINE II	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE HALF-UNIT	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE MICROFINE	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE MICROFINE	Tier 3	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE U-40	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE ULTRAFINE	Tier 2	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE ULTRAFINE	Tier 3	
BD INTEGRA INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
BD INTEGRA SYRINGE	Tier 2	
BD PEN	Tier 2	
BD PEN MINI	Tier 2	
BD PEN NEEDLE MINI U/F	Tier 2	
BD PEN NEEDLE NANO U/F	Tier 2	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
BD PEN NEEDLE SHORT U/F	Tier 2	
BD PEN NEEDLE ULTRAFINE	Tier 2	
BD SAFETY-LOK INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
BD SAFETYGLIDE INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 2	
CAREONE ULTIGUARD INSULIN SYR	Tier 3	
careone unifine pentips	Tier 3	
clickfine pen needles	Tier 3	
COMFORT EZ INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
COMFORT EZ PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
cvs insulin syringe	Tier 3	
drug mart ultra comfort syr	Tier 3	
drug mart unifine pentips	Tier 3	
duane reade unifine pentips	Tier 3	
easy comfort insulin syringe	Tier 3	
easy comfort pen needles	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH INSULIN SAFETY SYR	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
EASY TOUCH PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
elite-thin insulin syringe	Tier 3	
eql insulin syringe	Tier 3	
eql short pen needle	Tier 3	
eql ultra comfort insulin syr	Tier 3	
eql ultra short pen needle	Tier 3	
exel insulin syringe	Tier 3	
exel pen needles 1/2"	Tier 3	
EXEL PEN NEEDLES 1/3"	Tier 3	
exel pen needles 1/4"	Tier 3	
FIFTY50 PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
FIFTY50 SUPERIOR COMFORT SYR	Tier 3	
FREESTYLE PRECISION INS SYR	Tier 3	
gentle touch insulin syringe	Tier 3	
global ease inject pen needles	Tier 3	
global inject ease insulin syr	Tier 3	
GLUCOPRO INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
gnp clickfine pen needles	Tier 3	
gnp insulin syringe	Tier 3	
gnp ultra com insulin syringe	Tier 3	
h-e-b incontrol pen needles	Tier 3	
healthwise mini pen needles	Tier 3	
healthwise pen needles	Tier 3	
healthwise short pen needles	Tier 3	
healthwise unifine pentips	Tier 3	
healthy accents unifine pentip	Tier 3	
HUMAPEN LUXURA HD	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
HUMAPEN MEMOIR	Tier 3	
hy-vee insulin syringe	Tier 3	
insulin syringe	Tier 1	
insulin syringe/needle	Tier 1	
insulin syringe/needle	Tier 3	
insupen pen needles	Tier 3	
INSUPEN SENSITIVE	Tier 3	
INSUPEN ULTRAFIN	Tier 3	
kinray insulin syringe	Tier 3	
kmart valu insulin syringe 29g	Tier 3	
kmart valu insulin syringe 30g	Tier 3	
kroger insulin syringe	Tier 3	
kroger pen needles	Tier 3	
leader insulin syringe	Tier 3	
LEADER UNIFINE PENTIPS	Tier 3	
LEADER UNIFINE PENTIPS PLUS	Tier 3	
LITE TOUCH PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
LITETOUCH INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
LITETOUCH PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
live better pen needles	Tier 3	
longs insulin syringe	Tier 3	
MAGELLAN INSULIN SAFETY SYR	Tier 3	
MAXI-COMFORT INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
medic insulin syringe	Tier 3	
medicine shoppe pen needles	Tier 3	
meijer pen needles	Tier 3	
MONOJECT INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
MONOJECT ULTRA COMFORT SYRINGE	Tier 3	
MOORE MONO INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
ms insulin syringe	Tier 3	
NOVOFINE	Tier 3	
NOVOFINE AUTOCOVER	Tier 3	
NOVOPEN 3	Tier 3	
NOVOPEN 3 PENMATE	Tier 3	
NOVOPEN JR (GREEN)	Tier 3	
NOVOPEN JR (YELLOW)	Tier 3	
NOVOTWIST	Tier 3	
ORSINI INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
pc unifine pentips	Tier 3	
pen needles	Tier 1	
pen needles 1/2"	Tier 1	
pen needles 3/16"	Tier 1	
pen needles 5/16"	Tier 1	
PRECISION SURE-DOSE SYRINGE	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
PRECISION SUREDOSE PLUS SYR	Tier 3	
preferred plus insulin syringe	Tier 3	
preferred plus unifine pentips	Tier 3	
PRODIGY INSULIN PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
PRODIGY INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
PRODIGY MINI PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
PRODIGY SHORT PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
px extra short pen needles	Tier 3	
px insulin syringe	Tier 3	
px pen needle	Tier 3	
px shortlength pen needles	Tier 3	
qc insulin syringe	Tier 3	
qc pen needles	Tier 3	
qc unifine pentips	Tier 3	
ra insulin syringe	Tier 3	
ra pen needles	Tier 3	
reality insulin syringe	Tier 3	
RELI-ON INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
RELION INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
RELION MINI PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
RELION PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
RELION SHORT PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
SAFESNAP INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
SAFETY-GLIDE SYRINGE	Tier 3	
sb insulin syringe	Tier 3	
schnucks insulin syringe	Tier 3	
sm insulin syringe	Tier 3	
sure comfort insulin syringe	Tier 3	
sure comfort pen needles	Tier 3	
SURE-FINE PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
SURE-JECT INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
TERUMO INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
TERUMO SURGUARD INSULIN SYR	Tier 3	
THINPRO INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
todays health mini pen needles	Tier 3	
todays health pen needles	Tier 3	
todays health short pen needle	Tier 3	
topcare clickfine pen needles	Tier 3	
topcare ultra comfort ins syr	Tier 3	
topco insulin syringe	Tier 3	
TRUEPLUS INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
ULTICARE INSULIN SAFETY SYR	Tier 3	
ULTICARE INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
ULTICARE MICRO PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ULTICARE MINI PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
ULTICARE PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
ULTICARE SHORT PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
ULTILET INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
ULTILET INSULIN SYRINGE SHORT	Tier 3	
ultra comfort insulin syringe	Tier 3	
ultra-comfort insulin syringe	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II INS SYR SHORT	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II MINI PEN NEEDLE	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II PEN NEEDLE SHORT	Tier 3	
ULTRA-THIN II PEN NEEDLES	Tier 3	
UNIFINE PENTIPS	Tier 3	
V-R MONO INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
value health insulin syringe	Tier 3	
valumark pen needles	Tier 3	
VANISHPOINT INSULIN SYRINGE	Tier 3	
VIDA MIA UNIFINE PENTIPS	Tier 3	
vp insulin syringe	Tier 3	
wd medic insulin syringe	Tier 3	
wegmans unifine pentips plus	Tier 3	
*MIGRAINE PRODUCTS*		
*MIGRAINE COMBINATIONS**-*ERGOT COMBINATIONS***		
ergotamine-caffeine	Tier 1	
MIGERGOT	Tier 3	ST
*MIGRAINE COMBINATIONS**-*MIGRAINE COMBINATIONS***		
apap-isometheptene-caffeine	Tier 1	
isometheptene-apap-dichloral	Tier 1	
migragesic ida	Tier 1	
*MIGRAINE PRODUCTS**-*MIGRAINE PRODUCTS***		
dihydroergotamine mesylate injection	Tier 1	
ERGOMAR	Tier 3	
*SEROTONIN AGONISTS**-*SELECTIVE SEROTONIN AGONISTS 5-HT(1)***		
AXERT	Tier 3	ST; QL (6 tabs per 30 DAYs)
FROVA	Tier 3	ST; QL (9 tabs per 30 DAYs)
MAXALT	Tier 3	ST; QL (12 tabs per 30 DAYs)
naratriptan hel	Tier 1	QL (9 tabs per 30 DAYs)
RELPAX	Tier 3	ST; QL (6 tabs per 30 DAYs)
rizatriptan benzoate	Tier 1	QL (12 tabs per 30 DAYs)
sumatriptan nasal	Tier 1	QL (0.21 ml per 1 DAY)
sumatriptan succinate oral	Tier 1	QL (9 tabs per 30 DAYs)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
sumatriptan succinate subcutaneous*	Tier 1	QL (4 kits per 30 Days)
sumatriptan succinate subcutaneous*	Tier 1	QL (8 syringes per 30 Days)
sumatriptan succinate subcutaneous* solution 4 mg/0.5ml	Tier 1	QL (4 kits per 30 Days)
sumatriptan succinate subcutaneous* solution 6 mg/0.5ml	Tier 1	QL (8 syringes per 30 Days)
sumatriptan succinate refill subcutaneous*	Tier 1	QL (4 kits per 30 Days)
zolmitriptan oral	Tier 1	QL (6 tabs per 30 Days)
ZOMIG NASAL SOLUTION 2.5 MG	Tier 1	QL (200000 EA per 1 day)
ZOMIG NASAL SOLUTION 5 MG	Tier 3	ST; QL (6 sprays per 30 DAYs)
ZOMIG ORAL	Tier 3	ST; QL (6 tabs per 30 DAYs)
ZOMIG ZMT	Tier 3	ST; QL (6 tabs per 30 DAYs)
*MINERALS & ELECTROLYTES*		
*BICARBONATES**-*BICARBONATES***		
sodium acetate intravenous* solution 2 meq/ml	Tier 1	
sodium bicarbonate intravenous*	Tier 1	
sodium lactate intravenous*	Tier 1	
*CALCIUM**-*CALCIUM***		
calcium chloride	Tier 1	
calcium gluconate intravenous*	Tier 1	
*CHLORIDE**-*CHLORIDE***		
ammonium chloride intravenous*	Tier 1	
*ELECTROLYTE MIXTURES**-*ELECTROLYTES & DEXTROSE***		
dextrose 5%/electrolyte #48	Tier 1	
dextrose in lactated ringers	Tier 1	
dextrose in ringers	Tier 1	
dextrose-nacl	Tier 1	
electrolyte-48 in dextrose	Tier 1	
ISOLYTE-M IN D5W	Tier 1	
kcl in d5w lactated ringers	Tier 1	
kcl in dextrose-nacl	Tier 1	
kcl-lactated ringers-d5w	Tier 1	
NORMOSOL-M IN D5W	Tier 1	
PLASMA-LYTE-M IN D5W	Tier 1	
potassium chloride in dextrose	Tier 1	
*ELECTROLYTE MIXTURES**-*ELECTROLYTES PARENTERAL***		
HYPERLYTE-CR	Tier 1	
lactated ringers intravenous*	Tier 1	
nutrilyte	Tier 3	
nutrilyte ii	Tier 3	
potassium chloride in nacl	Tier 1	
ringers	Tier 1	
TPN ELECTROLYTES INTRAVENOUS* SOLUTION	Tier 1	
TPN ELECTROLYTES II	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*FLUORIDE**-*FLUORIDE COMBINATIONS***		'
FLORICAL	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLUOR-A-DAY ORAL TABLET CHEWABLE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MONOCAL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*FLUORIDE**-*FLUORIDE***		
EPIFLUR	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLUOR-A-DAY ORAL SOLUTION	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
fluoritab	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLURA-DROPS ORAL SOLUTION 0.275 (0.125 F) MG/DROP	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
KARIDIUM	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LUDENT	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LURIDE ORAL TABLET CHEWABLE 1.1 (0.5 F) MG, 2.2 (1 F) MG	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NAFRINSE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NAFRINSE DROPS	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
renaf	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	<b>Drug Status</b>	Drug Details
sodiphluor	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sodium fluoride oral	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*MAGNESIUM**-*MAGNESIUM***		
magnesium sulfate injection	Tier 1	
magnesium sulfate in d5w	Tier 1	
*PHOSPHATE**-*PHOSPHATE***		
PHOSPHA 250 NEUTRAL	Tier 1	
vis-phos n	Tier 1	
*POTASSIUM**-*POTASSIUM COMBINATIONS***		
effervescent pot chloride	Tier 1	
pot bicarb-pot chloride	Tier 1	
*POTASSIUM**-*POTASSIUM***		
EFFER-K ORAL TABLET EFFERVESCENT 25 MEQ	Tier 1	
k-effervescent	Tier 1	
K-PRIME	Tier 1	
k-vescent oral tablet effervescent	Tier 1	
KAON-CL-10	Tier 3	
KLOR-CON ORAL TABLET EXTENDEDRELEASE*	Tier 1	
KLOR-CON 10	Tier 1	
KLOR-CON M10	Tier 1	
KLOR-CON M20	Tier 1	
KLOR-CON/EF	Tier 1	
MICRO-K	Tier 3	
potassium acetate intravenous*	Tier 1	
potassium bicarbonate oral	Tier 1	
potassium chloride intravenous* solution 0.4 meq/ml, 10 meq/100ml, 10 meq/50ml, 2 meq/ml, 20 meq/100ml, 30 meq/100ml, 40 meq/100ml	Tier 1	
potassium chloride oral liquid†	Tier 1	
potassium chloride oral solution	Tier 1	
potassium chloride crys er	Tier 1	
potassium chloride er	Tier 1	
*SODIUM**-*SODIUM***		
sodium chloride injection solution 2.5 meq/ml	Tier 1	
sodium chloride intravenous* solution 0.45 %, 0.9 %, 3 %, 5 %	Tier 1	
*MOUTH/THROAT/DENTAL AGENTS*		
*ANESTHETICS TOPICAL ORAL**-*ANESTHETICS TOPICAL ORAL***		
lidocaine hcl mouth/throat	Tier 1	
lidocaine viscous	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*ANTI-INFECTIVES - THROAT**-*ANTI-INFECTIVES - THROAT***		
clotrimazole mouth/throat troche	Tier 1	
nystatin mouth/throat	Tier 1	
*ANTISEPTICS - MOUTH/THROAT**-*ANTISEPTICS - MOUTH/THROAT***		
chlorhexidine gluconate mouth/throat	Tier 1	
PERIOGARD	Tier 1	
*DENTAL PRODUCTS**-*DENTAL PRODUCTS - COMBINATIONS***		
FLUORIDEX SENSITIVITY RELIEF DENTAL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLUORIDEX SENSITIVITY RELIEF DENTAL PASTE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE ESSENTIAL CARE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NAFRINSE DAILY ACIDULATED	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIDENT 5000 ENAMEL PROTECT	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIDENT 5000 SENSITIVE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*DENTAL PRODUCTS**-*FLUORIDE DENTAL PRODUCTS***		
ACT ANTICAVITY FLUORIDE RINSE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ACT RESTORING FLUORIDE RINSE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ACT TOTAL CARE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ACT TOTAL CARE DRY MOUTH	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CAVAREST	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CAVIRINSE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CLINPRO 5000	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
COLGATE DRY MOUTH RELIEF	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CONTROLRX	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CREST PRO-HEALTH COMPLETE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs repairing anticavity	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DENTA 5000 PLUS	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DENTAGEL	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
EASYGEL	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
fluoride mouth rinse	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLUORIDEX DAILY DEFENSE	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLUORIDEX ENHANCED WHITENING	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLUORIGARD	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
GEL-KAM	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GEL-KAM ORAL CARE RINSE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GEL-TIN	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JUST FOR KIDS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
KARIGEL	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
KARIGEL-N	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE RESTORING	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE SMART RINSE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE TOOTH DEFENSE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE TOTAL CARE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE TOTAL CARE WHITENING	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE TOTAL CARE ZERO	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERINE WHITENING/RESTORING	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LISTERMINT	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
NAFRINSE DAILY/NEUTRAL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NAFRINSE WEEKLY	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
NEUTRAGARD ADVANCED	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
neutral sodium fluoride	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
OMNI GEL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PERIO MED	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PHOS FLUR	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PHOS-FLUR	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PHOS-FLUR ORTHO DEFENSE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIDENT DENTAL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIDENT 5000 BOOSTER	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIDENT 5000 BOOSTER PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PREVIDENT 5000 PLUS	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra anticavity fluoride rinse	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ra tooth shield	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REACH KIDS MOUTH/THROAT	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REMBRANDT CANKER SORE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REMBRANDT DEEPLY WHITE+PEROX	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REMBRANDT INTENSE STAIN MOUTH/THROAT	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REMBRANDT WHITENING MOUTH/THROAT	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sf	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sf 5000 plus	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm anticavity fluoride rinse	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
stannous fluoride mouth/throat	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*STEROIDS - MOUTH/THROAT**-*STEROIDS - MOUTH/THROAT***		
ORALONE	Tier 1	
triamcinolone acetonide mouth/throat	Tier 1	
*THROAT PRODUCTS - MISC.**-*SALIVA STIMULANTS***		
cevimeline hcl	Tier 1	
EVOXAC	Tier 3	
pilocarpine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*MULTIVITAMINS*		
*B-COMPLEX W/ FOLIC ACID**-*B-COMPLEX W/ C & FOLIC ACID***		
virt-caps	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*B-COMPLEX W/ IRON**-*B-COMPLEX W/ IRON***		
ALBAFORT INTRAMUSCULAR* INJECTABLE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
APETIGEN-PLUS ORAL SOLUTION	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
b complex-c-iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
b complex-iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
super b-complex/iron/vitamin c	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
suplevit	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*IRON & B12 W/ VITAMINS**-*IRON & B12 W/ VITAMINS***		
PROMAR	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*IRON W/ VITAMINS**-*IRON W/ VITAMINS***		
APETIMAR/IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GERITOL COMPLETE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GERITOL TONIC	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
IROMIN-G	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
S.S.S. TONIC	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
VITA-PLUS H	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
VITAFOL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitalize	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*MULTIPLE VITAMINS W/ IRON**-*MULTIPLE VITAMINS W/ IRON***		
chlorella oral capsule	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs daily multiple plus iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
daily multiple vitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
daily vitamin formula+iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
daily vites/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
daily-vitamin/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
daily-vite/iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
daily-vite/iron/beta-carotene	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GERITOL EXTEND	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp one daily plus iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
hm one daily/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multi-day plus iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multi-vitamin/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multiple vitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
once daily/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
one daily/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc daily multivitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra one daily multi-vit plus fe	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm multiple vitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
stress b complex/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
stress formula/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
stress formula/iron/biotin	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
stress/zinc	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tab-a-vite/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
th b complex/iron/c/e	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th daily multiple vitamin/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vigomar stress tabs	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PED MULTI VITAMINS W/FL & FE**-*PED MULTI VITAMINS W/FL & FE***		
ESCAVITE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multi-vit/fluoride/iron	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multi-vitamin/fluoride/iron	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
phluorivit + fe	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
poly-vitamin/fluoride/iron	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tl-fluorivite	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PED MULTI VITAMINS W/FL & FE**-*PED VITAMINS ACD FLUORIDE & IRON***		
MYKIDZ IRON FL	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tri-vit/fluoride/iron	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
tri-vitamin/iron/fluoride	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PED MV W/FLUORIDE**-*PED MV W/FLUORIDE***		
multi vit/fl	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
multi-vit/fluoride oral solution 0.25 mg/ml	Tier 1	
multi-vitamin/fluoride oral tablet chewable	Tier 1	
multi-vitamins/fluoride	Tier 1	
multivitamin/fluoride oral tablet chewable 0.25 mg, 0.5 mg	Tier 1	
multivitamins/fluoride oral tablet chewable 1 mg	Tier 1	
MVC-FLUORIDE	Tier 1	
phluorivit	Tier 1	
poly-vitamin/fluoride	Tier 1	
polyvitamin/fluoride	Tier 1	
*PED MV W/ FLUORIDE**-*PED VITAMINS ACD W/ FLUORIDE***		
tri-vit/fluoride	Tier 1	
tri-vitamin/fluoride	Tier 1	
triple-vitamin/fluoride	Tier 1	
vitamins acd-fluoride	Tier 1	
*PED MV W/ IRON**-*PED MV W/ IRON***		
animal shapes plus iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
bite-a-mins/iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BUGS BUNNY PLUS IRON MULTIVIT	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
chewable vite/iron childrens	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
child chewable vitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
childrens multi vitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs children multivitamin/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs poly-vitamin/iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DINO-LIFE W/IRON-ZINC	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
eql children multivitamin/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
FLINTSTONES PLUS IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
fruity chews/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp animal shapes plus iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp childrens chewables/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HONEY BEARS W/IRON-ZINC	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kids vitamins plus iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
LAND BEFORE TIME MULTIVITAMIN ORAL TABLET CHEWABLE 15 MG	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
little animals plus iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
little animals/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multi-delyn/iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
multiple vitamins-iron	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ONE-A-DAY KIDS COMPLETE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
POLY-VI-SOL/IRON	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
poly-vita/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
poly-vitamin/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
polyvitamin/iron oral solution	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
qc childrens vitamins/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ra childrens chewable vit/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SCOOBY-DOO ONE A DAY	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm animal shapes/iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
VIMAR/IRON FORTE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
zoo friends plus iron	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PED MV W/ IRON**-*PED VITAMINS ACD W/ IRON***		
MYKIDZ IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
TRI-VI-SOL/IRON	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*PRENATAL VITAMINS**-*PRENATAL MV & MIN W/FE-FA***		
bp multinatal plus	Tier 1	
cavan one omega	Tier 1	
cavan prenatal/ec calcium	Tier 1	
cavan-ec sod dha	Tier 1	
completenate	Tier 1	
docosavit	Tier 1	

ELITE OB WITH DHA	Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ELITE-OB  FOLCAPS CARE ONE gentex ade  Tier 1  INATAL ADVANCE  INATAL GT  INATAL ULTRA  M-VIT  Multi-nate 30  Tier 1  MYNATAL ORAL TABLET  MYNATAL ADVANCE  Tier 1  Mynatal plus  Tier 1  mynatal plus  Tier 1  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  Tier 1  PRN ATAL 440 EC  Tier 1  Prenacare  Tier 1  Prenacare  Tier 1  Prenacare  Tier 1  Prenacare  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  PRENATAB 19 oral tablet chewable  Tier 1  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  TIER DUALVIT OB  TIER TIER TIER TIER TIER TIER TIER TIER	edge ob	Tier 1	
FOLCAPS CARE ONE   Tier	ELITE OB WITH DHA	Tier 1	
Rentex ade	ELITE-OB	Tier 1	
INATAL ADVANCE	FOLCAPS CARE ONE	Tier 1	
INATAL GT  INATAL ULTRA  ITIER 1  M-VIT  Multi-nate 30  TIER 1  MYNATAL ORAL TABLET  MYNATAL ADVANCE  TIER 1  Mynatal plus  TIER 1  mynatal plus  TIER 1  Mynatal-z  mynate 90 plus  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  TIER 1  TIER 1  PR NATAL 440 EC  TIER 1  Prenaçare  TIER 1  PRENATALS SX  TIER 1  PRENATABS RX  TIER 1  PRENATABS RX  TIER 1  PRENATAL AD  TIER 1  PREDAL VIT OB  TIER 1  TI	gentex ade	Tier 1	
INATAL ULTRA	INATAL ADVANCE	Tier 1	
M-VIT Tier 1  multi-nate 30 Tier 1  MYNATAL ORAL TABLET Tier 1  MYNATAL ADVANCE Tier 1  mynatal plus mynatal-z mynatal-z Tier 1  mynatal-z Tier 1  mynate 90 plus Tier 1  OB-NATAL ONE Tier 1  OBSTETRIX EC Tier 1  PR NATAL 440 EC Tier 1  prenacare Tier 1  prenatabs fa Tier 1  PRENATABS RX Tier 1  PRENATABS RX Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  PRENATAL AD Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  PREDATAL AD Tier 1  PREDATAL BO TIER 1  PREDATAL BO TIER 1  PREDATAL BO TIER 1  PREDATAL AD TIER 1	INATAL GT	Tier 1	
multi-nate 30  MYNATAL ORAL TABLET  MYNATAL ADVANCE  MYNATAL ADVANCE  Tier 1  mynatal plus  Tier 1  mynatal-z  mynate 90 plus  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  Tier 1  PR NATAL 440 EC  Tier 1  prenatabs fa  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  PRENATAL 90 at tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  PRENATAL prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  Tier 1  Te-nata 29  Tier 1  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3	INATAL ULTRA	Tier 1	
MYNATAL ADVANCE  MYNATAL ADVANCE  Mynatal plus  Tier 1  mynatal-z  Tier 1  mynatal-z  Tier 1  mynate 90 plus  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  Tier 1  PR NATAL 440 EC  Tier 1  prenatabs fa  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  PRENATAL 90 at tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  Tier 1  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29 ob  ROVIN-NV  Tier 1	M-VIT	Tier 1	
MYNATAL ADVANCE  mynatal plus  Tier 1  mynatal-z  mynate 90 plus  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  prev-select  Tier 1  PR NATAL 440 EC  prenacare  prenatabs fa  PRENATABS RX  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  prenatal plus  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  re prenatal 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  Tier 1	multi-nate 30	Tier 1	
mynatal plus  mynatal-z  mynate 90 plus  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  prev-select  Tier 1  PR NATAL 440 EC  prenacare  prenaplus  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  prenatal plus  prenatal plus  prenatal plus  prenatal plus  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  re prenata 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  Tier 1	MYNATAL ORAL TABLET	Tier 1	
mynatal plus  mynatal-z  mynate 90 plus  OB-NATAL ONE  OBSTETRIX EC  prev-select  Tier 1  PR NATAL 440 EC  prenacare  prenaplus  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  prenatal plus  prenatal plus  prenatal plus  prenatal plus  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  re prenata 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  re-nata 29  Tier 1	MYNATAL ADVANCE	Tier 1	
mynatal-z         Tier 1           mynate 90 plus         Tier 1           OB-NATAL ONE         Tier 1           OBSTETRIX EC         Tier 1           pmv-select         Tier 1           PR NATAL 440 EC         Tier 1           prenacare         Tier 1           prenatabs fa         Tier 1           PRENATABS RX         Tier 1           prenatal 19 oral tablet         Tier 1           prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable         Tier 1           PRENATAL AD         Tier 1           prenatal plus         Tier 1           prenatal plus iron         Tier 1           RE DUALVIT OB         Tier 1           re prenatal multivitamin/iron         Tier 1           re-nata 29         Tier 1           ROVIN-NV         Tier 3		Tier 1	
Mynate 90 plus		Tier 1	
OB-NATAL ONE         Tier 1           OBSTETRIX EC         Tier 1           pnv-select         Tier 1           PR NATAL 440 EC         Tier 1           prenacare         Tier 1           prenaplus         Tier 1           prenatabs fa         Tier 1           PRENATABS RX         Tier 1           prenatal 19 oral tablet         Tier 1           prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable         Tier 1           PRENATAL AD         Tier 1           prenatal plus         Tier 1           prenatal plus iron         Tier 1           RE DUALVIT OB         Tier 1           re prenata multivitamin/iron         Tier 1           re-nata 29         Tier 1           ROVIN-NV         Tier 3			
priv-select  PR NATAL 440 EC  prenacare  Tier 1  prenaplus  Tier 1  prenatabs fa  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  Tier 1  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  re prenatal multivitamin/iron  Tier 1  re-nata 29  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3		Tier 1	
pnv-select  PR NATAL 440 EC  prenacare  Tier 1  prenaplus  Tier 1  prenatabs fa  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  re-nata 29  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3	OBSTETRIX EC	Tier 1	
PR NATAL 440 EC  prenacare  Tier 1  prenaplus  Tier 1  prenatabs fa  Tier 1  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  re prenatal multivitamin/iron  re-nata 29  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3	 pnv-select		
prenaplus prenatabs fa Tier 1  PRENATABS RX Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable Tier 1  PRENATAL AD Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  prenatal plus iron Tier 1  RE DUALVIT OB Tier 1  re-nata 29 Tier 1  ROVIN-NV Tier 3			
prenaplus prenatabs fa Tier 1  PRENATABS RX Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB Tier 1  re prenatal multivitamin/iron Tier 1  re-nata 29 Tier 1  ROVIN-NV Tier 3			
prenatabs fa  PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  Tier 1  re prenatal multivitamin/iron  Tier 1  re-nata 29  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3	<u>'</u>		
PRENATABS RX  Tier 1  prenatal 19 oral tablet  prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable  PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  Tier 1  RE DUALVIT OB  Tier 1  re prenatal multivitamin/iron  Tier 1  re-nata 29  Tier 1  re-nata 29 ob  Tier 3		Tier 1	
prenatal 19 oral tablet prenatal 19 oral tablet chewable Tier 1  PRENATAL AD Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  prenatal plus Tier 1  prenatal plus iron Tier 1  RE DUALVIT OB Tier 1  re prenatal multivitamin/iron Tier 1  re-nata 29 Tier 1  re-nata 29 ob Tier 1  ROVIN-NV Tier 3		Tier 1	
PRENATAL AD  Tier 1  prenatal plus  Tier 1  prenatal plus iron  Tier 1  RE DUALVIT OB  Tier 1  re prenatal multivitamin/iron  Tier 1  re-nata 29  Tier 1  re-nata 29 ob  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3	prenatal 19 oral tablet	Tier 1	
prenatal plusTier 1prenatal plus ironTier 1RE DUALVIT OBTier 1re prenatal multivitamin/ironTier 1re-nata 29Tier 1re-nata 29 obTier 1ROVIN-NVTier 3		Tier 1	
prenatal plus iron  RE DUALVIT OB  Tier 1  re prenatal multivitamin/iron  Tier 1  re-nata 29  Tier 1  re-nata 29 ob  Tier 1  ROVIN-NV  Tier 3	PRENATAL AD	Tier 1	
prenatal plus ironTier 1RE DUALVIT OBTier 1re prenatal multivitamin/ironTier 1re-nata 29Tier 1re-nata 29 obTier 1ROVIN-NVTier 3	prenatal plus	Tier 1	
RE DUALVIT OB         Tier 1           re prenatal multivitamin/iron         Tier 1           re-nata 29         Tier 1           re-nata 29 ob         Tier 1           ROVIN-NV         Tier 3		Tier 1	
re-nata 29         Tier 1           re-nata 29 ob         Tier 1           ROVIN-NV         Tier 3		Tier 1	
re-nata 29         Tier 1           re-nata 29 ob         Tier 1           ROVIN-NV         Tier 3	re prenatal multivitamin/iron	Tier 1	
ROVIN-NV Tier 3		Tier 1	
	re-nata 29 ob	Tier 1	
se-care Tier 1	ROVIN-NV	Tier 3	
	se-care	Tier 1	
se-care conceive Tier 1	se-care conceive	Tier 1	
se-natal 19 Tier 1	se-natal 19	Tier 1	
se-natal 90 Tier 1			
se-natal one Tier 1			
se-plete dha Tier 1			
se-tan dha Tier 1			
TARON-EC CAL Tier 1			
triadvance Tier 1			
TRICARE Tier 1			
trinatal rx 1 Tier 1			

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ultimatecare one	Tier 1	
ultimatecare one nf	Tier 1	
ultra tabs	Tier 1	
VINATE C	Tier 1	
VINATE CARE	Tier 1	
VINATE GT	Tier 1	
VINATE IC	Tier 1	
VINATE II	Tier 1	
VINATE ONE	Tier 1	
VINATE PN CARE	Tier 1	
vinate ultra	Tier 1	
vitaspire	Tier 1	
*PRENATAL VITAMINS**-*PRENATAL MV & MIN W/FE-FA-CA-OMEGA 3 FISH OIL***		
complete natal dha	Tier 1	
multi-nate 30 dha	Tier 1	
multi-nate dha extra	Tier 1	
PR NATAL 400	Tier 1	
PR NATAL 400 EC	Tier 1	
PR NATAL 430	Tier 1	
PR NATAL 430 EC	Tier 1	
setonet	Tier 1	
setonet-ec	Tier 1	
trust natal dha	Tier 1	
*PRENATAL VITAMINS**-*PRENATAL MV & MIN W/FE-FA-DHA***		
pnv-dha	Tier 1	
ROVIN-NV DHA	Tier 1	
tl-select	Tier 3	
*PRENATAL VITAMINS**-*PRENATAL VITAMINS***		
bp folinatal plus b	Tier 1	
FOLBECAL	Tier 1	
previte rx	Tier 1	
trimesis rx	Tier 1	
*MUSCULOSKELETAL THERAPY AGENTS*		
*CENTRAL MUSCLE RELAXANTS**-*CENTRAL MUSCLE RELAXANTS***		
baclofen oral	Tier 1	
carisoprodol oral	Tier 1	
chlorzoxazone oral	Tier 1	
cyclobenzaprine hcl oral	Tier 1	
cyclobenzaprine hcl er	Tier 1	
ed baclofen	Tier 1	
metaxalone	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
methocarbamol oral	Tier 1	
orphenadrine citrate injection	Tier 1	
orphenadrine citrate er	Tier 1	
SKELAXIN	Tier 3	ST
tizanidine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*DIRECT MUSCLE RELAXANTS**-*DIRECT MUSCLE RELAXANTS***		
dantrolene sodium oral	Tier 1	
REVONTO	Tier 1	
*MUSCLE RELAXANT COMBINATIONS**-*MUSCLE RELAXANT COMBINATIONS***		
carisoprodol-aspirin	Tier 1	
carisoprodol-aspirin-codeine	Tier 1	
orphenadrine-aspirin-caffeine	Tier 1	
*VISCOSUPPLEMENTS**-*VISCOSUPPLEMENTS* **		
EUFLEXXA	Tier 4	PA
GEL-ONE	Tier 3	PA
HYALGAN	Tier 3	PA
ORTHOVISC	Tier 4	PA
SUPARTZ	Tier 3	PA
SYNVISC	Tier 3	PA
SYNVISC ONE	Tier 3	PA
*NASAL AGENTS - SYSTEMIC AND TOPICAL*		
*NASAL ANTIALLERGY**-*NASAL ANTIHISTAMINES***		
azelastine hcl nasal solution 137 mcg/spray	Tier 1	
PATANASE	Tier 3	
*NASAL ANTICHOLINERGICS**-*NASAL ANTICHOLINERGICS***		
ipratropium bromide nasal	Tier 1	
*NASAL STEROIDS**-*NASAL STEROIDS***		
flunisolide nasal	Tier 1	
fluticasone propionate nasal	Tier 1	
triamcinolone acetonide nasal	Tier 1	
ZETONNA	Tier 3	
*SYMPATHOMIMETIC DECONGESTANTS**-*TOPICAL DECONGESTANTS***		
TYZINE	Tier 3	
*NEUROMUSCULAR AGENTS*		
*ALS AGENTS**-*BENZATHIAZOLES***		
RILUTEK	Tier 3	ST
riluzole	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*NEUROMUSCULAR BLOCKING AGENT -		
NEUROTOXINS**-*NEUROMUSCULAR BLOCKING AGENT - NEUROTOXINS***		
вотох	Tier 3	PA
DYSPORT	Tier 3	PA
*NUTRIENTS*		
*CARBOHYDRATES**-*CARBOHYDRATES***		
alcohol in d5w	Tier 1	
dextrose intravenous*	Tier 1	
*LIPIDS**-*LIPIDS***		
LIPOSYN III INTRAVENOUS* EMULSION 30 %	Tier 3	
*PROTEINS**-*AMINO ACID MIXTURES***		
amino acid infusion	Tier 1	
AMINOSYN II/ELECTROLYTES	Tier 1	
AMINOSYN-HF	Tier 1	
AMINOSYN/ELECTROLYTES INTRAVENOUS* SOLUTION 8.5 %	Tier 1	
CLINISOL SF	Tier 1	
FREAMINE III INTRAVENOUS* SOLUTION 10 %, 8.5 %	Tier 3	
HEPATAMINE	Tier 1	
HEPATASOL	Tier 1	
PREMASOL INTRAVENOUS* SOLUTION 6 %	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC AGENTS*		
*ARTIFICIAL TEARS AND LUBRICANTS**-*ARTIFICIAL TEAR INSERTS***		
LACRISERT	Tier 3	
*BETA-BLOCKERS - OPHTHALMIC**-*BETA-BLOCKERS - OPHTHALMIC COMBINATIONS***		
COMBIGAN	Tier 3	ST
dorzolamide hcl-timolol mal	Tier 1	
*BETA-BLOCKERS - OPHTHALMIC**-*BETA-BLOCKERS - OPHTHALMIC***		
betaxolol hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	
carteolol hcl	Tier 1	
levobunolol hcl	Tier 1	
metipranolol	Tier 1	
timolol maleate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*CYCLOPLEGIC MYDRIATICS**-*CYCLOPLEGIC MYDRIATICS***		
atropine sulfate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
atropine-care	Tier 1	
cyclopentolate hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	
cylate	Tier 1	
homatropine hbr ophthalmic	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
mydral	Tier 1	
MYDRIACYL	Tier 3	
tropicamide ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*MIOTICS**-*MIOTICS - CHOLINESTERASE INHIBITORS***		
PHOSPHOLINE IODIDE	Tier 3	
*MIOTICS**-*MIOTICS - DIRECT ACTING***		<u> </u>
ISOPTO CARPINE	Tier 3	
pilocarpine hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC ADRENERGIC AGENTS**-*OPHTHALMIC SELECTIVE ALPHA ADRENERGIC AGONISTS***		
apraclonidine hcl	Tier 1	
brimonidine tartrate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*OPHTHALMIC ANTIBIOTICS***		
bacitracin ophthalmic	Tier 1	
BESIVANCE	Tier 3	
ciprofloxacin hel ophthalmic	Tier 1	
erythromycin ophthalmic	Tier 1	
GARAMYCIN OPHTHALMIC OINTMENT	Tier 1	
gatifloxacin	Tier 1	
GENTAK	Tier 1	
gentamicin sulfate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
gentasol	Tier 1	
ILOTYCIN	Tier 1	
levofloxacin ophthalmic	Tier 1	
ofloxacin ophthalmic	Tier 1	
romycin	Tier 1	
tobrasol	Tier 1	
ZYMAXID	Tier 3	
*OPHTHALMIC ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*OPHTHALMIC ANTIFUNGAL***		
NATACYN	Tier 3	
*OPHTHALMIC ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*OPHTHALMIC ANTI-INFECTIVE COMBINATIONS***		
ak-poly-bac	Tier 1	
bacitracin-polymyxin b	Tier 1	
NEO-POLYCIN	Tier 1	
neomycin-bacitracin zn-polymyx	Tier 1	
neomycin-polymyxin-gramicidin	Tier 1	
polycin b	Tier 1	
polymyxin b-trimethoprim	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*OPHTHALMIC ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*OPHTHALMIC ANTIVIRALS***		
trifluridine ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*OPHTHALMIC SULFONAMIDES***		
sulfacetamide sodium ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC DECONGESTANTS**-*OPHTHALMIC DECONGESTANTS***		
naphazoline hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC IMMUNOMODULATORS**-*OPHTHALMIC IMMUNOMODULATORS***		
RESTASIS	Tier 3	
*OPHTHALMIC LOCAL ANESTHETICS**-*OPHTHALMIC LOCAL ANESTHETICS***		
parcaine	Tier 1	
proparacaine hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	
tetracaine hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC STEROIDS**-*OPHTHALMIC STEROID COMBINATIONS***		
bacitra-neomycin-polymyxin-hc	Tier 1	
methadex	Tier 1	
neomycin-polymyxin-dexameth	Tier 1	
neomycin-polymyxin-hc ophthalmic	Tier 1	
poly-dex	Tier 1	
sulfacetamide-prednisolone	Tier 1	
TOBRADEX OPHTHALMIC OINTMENT	Tier 3	
tobramycin-dexamethasone	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMIC STEROIDS**-*OPHTHALMIC STEROIDS***		
ALREX	Tier 3	ST
dexamethasone sodium phosphate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
DUREZOL	Tier 3	ST
FLAREX	Tier 3	ST
FML FORTE	Tier 3	ST
LOTEMAX	Tier 3	
prednisolone acetate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
prednisolone sodium phosphate ophthalmic	Tier 1	
VEXOL	Tier 3	ST
*OPHTHALMICS - MISC.**-*OPHTHALMIC ANTIALLERGIC***		
ALOCRIL	Tier 3	ST
ALOMIDE	Tier 3	ST
azelastine hcl ophthalmic	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
BEPREVE	Tier 3	ST
cromolyn sodium ophthalmic	Tier 1	
EMADINE	Tier 3	ST
epinastine hcl	Tier 1	
LASTACAFT	Tier 3	ST
PATADAY	Tier 3	ST
*OPHTHALMICS - MISC.**-*OPHTHALMIC CARBONIC ANHYDRASE INHIBITORS***		·
AZOPT	Tier 3	ST
dorzolamide hcl	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMICS - MISC.**-*OPHTHALMIC DIAGNOSTIC PRODUCTS***		
fluorescein-benoxinate	Tier 1	
fluorets	Tier 1	
lissamine green	Tier 1	
proparacaine-fluorescein	Tier 1	
*OPHTHALMICS - MISC.**-*OPHTHALMIC NONSTEROIDAL ANTI-INFLAMMATORY AGENTS***		
bromfenac sodium	Tier 1	
bromfenac sodium (once-daily)	Tier 1	
diclofenac sodium ophthalmic	Tier 1	
flurbiprofen sodium	Tier 1	
ketorolac tromethamine ophthalmic	Tier 1	
NEVANAC	Tier 3	ST
*OPHTHALMICS - MISC.**-*OPHTHALMICS - CYSTINOSIS AGENTS**		
CYSTARAN	Tier 3	
*PROSTAGLANDINS - OPHTHALMIC**-*PROSTAGLANDINS - OPHTHALMIC***		
latanoprost	Tier 1	
LUMIGAN	Tier 3	
TRAVATAN Z	Tier 3	ST
travoprost	Tier 1	
ZIOPTAN	Tier 3	ST
*OTIC AGENTS*		
*OTIC AGENTS - MISCELLANEOUS**-*OTIC AGENTS - MISCELLANEOUS***		
acetic acid otic	Tier 1	
acetic acid-aluminum acetate	Tier 1	
borofair	Tier 1	
VOSOL	Tier 3	
*OTIC ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*OTIC ANTI-INFECTIVES***		
ciprofloxacin hcl otic	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ofloxacin otic	Tier 1	
*OTIC COMBINATIONS**-*OTIC ANALGESIC COMBINATIONS***		
antipyrine-benzocaine otic solution 5.4-1.4 %	Tier 1	
aurax	Tier 1	
AURODEX	Tier 1	
exotic-hc	Tier 1	
otic care	Tier 1	
otic edge	Tier 1	
oticin	Tier 1	
oto-end 10	Tier 1	
otomar	Tier 1	
otomax-hc	Tier 1	
pramoxine-chloroxylenol	Tier 1	
pramoxine-hc-chloroxylenol aq	Tier 1	
re pramoxine-hc	Tier 1	
treagan	Tier 1	
zotane hc	Tier 1	
*OTIC COMBINATIONS**-*OTIC STEROID-ANTI-INFECTIVE COMBINATIONS***		
CIPRODEX	Tier 3	
COLY-MYCIN S	Tier 3	
CORTISPORIN-TC	Tier 3	
cortomycin	Tier 1	
neomycin-polymyxin-hc otic	Tier 1	
*OTIC STEROIDS**-*OTIC STEROIDS***		
ACETASOL HC	Tier 1	
DERMOTIC	Tier 3	
fluocinolone acetonide otic	Tier 1	
hydrocortisone-acetic acid	Tier 1	
VOSOL HC	Tier 3	
*OXYTOCICS*		
*OXYTOCICS**-*OXYTOCICS***		
methylergonovine maleate	Tier 1	
oxytocin injection	Tier 1	
*PENICILLINS*		
*AMINOPENICILLINS**-*AMINOPENICILLINS***		
amoxicillin	Tier 1	
ampicillin	Tier 1	
ampicillin sodium injection	Tier 1	
ampicillin sodium intravenous*	Tier 1	
*EXTENDED-SPECTRUM PENICILLINS**-*EXTENDED-SPECTRUM PENICILLINS***		
piperacillin sodium	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*NATURAL PENICILLINS**-*NATURAL PENICILLINS***		
penicillin g pot in dextrose	Tier 1	
penicillin g potassium	Tier 1	
penicillin g procaine	Tier 1	
penicillin g sodium	Tier 1	
penicillin v potassium	Tier 1	
*PENICILLIN COMBINATIONS**-*PENICILLIN COMBINATIONS***		
amoxicillin-pot clavulanate oral	Tier 1	
amoxicillin-pot clavulanate er	Tier 1	
ampicillin-sulbactam sodium	Tier 1	
piperacillin sod-tazobactam so	Tier 1	
TIMENTIN	Tier 3	
*PENICILLINASE-RESISTANT PENICILLINS**-*PENICILLINASE-RESISTANT PENICILLINS***		
dicloxacillin sodium	Tier 1	
nafcillin sodium	Tier 1	
oxacillin sodium	Tier 1	
*PROGESTINS*		
*PROGESTINS**-*PROGESTINS***		
medroxyprogesterone acetate oral	Tier 1	
norethindrone acetate oral	Tier 1	
progesterone intramuscular*	Tier 1	
progesterone micronized oral	Tier 1	
*PSYCHOTHERAPEUTIC AND NEUROLOGICAL AGENTS - MISC.* *AGENTS FOR CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY**-*ALCOHOL DETERRENTS***		
acamprosate calcium	Tier 1	
CAMPRAL	Tier 3	
CAMPRAL DOSE PAK	Tier 3	
disulfiram oral	Tier 1	
*ANTI-CATAPLECTIC AGENTS**-*ANTI-CATAPLECTIC AGENTS***		'
XYREM	Tier 3	PA
*ANTIDEMENTIA AGENTS**-*CHOLINOMIMETICS - ACHE INHIBITORS***		
donepezil hcl	Tier 1	
galantamine hydrobromide	Tier 1	
galantamine hydrobromide er	Tier 1	
rivastigmine tartrate	Tier 1	
*ANTIDEMENTIA AGENTS**-*N-METHYL-D-ASPARTATE (NMDA) RECEPTOR ANTAGONISTS***		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
NAMENDA	Tier 2	
NAMENDA TITRATION PAK	Tier 2	
NAMENDA XR	Tier 2	
NAMENDA XR TITRATION PACK	Tier 2	
*COMBINATION PSYCHOTHERAPEUTICS**-*BENZODIAZEPINES & TRICYCLIC AGENTS***		
chlordiazepoxide-amitriptyline	Tier 1	
*COMBINATION PSYCHOTHERAPEUTICS**-*PHENOTHIAZINES & TRICYCLIC AGENTS***		
perphenazine-amitriptyline	Tier 1	
*COMBINATION PSYCHOTHERAPEUTICS**-*THIENBENZODIAZE PINES & SSRIS***		
olanzapine-fluoxetine hcl	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
*FIBROMYALGIA AGENTS**-*FIBROMYALGIA AGENT - SNRIS***		
SAVELLA	Tier 2	QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
SAVELLA TITRATION PACK	Tier 2	QL (1.84 tabs per 1 DAY)
*MOVEMENT DISORDER DRUG THERAPY**-*MOVEMENT DISORDER DRUG THERAPY***		
XENAZINE	Tier 3	PA
*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS**-*MS AGENTS - PYRIMIDINE SYNTHESIS INHIBITORS***		
AUBAGIO	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS**-*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS - INTERFERONS***		
BETASERON	Tier 4	
EXTAVIA	Tier 4	
REBIF	Tier 3	PA; ST
REBIF TITRATION PACK	Tier 3	PA; ST
*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS**-*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS - MONOCLONAL ANTIBODIES***		
TYSABRI	Tier 3	PA; ST
*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS**-*MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS AGENTS - POTASSIUM CHANNEL BLOCKERS***		
AMPYRA	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 tabs per 1 DAY)
*PREMENSTRUAL DYSPHORIC DISORDER		
(PMDD) AGENTS**-*PREMENSTRUAL DYSPHORIC DISORDER (PMDD) AGENTS - SSRIS***		
DYSPHORIC DISORDER (PMDD) AGENTS -	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
DYSPHORIC DISORDER (PMDD) AGENTS - SSRIS***	Tier 1 Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY) QL (4 cap per 1 DAY)
DYSPHORIC DISORDER (PMDD) AGENTS - SSRIS*** fluoxetine hcl (pmdd) oral capsule 10 mg		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
*PSEUDOBULBAR AFFECT (PBA) AGENTS**-*PSEUDOBULBAR AFFECT AGENT COMBINATIONS***		
NUEDEXTA	Tier 3	PA; QL (2 cap per 1 DAY)
*PSYCHOTHERAPEUTIC AND NEUROLOGICAL AGENTS - MISC.**-*PSYCHOTHERAPEUTIC AND NEUROLOGICAL AGENTS - MISC.***		
ergoloid mesylates oral	Tier 1	
ORAP	Tier 3	ST
*RESTLESS LEG SYNDROME (RLS) AGENTS**-*RESTLESS LEG SYNDROME (RLS) AGENTS***		
HORIZANT ORAL TABLET EXTENDED RELEASE 24 HR* 300 MG	Tier 4	QL (2 EA per 1 day)
*SMOKING DETERRENTS**-*SMOKING DETERRENTS***		
BUPROBAN	Tier 1	
bupropion hcl er (smoking det)	Tier 1	
CHANTIX	Tier 3	ST
CHANTIX CONTINUING MONTH PAK	Tier 3	ST
CHANTIX STARTING MONTH PAK	Tier 3	ST
nicotine transdermal patch 24 hr	Tier 1	
NICOTROL	Tier 3	ST
NICOTROL NS	Tier 3	
ZYBAN	Tier 3	
*RESPIRATORY AGENTS - MISC.*  *ALPHA-PROTEINASE INHIBITOR (HUMAN)**-*ALPHA-PROTEINASE INHIBITOR (HUMAN)***		
ARALAST	Tier 3	PA
ARALAST NP	Tier 3	PA
*CYSTIC FIBROSIS AGENTS**-*CFTR POTENTIATORS***		
KALYDECO	Tier 3	
*CYSTIC FIBROSIS AGENTS**-*HYDROLYTIC ENZYMES***		
PULMOZYME	Tier 3	
*SULFONAMIDES*		
*SULFONAMIDES***		
sulfadiazine oral	Tier 1	
*TETRACYCLINES*		
*TETRACYCLINES**-*TETRACYCLINES***		
avidoxy	Tier 1	PA
demeclocycline hcl oral	Tier 1	PA
doxycycline hyclate intravenous*	Tier 1	PA
doxycycline hyclate oral	Tier 1	PA
doxycycline monohydrate oral capsule	Tier 1	PA

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
doxycycline monohydrate oral tablet	Tier 1	PA
MINOCIN ORAL CAPSULE 75 MG	Tier 4	
minocycline hcl oral	Tier 1	PA
minocycline hcl er	Tier 1	PA
MORGIDOX ORAL	Tier 1	PA
tetracycline hcl oral	Tier 1	PA
*THYROID AGENTS*		
*ANTITHYROID AGENTS**-*ANTITHYROID AGENTS***		
methimazole oral	Tier 1	
propylthiouracil oral	Tier 1	
*THYROID HORMONES**-*THYROID HORMONES***		
LEVOTHROID	Tier 1	
levothyroxine sodium injection	Tier 1	
levothyroxine sodium intravenous* solution reconstituted 100 mcg, 500 mcg	Tier 1	
levothyroxine sodium oral	Tier 1	
LEVOXYL	Tier 1	
liothyronine sodium intravenous*	Tier 1	
liothyronine sodium oral	Tier 1	
np thyroid	Tier 1	
thyroid oral	Tier 1	
THYROLAR-1	Tier 3	
THYROLAR-1/2	Tier 3	
THYROLAR-1/4	Tier 3	
THYROLAR-2	Tier 3	
THYROLAR-3	Tier 3	
UNITHROID	Tier 1	
UNITHROID DIRECT	Tier 1	
*TOXOIDS*		
*TOXOID COMBINATIONS**-*TOXOID COMBINATIONS***		
diphtheria-tetanus toxoids	Tier 1	
diphtheria-tetanus toxoids dt	Tier 1	
*ULCER DRUGS*		
*ANTISPASMODICS**-*ANTICHOLINERGIC COMBINATIONS***		
belladonna alk-phenobarbital	Tier 1	
belladonna alkaloids-opium	Tier 1	
belladonna-opium	Tier 1	
clidinium-chlordiazepoxide	Tier 1	
pb-hyos	Tier 1	
quadrapax	Tier 1	
re chlordiazepoxide/clidinium	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
re-pb hyos	Tier 1	
se-donna pb hyos	Tier 1	
servira	Tier 1	
*ANTISPASMODICS**-*ANTISPASMODICS***		
dicyclomine hcl intramuscular*	Tier 1	
dicyclomine hcl oral	Tier 1	
*ANTISPASMODICS**-*BELLADONNA ALKALOIDS***		
atropine sulfate injection solution 0.05 mg/ml, 0.1 mg/ml, 0.8 mg/ml	Tier 1	
colidrops	Tier 1	
ed-spaz	Tier 1	
hyoscyamine sulfate oral	Tier 1	
hyoscyamine sulfate sublingual	Tier 1	
hyoscyamine sulfate er	Tier 1	
hyosyne	Tier 1	
oscimin	Tier 1	
oscimin sr	Tier 1	
*ANTISPASMODICS**-*QUATERNARY ANTICHOLINERGICS***		
CANTIL	Tier 3	
glycopyrrolate injection solution 4 mg/20ml	Tier 1	
glycopyrrolate oral	Tier 1	
methscopolamine bromide oral	Tier 1	
propantheline bromide oral	Tier 1	
*H-2 ANTAGONISTS**-*H-2 ANTAGONISTS***		
cimetidine oral	Tier 1	
cimetidine hcl	Tier 1	
cimetidine in saline	Tier 1	
famotidine intravenous* solution 20 mg/2ml	Tier 1	
famotidine oral suspension reconstituted	Tier 1	
famotidine oral tablet 20 mg, 40 mg	Tier 1	
famotidine premixed	Tier 1	
nizatidine	Tier 1	
ranitidine hcl injection	Tier 1	
ranitidine hcl oral capsule	Tier 1	
ranitidine hcl oral syrup 15 mg/ml	Tier 1	
ranitidine hcl oral tablet 150 mg, 300 mg	Tier 1	
*MISC. ANTI-ULCER**-*MISC. ANTI-ULCER***		
sucralfate oral	Tier 1	
*PROTON PUMP INHIBITORS**-*PROTON PUMP INHIBITORS***		
ACIPHEX	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
ACIPHEX SPRINKLE	Tier 4	PA
DEXILANT	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
esomeprazole sodium	Tier 1	
lansoprazole oral	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
lansoprazole oral	Tier 1	QL (1 tab per 1 DAY)
NEXIUM	Tier 3	PA; ST; QL (1 packet per 1 DAY)
NEXIUM I.V.	Tier 3	
omeprazole oral capsule delayed release	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
pantoprazole sodium intravenous*	Tier 1	
pantoprazole sodium oral	Tier 1	QL (1 tabs per 1 DAY)
rabeprazole sodium	Tier 1	
*ULCER DRUGS - PROSTAGLANDINS**-*ULCER DRUGS - PROSTAGLANDINS***		
misoprostol oral	Tier 1	
*ULCER THERAPY COMBINATIONS**-*PROTON PUMP INHIBITOR-ANTACID COMBINATIONS***		'
omeprazole-sodium bicarbonate	Tier 1	QL (1 cap per 1 DAY)
*ULCER THERAPY COMBINATIONS**-*ULCER ANTI-INFECTIVE W/ PROTON PUMP INHIBITORS***		
amoxicill-clarithro-lansopraz	Tier 1	
*URINARY ANTI-INFECTIVES*		
*URINARY ANTI-INFECTIVE COMBINATIONS**-*URINARY ANTISEPTIC-ANTISPASMODIC &/OR ANALGESICS***		
phosenamine	Tier 1	
ur n-c	Tier 1	
urin ds	Tier 1	
uticap	Tier 1	
*URINARY ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*URINARY ANTI-INFECTIVES***		
methenamine hippurate	Tier 1	
methenamine mandelate oral	Tier 1	
MONUROL	Tier 3	
nitrofurantoin	Tier 1	
nitrofurantoin macrocrystal oral	Tier 1	
nitrofurantoin monohyd macro	Tier 1	
*URINARY ANTISPASMODICS*  *URINARY ANTISPASMODIC - ANTIMUSCARINICS (ANTICHOLINERGIC)**-*URINARY ANTISPASMODIC - ANTIMUSCARINIC (ANTICHOLINERGIC)***		
tolterodine tartrate er	Tier 1	
*URINARY ANTISPASMODICS**-*URINARY ANTISPASMODICS***		
bethanechol chloride oral	Tier 1	
ENABLEX	Tier 3	ST
flavoxate hcl	Tier 1	
i l		

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
oxybutynin chloride oral	Tier 1	
oxybutynin chloride er	Tier 1	
tolterodine tartrate	Tier 1	
TOVIAZ	Tier 3	ST
trospium chloride	Tier 1	
trospium chloride er	Tier 1	
VESICARE	Tier 3	ST
*VAGINAL PRODUCTS*		
*SPERMICIDES**-*SPERMICIDES***		
CONCEPTROL	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CONCEPTROL INSERTS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ENCARE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GYNOL II	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
GYNOL II EXTRA STRENGTH	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
OPTIONS CONCEPTROL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
OPTIONS GYNOL II CONTRACEPTIVE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ORTHO-GYNOL	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
SHUR-SEAL CONTRACEPTIVE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
VCF VAGINAL CONTRACEPTIVE	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*VAGINAL ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*IMIDAZOLE-RELATED ANTIFUNGALS***		
miconazole 3 vaginal suppository	Tier 1	

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
terconazole	Tier 1	
ZAZOLE	Tier 1	
*VAGINAL ANTI-INFECTIVES**-*VAGINAL ANTI-INFECTIVES***		
clindamycin phosphate vaginal	Tier 1	
metronidazole vaginal	Tier 1	
nystatin vaginal	Tier 1	
VANDAZOLE	Tier 1	
*VAGINAL ESTROGENS**-*VAGINAL ESTROGENS***		
PREMARIN VAGINAL	Tier 3	
*VAGINAL PROGESTINS**-*VAGINAL PROGESTINS***		
CRINONE	Tier 3	
PROCHIEVE	Tier 3	
*VASOPRESSORS*		
*ANAPHYLAXIS THERAPY AGENTS**-*ANAPHYLAXIS THERAPY AGENTS***		
AUVI-Q	Tier 2	
epinephrine injection	Tier 1	
EPIPEN	Tier 3	
EPIPEN 2-PAK	Tier 3	
EPIPEN JR	Tier 3	
EPIPEN JR 2-PAK	Tier 3	
*VASOPRESSORS**-*VASOPRESSORS***		
midodrine hcl	Tier 1	
*VITAMINS*		
*OIL SOLUBLE VITAMINS**-*VITAMIN D***		
aqueous vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BABY DDROPS	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BIO-D-MULSION	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
BIO-D-MULSION FORTE	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
CALCIDOL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
CALCIFEROL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs childrens vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs high potency vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs vit d 5000 high-potency	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs vitamin d infants	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
cvs vitamin d3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d 1000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d 10000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d 2000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d 400 oral tablet chewable	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d 5000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d-1000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d-1000 extra strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
d-2000 maximum strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d-3-5	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d-400	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d-5000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d-5000 maximum strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
D-VI-SOL	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
D-VITA	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d2000 ultra strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d3 adult	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
D3 DOTS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d3 high potency	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d3 kids	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d3 maximum strength oral liquid†	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
d3 super strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
d3-1000 oral capsule	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
D3-50	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DDROPS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DECARA ORAL CAPSULE 25000 UNIT	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
delta d3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DIALYVITE VITAMIN D 5000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DIALYVITE VITAMIN D3 MAX	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DRISDOL ORAL CAPSULE	Tier 3	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
DRISDOL ORAL SOLUTION	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql vitamin d gummies child	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql vitamin d-3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
eql vitamin d3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ergocalciferol	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
ergocalciferol oral capsule	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ergocalciferol oral solution	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp vitamin d oral tablet	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp vitamin d maximum strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp vitamin d super strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
gnp vitamin d3 extra strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
HEALTHY KIDS VITAMIN D3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
hm vitamin d3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
JUST D	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
kp vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
MAXIMUM D3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
pa vitamin d-3	СЕ	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
pa vitamin d-3 gummy	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
PRONUTRIENTS VITAMIN D3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
ra vitamin d-3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REPLESTA	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REPLESTA CHILDRENS	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
REPLESTA NX	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
sm vitamin d3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
th vitamin d3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
THERA-D 2000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
THERA-D 4000	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
THERA-D RAPID REPLETION	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d (cholecalciferol)	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d (ergocalciferol)	Tier 1	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d high potency	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)

Drug Name	Drug Status	Drug Details
VITAMIN D-1000 MAX ST	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d-3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d-400	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d2	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d3 oral	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d3 high potency	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d3 maximum strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
vitamin d3 super strength	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
WELLESSE VITAMIN D3	CE	CE (Available to some members at no cost with a prescription from your provider when obtained at an in-network pharmacy)
*WATER SOLUBLE VITAMINS**-*VITAMIN B-3***		
niacin oral tablet 500 mg	Tier 1	
niacin er oral tablet extendedrelease* 1000 mg	Tier 1	

## Index

lst choice lancets super thin		ACIPHEX SPRINKLE		albatussin nn	
	. 98		141	ALBENZA	
1st choice lancets thin		acitretin		ALBUSTIX	
	. 98	ACT ANTICAVITY FLUORIDE RI	NSE	albuterol sulfate	21
1st choice lancets ultra thin			117	albuterol sulfate er	21
	98	ACT RESTORING FLUORIDE RIN	SE	alclometasone dipropionate	
lst choice pen needles					65
	109	ACT TOTAL CARE	117	ALCOH-GLOVE CONTOURED WI	PF.
lst tier unifine pentips	10)		117	Theori Glovi conforms wi	
	100	ACT TOTAL CARE DRY MOUTH	11/	alcohol in d5w	122
1-44:	109				
lst tier unifine pentips plus	100	A COTE AD A	11/	alcohol pads	. 108
	109	ACTEMRA		alcohol prep	
lst tier unilet comfortouch		ACTICIN		alcohol prep pad	
	. 98	acti-lance 28g	98	alcohol preps	
8-MOP	65	acti-lance lite lancets 28g		alcohol swabs	. 108
abacavir sulfate	44	-	99	alcohol wipes	. 108
abacavir-lamivudine-zidovudine		acti-lance special lancets 17g		ALDURAZYME	
	43		99	alendronate sodium	
ABILIFY		acti-lance universal 23g	//	alfentanil	15
ABILIFY MAINTENA	. 73	23g	00	alfuzosin hcl er	79
	12			A I INITA	10
	. 43	ACTIMMUNE		ALINIA	
acamprosate calcium		active fe		ALKA-SELTZER	
		ACTONEL		ALKERAN	
acarbose	. 25	acyclovir4	5, 65	allopurinol	78
ACCU-CHEK FASTCLIX LANCET		acyclovir sodium	45	allopurinol sodium	78
	98	ACZONE	63	ALOCRIL	. 134
ACCU-CHEK FASTCLIX LANCETS		ADAGEN		ALOMIDE	134
TIEGO CILENTITAD I GENTENI (GETS	98	adapalene		ALOXI	
ACCU-CHEK MULTICLIX LANCET		ADCIRCA		ALPHANATE/VWF	2)
DEV		adefovir dipivoxil	44	COMPLEX/HUMAN	70
ACCU-CHEK MULTICLIX LANCET		adjustable lancing device	0.0		/8
	. 98		99	ALPHANINE SD	
ACCU-CHEK SAFE-T PRO LANCET		ADRUCIL	37	alphatrex	65
	. 98	adult aspirin ec low strength		alprazolam	19
ACCU-CHEK SOFT TOUCH LANCE	TS		8	alprazolam er	19
	98	adult aspirin low strength		ALPRAZOLAM INTENSOL	
ACCU-CHEK SOFTCLIX LANCET			8		19
DEV	98	ADVATE	78	ALREX	134
ACCU-CHEK SOFTCLIX LANCETS	,,	ADVICOR		ALTABAX	
		ADVOCATE INSULIN PEN NEEDI		ALTADAX ALTAVERA	
1.6 1					50
acd formula a			109	alternate site lancing device	
acd-a		ADVOCATE INSULIN SYRINGE			99
acebutolol hcl			109	alyacen 1/35	
ACEON	31	ADVOCATE LANCETS		alyacen 7/7/7	56
acetaminophen-codeine			99	ALZ-NAC	69
-	16	ADVOCATE LANCING DEVICE		amantadine hcl	41
acetaminophen-codeine #2			99	amcinonide	65
	16	ADVOCATE SAFETY LANCETS		A-METHAPRED	59
acetaminophen-codeine #3	. 10		99	AMETHIA	
	16	af lancets super thin		AMETHIA LO	
	. 10				
acetaminophen-codeine #4	1.0	AFEDITAB CR		AMETHYST	
	. 16	AFINITOR	39	amifostine	40
ACETASOL HC		AFINITOR DISPERZ		amikacin sulfate	4
acetazolamide			39	amiloride hcl	72
acetazolamide er	. 72	AGAMATRIX ULTRA-THIN		amiloride-hydrochlorothiazide	
acetazolamide sodium		LANCETS	99		72
	72	AGGRENOX		amino acid infusion	132
ACETEST		A-HYDROCORT		aminocaproic acid	
acetic acid77,		ak-poly-bac		aminophylline	
	133				∠1
acetic acid-aluminum acetate	125	ala cort		AMINOSYN II/ELECTROLYTES	100
		ALA SCALP		AND LOCAL ELECTRON VITES	. 132
acetylcysteine		alagesic	6	AMINOSYN/ELECTROLYTES	
ACIPHEX	141	ALBAFORT 81	, 122		132

MMITIZA	AMINOS Y N-HF		aqua lance adjustable lancing		atenolol-chlorthalidone	
MMITIZA				99		34
Marticipation   Marticipatio	AMITIZA	76	aqueous vitamin d	144	atorvastatin calcium	
ARALAST NP						31
Milodipline besylate		20			atovaauone	35
MINDERFORM   48   ARNINOX   30   ATRIPL   4   4   4   4   4   4   4   4   4		22				55
MINIMORIDME-attorivastatin	7 7 7 7	33		30		2.5
### ARBINOXA 30 arropine sulfate 132, 14 arropine-care 132, 14 arropine-care 132, 14 arropine-care 133, 14 arropine-care 134, 15 arropine-care 135 arrowall 142 arropine-care 136 arroxaline-destroamphe 25 aSCOMP-COEINE 142 arroxal 134 arroxaline-destroamphe 136 aSMALPRED 59 arrora lancet super thin 30g arr		47				35
ARCALYST	ımlodipine-atorvastatin			81		
ARCALYST		48	ARBINOXA	30	atropine sulfate132,	141
ARCAPTA REOHALER	ammonium chloride	114			atropine-care 1	32
ANNESTEEM   63   amoxocilli-clarithro-lansopraz   142   ASMALPRED   159   amoxicilli-npot clavulanate   137   ASMALPRED PUS   amoxicillin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES   amorocalilin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES   amorocalilin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES   amorocalilin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 14 METERED DOSES   amorocalilin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 14 METERED DOSES   amorocalilin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 14 METERED DOSES   amorocaline entitle in 138   asmaline-dextroampheter in 139   asmaline-dextroampheter in 139   asmaline-dextroampheter in 139   asmaline-dextroampheter in 139   asmaline-dextroampheter in 130   amorocaliline pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES   21   AUTO-LANCET MINI   22   ASMANEX 7 METERED DOSES   21   AUTO-LANCET MINI   22   AUTO-LANCET MINI   23   ASMANEX 7 METERED DOSES   21   AUTO-LANCET MINI   24   AUTO-LANCET MINI   25   AUTO-LANCET MINI   25   AUTO-LANCET MINI   26   AUTO-LANCET MINI   27				•	AUBAGIO	138
MINOSTRIPE   14				21		
Mary   ASMALPRED   Somewhat   ASMANEX   120 METERED DOSES   aurora unifine pentips   aurora uni				∠1	AUDODEV	.30
ASMALPRED   59   29   20   20   20   20   20   20   2		25				
ASMALPRED PLUS   Samphetamine   136   ASMALPRED PLUS   Samphetamine   137   ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES   21   aurora lancet super thin 30g   aurora lancet super thin 30g   aurora lancet thin 23g   surora lancet thin 23g					AURORA HEALTHCARE LANCETS	,
ASMALPRED PLUS		142	ASMALPRED	59		99
	ımoxicillin	136	ASMALPRED PLUS		aurora lancet super thin 30g	
Manuaricillin-pot clavulanate er   137   ASMANEX 120 METERED DOSES   21   22   23   24   24   25   25   25   26   27   27   27   27   27   27   27				59		99
MANDROX   18   Aspirin ce low dose   9   And Sharder ce   10   Aspirin ce low dose   9   And Sharder ce   10   Aspirin ce low dose   9   And Sharder ce   10   Aspirin ce		137	A SMANEY 120 METERED DOSES	0 /		
137		137				00
ASMANEX 30 METERED DOSES   Introduction b   29	*			21		
ASMANEX 30 METERED DOSES   In   Impletation   In		137	ASMANEX 14 METERED DOSES		aurora pen needles1	.09
ASMANEX 60 METERED DOSES   AUTO-LANCET   9   AUTO-LET   11 CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET   12 CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET   13   13   aspirin   8, 9   AUTO-LET   14 CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET LANCING DEVICE   14   AUTO-LET LANCING DEVICE   14   AUTO-LET LANCING DEVICE   14   AUTO-LET LITE CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET LITE CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET LITE STARTER PACK   9   AU	amphetamine-dextroamphet er			21	aurora unifine pentips	
ASMANEX 60 METERED DOSES   AUTO-LANCET   9   AUTO-LET   11 CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET   12 CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET   13   13   aspirin   8, 9   AUTO-LET   14 CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET LANCING DEVICE   14   AUTO-LET LANCING DEVICE   14   AUTO-LET LANCING DEVICE   14   AUTO-LET LITE CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET LITE CLINISAFE   9   AUTO-LET LITE STARTER PACK   9   AU		3	ASMANEX 30 METERED DOSES			109
3 ASMANEX 60 METERED DOSES   AUTO-LANCET MINI   minphotericin b   29   minpicillin   36   ASMANEX 7 METERED DOSES   AUTOLET II CLINISAFE   9   minpicillin sodium   36   aspirin   8, 9   aspirin   8, 9   AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE   minpicillin subbactam sodium   137   aspirin   8, 9   AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE   minpicillin subbactam sodium   138   aspirin adult low strength   AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE   minpicillin subbactam sodium   137   aspirin adult low strength   AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE   minpicillin subbactam sodium   138   aspirin adult low strength   AUTOLET LITE CLINISAFE   9   ANACIN   8   aspirin eclose   9   autore   9   autore   14   AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK   mindishapes plus iron   9   AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK   mindishapes plus iron   9   AUTOLET MINI   9   AUTOLET PLATFORMS   9   AUTOLET MINI   9   AUTOLET PLATFORMS   9   AUTOLET PLATFORMS   9   AUTOLET MINI   9   AUTOLET LITE CLINISAFE   9   AUTOLET				21		
Second color   Seco		2		21		,,
Marting   136	7 , • • 7	3		21		00
136				21		99
					AUTOLET II CLINISAFE	
Sampicillin-sulbactam sodium	ampicillin sodium	136		21		99
AMPYRA			aspir-81	8	AUTOLET IMPRESSION	
AMPYRA         138         aspirin adult low strength         AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE           myl nitrite         19         9           ANACIN         8         aspirin childrens         9           ANADROL-50         18         aspirin ec         9           amagrelide hcl         79         aspirin ec lo-dose         9           mastrozole         38         aspirin ec low dose         9           MADROXY         18         aspirin low dose         9           mimal shapes plus iron         9         AUTOLET MINI         9           molor 300         6         aspirin low dose         9         autopen         10           muticoagulant cit dext soln a         22         17         AVAILNEX         7           mitipyrine-benzocaine         ASPIR-LOW         8         AVANDIA         2           muti-stick insulin syringe         aspir-trin         8         AVIANE         5           aspir-trin         8         AVIANE         5           anucort-hc         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH         AVIANE         5           anucort-hc         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS AVITA         6           anucort-hc         18         ASSURE		137				99
MANACIN	A MDVD A	120		. 0, )		,,
ANACIN   8   aspirin childrens   9   AUTOLET LITE CLINISAFE				0	AUTOLET LANCING DEVICE	00
ANADROL-50	imyl nitrite	19				95
magrelide hc l         79         aspirin ec lo-dose         9         AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK           mastrozole         38         aspirin ec low dose         9           ANDROXY         18         aspirin ec low strength         AUTOLET MINI         9           minal shapes plus iron         9         AUTOLET PLATFORMS           molor 300         6         aspirin low dose         9           molor 300         6         aspirin low strength         9           muticoagulant cit dext soln a         22         17           aspirin-benzocaine         ASPIR-LOW         8           aspirin-benzocaine         4         AVALINEX         7           muti-stick insulin syringe         4         ASPIR-LOW         8         AVANDIA         2           muti-stick insulin syringe         136         aspir-trin         8         AVIANE         5           muti-stick insulin syringe         13         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH         9         AVIANE         5           muti-stick insulin syringe         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW         AVODART         7           anti-stick insulin syringe         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW         AVODART         7           ANZEMET					AUTOLET LITE CLINISAFE	
magrelide hc l         79         aspirin ec lo-dose         9         AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK           mastrozole         38         aspirin ec low dose         9           ANDROXY         18         aspirin ec low strength         AUTOLET MINI         9           minal shapes plus iron         9         AUTOLET PLATFORMS           molor 300         6         aspirin low dose         9           molor 300         6         aspirin low strength         9           muticoagulant cit dext soln a         22         17           aspirin-benzocaine         ASPIR-LOW         8           aspirin-benzocaine         4         AVALINEX         7           muti-stick insulin syringe         4         ASPIR-LOW         8         AVANDIA         2           muti-stick insulin syringe         136         aspir-trin         8         AVIANE         5           muti-stick insulin syringe         13         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH         9         AVIANE         5           muti-stick insulin syringe         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW         AVODART         7           anti-stick insulin syringe         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW         AVODART         7           ANZEMET	ANADROL-50	18	aspirin ec	9		99
anastrozole         38         aspirin ec low dose         9         AUTOLET MINI         9           ANDROXY         18         aspirin ec low strength         AUTOLET PLATFORMS           amolor 300         6         aspirin low dose         9           unolor 300         6         aspirin low strength         9           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         aspirin-caff-dihydrocodeine         AUVI-Q         14           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         22         17         AVAILNEX         7           aspirin-caff-dihydrocodeine         17         AVAILNEX         7           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         22         17         AVAILNEX         7           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         aspir-der-dihydrocodeine         8         AVANDIA         2           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         aspir-der-dihydrocodeine         8         AVANDIA         2           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         aspir-der-dihydrocodeine         8         AVANDIA         2           unticoagulant cit dext soln a         aspir-der-dihydrocodeine         4         AVIANE         5           anticott-be contract         18         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW         AVODART         7           ANDACOLORE         29 <td>ınagrelide hcl</td> <td>79</td> <td>aspirin ec lo-dose</td> <td>9</td> <td>AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK</td> <td></td>	ınagrelide hcl	79	aspirin ec lo-dose	9	AUTOLET LITE STARTER PACK	
ANDROXY	mastrozola	38	asnirin ec low dose	Q		90
						99
126		18			TIC TOBBI TITT (T	99
Infoire 300   6   aspirin low strength   9   autopen   10   aspirin-caff-dihydrocodeine   AUVI-Q   14				9		
Apple   Appl		126	aspirin low dose	9		99
Apple   Appl	anolor 300	6	aspirin low strength	9	<i>autopen</i> 1	09
22	anticoagulant cit dext soln a				AUVI-O	44
Matipyrine-benzocaine		22		17	AVAII NEX	71
136   aspirtab   9   AVELOX   77   availitistick insulin syringe   aspir-trin   8   AVIANE   5   5   109   ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH   avidoxy   13   13   13   13   14   15   14   15   13   14   15   14   15   14   15   14   15   14   15   14   15   14   15   15	antinuvina hanzaagina	22	A CDID I OW	17		
Mati-stick insulin syringe   aspir-trin   8		126				
109   ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH   3vidoxy   13		136	aspirtab	9		
MILY   18			aspir-trin	8		
MILY   18		109	ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS HI	GH	avidoxy 1	.39
ANUSOL-HC	nucort-hc	18		99		
ANZEMET						
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS   AXONA   60   17   MICRO   99   AZACTAM IN DEXTROSE   130   NORMAL   99   azathioprine   4   azathioprine   50   APETIGEN-PLUS   122   ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS   99   4   azathioprine   50   ASSURE LANCE S   50   ATACAND   50   ATACAND HCT   33   BABY DDROPS   14   APPRISO   50   ATACAND HCT   33   AAPIDRA   50   ATACAND HCT   33   BABY DDROPS   14   APRISO   76   ATACAND HCT   33   AAPIDRA   32   AZACTAM IN DEXTROSE   33   AZACTAM IN DEXTROSE   33   AZACTAM IN DEXTROSE   33   AZACTAM IN DEXTROSE   33   azathioprine   34   azathioprine   34   azathioprine   36   azathioprine   37   azathioprine						
17 MICRO		29		99		
ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS   3   3   3   3   3   4   3   3   4   4	ipap-caff-dihydrocodeine					65
113   NORMAL   99   azathioprine   4		17	MICRO	99		
113   NORMAL   99   azathioprine   4	pap-isometheptene-caffeine		ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS			34
APETIGEN-PLUS         122         ASSURE HAEMOLANCE PLUS PED         azathioprine sodium           APETIMAR/IRON         122         99         4           APEXICON         65         ASSURE ID INSULIN SAFETY SYR         azelastine hcl         131, 13           APIDRA         27         109         AZILECT         4           APIDRA SOLOSTAR         27         99         azithromycin         99           APLENZIN         24         ASSURE LANCETS         99         azithromycin hydrogencitrate           APOKYN         41         99         AZOPT         13           APPTRIM         69         ASTRAMORPH         15         aztreonam         3           APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-c-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14		113		99	azathioprine	46
APETIMAR/IRON         122         99         4           APEXICON         65         ASSURE ID INSULIN SAFETY SYR         azelastine hcl         131, 13           APIDRA         27         109         AZILECT         4           APIDRA SOLOSTAR         27         99         azithromycin         9           APLENZIN         24         ASSURE LANCETS         9         azithromycin hydrogencitrate           APOKYN         41         99         AZOPT         13           APPTRIM         69         ASTRAMORPH         15         aztreonam         3           APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-c-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14						
APEXICON       65       ASSURE ID INSULIN SAFETY SYR       azelastine hcl       131, 13         APIDRA       27       109       AZILECT       4         APIDRA SOLOSTAR       ASSURE LANCE LANCETS       azithromycin       9         APLENZIN       24       ASSURE LANCETS       9       AZOPT       13         APOKYN       41       99       AZOPT       13         APPTRIM       69       ASTRAMORPH       15       aztreonam       3         APPTRIM-D       69       AT LAST LANCETS       AZURETTE       5         APRI       50       ATACAND       32       b complex-c-iron       12         APRISO       76       ATACAND HCT       33       BABY DDROPS       14					azamoprine soaium	4.
APIDRA         27         109         AZILECT         4           APIDRA SOLOSTAR         ASSURE LANCE LANCETS         azithromycin         9           APLENZIN         24         ASSURE LANCETS         9           APOKYN         41         99         AZOPT         13           APPTRIM         69         ASTRAMORPH         15         aztreonam         3           APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-c-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14				/ /		40
APIDRA SOLOSTAR         ASSURE LANCE LANCETS         azithromycin hydrogencitrate           APLENZIN         24         ASSURE LANCETS         9           APOKYN         41         99         AZOPT         13           APPTRIM         69         ASTRAMORPH         15         aztreonam         3           APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           Appraclonidine hcl         133         99         b complex-c-iron         12           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14						
APIDRA SOLOSTAR         ASSURE LANCE LANCETS         azithromycin         9           APLENZIN         24         ASSURE LANCETS         9         AZOPT         13           APOKYN         41         99         AZOPT         13           APPTRIM         69         ASTRAMORPH         15         aztreonam         3           APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           apraclonidine hcl         133         99         b complex-c-iron         12           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14	APIDRA	27		. 109	AZILECT	41
27       99       azithromycin hydrogencitrate         APLENZIN       24       ASSURE LANCETS       9         APOKYN       41       99       AZOPT       13         APPTRIM       69       ASTRAMORPH       15       aztreonam       3         APPTRIM-D       69       AT LAST LANCETS       AZURETTE       5         apraclonidine hcl       133       99       b complex-c-iron       12         APRI       50       ATACAND       32       b complex-iron       12         APRISO       76       ATACAND HCT       33       BABY DDROPS       14	APIDRA SOLOSTAR				azithromycin	96
APLENZIN       24       ASSURE LANCETS       9         APOKYN       41       99       AZOPT       13         APPTRIM       69       ASTRAMORPH       15       aztreonam       3         APPTRIM-D       69       AT LAST LANCETS       AZURETTE       5         appraclonidine hcl       133       99       b complex-c-iron       12         APRI       50       ATACAND       32       b complex-iron       12         APRISO       76       ATACAND HCT       33       BABY DDROPS       14		27		gg		
APOKYN       41       99       AZOPT       13         APPTRIM       69       ASTRAMORPH       15       aztreonam       3         APPTRIM-D       69       AT LAST LANCETS       AZURETTE       5         appracolonidine hcl       133       99       b complex-c-iron       12         APRI       50       ATACAND       32       b complex-iron       12         APRISO       76       ATACAND HCT       33       BABY DDROPS       14			ACCUDE LANCETC	))		07
APPTRIM         69         ASTRAMORPH         15         aztreonam         3           APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           appraclonidine hcl         133         99         b complex-c-iron         12           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14				00	AZODE	90
APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           appraclonidine hcl         133         99         b complex-c-iron         12           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14				99		
APPTRIM-D         69         AT LAST LANCETS         AZURETTE         5           appraclonidine hcl         133         99         b complex-c-iron         12           APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14				15	aztreonam	34
APRI         50         ATACAND         32         b complex-c-iron         12           APRISO         76         ATACAND HCT         33         BABY DDROPS         14	APPTRIM-D	69	AT LAST LANCETS		AZURETTE	50
APRI       50 ATACAND       32 b complex-iron       12         APRISO       76 ATACAND HCT       33 BABY DDROPS       14				99		
APRISO						
					DADY DDDODG	.44
APTIVUS 44 atenolol 47 baciim 3						
	APTIVUS	44	atenolol	47	baciim	34

pacitracin3	4, 133	BD PEN NEEDLE ULTRAFINE		bp folinatal plus b	
pacitracin-polymyxin b			110	bp multinatal plus	128
1 2 2	133	BD SAFETYGLIDE INSULIN		bpm pseudo	
pacitra-neomycin-polymyxin-hc	100	SYRINGE	110	bpm-dm-phen	
	124			<i>vpm-am-pnen</i>	02
	134	BD SAFETY-LOK INSULIN SYRI		briellyn	31
paclofen			110	BRILINTA	79
palacall dm	62	BD SWAB SINGLE USE REGULA	.R	brimonidine tartrate	
palsalazide disodium			108		133
	76	BD SWABS SINGLE USE BUTTE		bromatan plus	62
DAI 77137 A	70 <b>5</b> 0				
BALZIVA		DEDAM DI		bromax d	01
BANZEL		BEBULIN		bromfenac sodium	135
BARACLUDE	44	BEBULIN VH	78	bromfenac sodium (once-daily)	
BAYCADRON	59	be-flex plus	6		135
BAYER ADVANCED ASPIRIN RI	EG ST	belladonna alkaloids-opium		bromocriptine mesylate	
		1 11 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	140		41
BAYER ASPIRIN	9	belladonna alk-phenobarbital		brompheniramine tannate	
BAYER ASPIRIN EC LOW DOSE			140		30
	10	belladonna-opium	140	BROVANA	21
BAYER ASPIRIN REGIMEN		benazepril hcl		BUDEPRION SR	
	10	benazepril-hydrochlorothiazide	01	BUDEPRION XL	
NAMED I OW DOGE	10		22		
BAYER LOW DOSE			33	budesonide	
	10	BENEFIX		budesonide er	
BAYER LOW STRENGTH		BENICAR	32	buffered aspirin	6
	10	BENLYSTA		BÜFFERIN	6
BAYER MICROLET 2 LANCING	10	benzonatate		BUFFERIN LOW DOSE	
	00		00		
DEVIC	99	benzoyl peroxide-erythromycin			6
BAYER MICROLET LANCETS			63	BUGS BUNNY PLUS IRON MULT	
	99	benztropine mesylate			126
BD AUTOSHIELD	109		41	bullseye mini safety lancets	
BD AUTOSHIELD DUO	10)	BEPREVE	135		00
	100			BULLSEYE SAFETY LANCETS	77
		BESIVANCE	133		
BD INSULIN SYR ULTRAFINE II		betamethasone dipropionate			99
	109		65	bumetanide	72
BD INSULIN SYRINGE		betamethasone dipropionate aug		BUPHENYL	75
	109		65	buprenorphine hcl	
BD INSULIN SYRINGE HALF-UN		la at ann at la ag ann a ga d'arla ag P ag at	05		1 /
		betamethasone sod phos & acet		buprenorphine hcl-naloxone hcl	
			60		
BD INSULIN SYRINGE MICROFI	NE	betamethasone valerate		BUPROBAN	
	109		65	bupropion hcl	24
BD INSULIN SYRINGE U-40	207	BETAPACE		bupropion hcl er (smoking det)	
	100	BETASERON			120
	109				139
BD INSULIN SYRINGE ULTRAFI	INE	BETA-VAL		bupropion hcl er (sr)	
	109	betaxolol hcl47	7, 132		24
BD INTEGRA INSULIN SYRINGE	3	bethanechol chloride		bupropion hcl er (xl)	
			1/12		24
BD INTEGRA SYRINGE	107			buspirone hcl	10
		BIAXIN XL		buspirone nci	19
	109	BIAXIN XL PAC		BUSULFEX	36
BD LANCET DEVICE		bicalutamide	37	butalbital compound/asa	
	99	bidhist-d			6
BD LANCET ULTRAFINE 30G	//	BIFERA		butalbital-acetaminophen	
	00				_
	99	BIFERARX			6
BD LANCET ULTRAFINE 33G		BILTRICIDE		butalbital-apap-caff-cod	
	99	BIO-D-MULSION	144		16
BD MAGNI-GUIDE MAGNIFIER		BIO-D-MULSION FORTE		butalbital-apap-caffeine	
	99		144		6
BD MICROTAINER LANCETS				14-11-14-1 CC 1-1	
	00	bio-statin		butalbital-asa-caff-codeine	
		bisoprolol fumarate	47		16
BD PEN		bisoprolol-hydrochlorothiazide		butalbital-asa-caffeine	
BD PEN MINI	109		34		6
BD PEN NEEDLE MINI U/F		bite-a-mins/iron	126	butalbital-aspirin-caffeine	
DD I EN NEEDLE WIINI O/I	100	bleomycin sulfate		отноны шрин сијене	6
	109				0
BD PEN NEEDLE NANO U/F		blood glucose test		butorphanol tartrate	
	109	borofair			17
BD PEN NEEDLE SHORT U/F		BOSULIF		BUTRANS	17
	110	BOTOX		BYDUREON	
	110	hn 8 cough		BYSTOLIC	47
		DD O COMPIL	O I	DISTURK	4/

cabergoline		carvedilol	4 /	CESINEX 50	
cafgesic	6	cavan one omega	128	CESINEX 60	69
CALAFOL RX	69	cavan prenatal/ec calcium		CESINEX 80	70
CALCIDOL			128	cetirizine hcl	
CALCIFEROL		cavan-ec sod dha		cevimeline hcl	
calcipotriene		CAVAN-X		CHANTIX	130
calcipotriene-betameth diprop	03	CAVAREST		CHANTIX CONTINUING MONTH	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	66	CAVAREST		PAK	
1 / 1					
calcitonin (salmon)		CAZIANT		CHANTIX STARTING MONTH PA	
calcitriol6		CEDAX			
calcium acetate	77	CEENU		CHATEAL	51
calcium acetate (phos binder)		cefaclor	49	CHEK-STIX CONTROL	
	77	cefaclor er	49		68
calcium chloride		cefadroxil		CHEMET	
calcium folinate	40	cefazolin sodium		CHEMSTRIP 10 MD	
calcium gluconate		cefazolin sodium-dextrose			68
CAMILA			40	CHEMSTRIP 10/SG	00
CAMPRAL		cefdinir			60
	. 137			CHEMCERINA	05
CAMPRAL DOSE PAK	105	cefditoren pivoxil		CHEMSTRIP 2 GP	
	137	cefepime hcl		CHEMSTRIP 5 OB	69
CAMRESE		cefepime-dextrose		CHEMSTRIP 7	
CAMRESE LO		cefotaxime sodium	49	CHEMSTRIP 9	69
CANCIDAS	29	cefotetan disodium	49	CHEMSTRIP K	68
candesartan cilexetil		cefotetan disodium-dextrose		CHEMSTRIP MICRAL	
	32		49		68
candesartan cilexetil-hctz	J <b>2</b>	cefoxitin sodium		CHEMSTRIP UGK	
	33	cefoxitin sodium-dextrose	<del>T</del> )	chewable vite/iron childrens	07
CANTIL			40		124
	. 141		49	1.11.1 11	120
CAPASTAT SULFATE		cefpodoxime proxetil		child chewable vitamins/iron	
	36		49		126
CAPRELSA		cefprozil		childrens aspirin	10
captopril	32	ceftazidime	49	childrens aspirin low strength	
captopril-hydrochlorothiazide		ceftazidime and dextrose			10
	33		49	childrens multi vitamins/iron	
CARBAGLU		ceftibuten			126
carbamazepine		ceftriaxone sodium		chloramphenicol sod succinate	
carbamazepine er		ceftriaxone sodium in dextrose		•	35
			50	ahlandia an anida hal	J.
carbidopa-levodopa	41		30	chlordiazepoxide hcl	1.0
carbidopa-levodopa er	4.1	ceftriaxone sodium-dextrose	<b>50</b>	7.7 7	19
	41			chlordiazepoxide-amitriptyline	
carbidopa-levodopa-entacapone		cefuroxime axetil			
	41	cefuroxime sodium	49	chlorella	123
carbinoxamine maleate		cefuroxime sodium-dextrose		chlorhexidine gluconate	
	30		49		117
carboplatin	36	cefuroxime-dextrose		chlor-mes jr	61
CARDIOCOM LANCING DEVICE			49	chloroquine phosphate	
	99	CELEBREX	5		35
CARDIOTEK RX		CELONTIN		chlorothiazide	72
	09	CENESTIN			12
careone advanced lancing dev	00			chlorothiazide sodium	
	99	CENTANY			
careone lancet thin 23g		CENTRATEX		chlorphen tan-phenyleph tan	
	99	cephadyn			61
careone lancet ultra thin 28g		cephalexin	49	chlorpheniramine-phenyleph er	
	99	CEREFOLIN	69		61
CAREONE ULTIGUARD INSULIN		CEREFOLIN NAC		chlorpheniramine-pseudoeph	
SYR		CESAMET		1 1	61
careone unifine pentips	. 110	CESIA		chlorphen-phenyleph-methscop	
s	110	CESINEX			61
• 1 1	120				01
carisoprodol	130	CESINEX 100		chlorphen-phenyltolox-pe	
carisoprodol-aspirin		CESINEX 125			61
	. 131	CESINEX 150		chlorphen-pyril-phenyleph	
carisoprodol-aspirin-codeine		CESINEX 20			61
	. 131	CESINEX 25	69	chlorpromazine hcl	43
CARMOL-HC	67	CESINEX 30		chlorpropamide	
carteolol hcl		CESINEX 35		chlorthalidone	72
CARTIA XT		CESINEX 40		chlorzoxazone	
					200

cholestyramine	31	clobetasol propionate e		CORDRAN SP	66
cholestyramine light			65	CORIFACT	78
	31	clobetasol propionate emulsion		CORMAX	
ahalina & maa trigalianlata	J1		65	CORMAX SCALP APPLICATION	00
choline & mag trisalicylate			03		
	0	clocortolone pivalate			
choline-mag trisalicylate			66	cortisone acetate	60
	6	clocortolone pivalate pump		CORTISPORIN	63
chorionic gonadotropin			66	CORTISPORIN-TC	136
	73	CLODERM		cortomycin	
CIALIS	10	CLODERM PUMP		CORVITA 150	90
CICLODAN		CLOMID		CORVITE 150	
ciclopirox	64	clomiphene citrate	73	corvite fe	82
ciclopirox olamine	64	clomipramine hcl	25	CREST PRO-HEALTH COMPLETE	
ciclopirox treatment		clonazepam			
cidofovir		clonidine hcl		CRESTOR	
cilostazol		clonidine hcl er	3	CRINONE	
cimetidine	141	clopidogrel bisulfate		CRIXIVAN	44
cimetidine hcl	141		80	cromolyn sodium20, 76,	135
cimetidine in saline		clorazepate dipotassium		CRYSELLE-28	51
CIMZIA			10	c-tan d	
	/ /	CL OCEDICA DE	19		01
CIMZIA PREFILLED		CLOSERCARE		CURITY ALCOHOL PREPS	
	77	clotrimazole64,	117		. 108
CIMZIA STARTER KIT		clotrimazole-betamethasone		CURITY ALCOHOL SWABS	
	77		63		108
CINRYZE	70	clozapine	42	CURITY STERILE SALINE	. 100
			42		
CIPRODEX		COAGUCHEK LANCETS			///
ciprofloxacin	76		100	cvs alcohol prep swabs	
ciprofloxacin hcl76, 13	33, 135	COARTEM	35		. 108
ciprofloxacin in d5w		codeine phosphate	15	cvs alcohol swabs	108
	76	codeine sulfate		cvs aspirin	
	/ 0				10
ciprofloxacin-ciproflox hcl er		CO-GESIC		cvs aspirin adult low dose	
	76	colchicine	78		10
cisplatin	36	colchicine-probenecid		cvs aspirin adult low strength	
citalopram hydrobromide		-	78		10
	24	COLCRYS		cvs aspirin child	10
cladribine	27			evs aspirin critia	10
ciaaribine	31	colestipol hcl	31	cvs aspirin ec	10
CLARAVIS		COLGATE DRY MOUTH RELIEF		cvs aspirin low dose	10
clarithromycin	97		118	cvs aspirin low strength	
clarithromycin erer		colidrops	141		10
CLEANLET LANCETS 28G		colistimethate sodium		cvs buffered aspirin	7
	100		24		/
	100	GOV O GODE	34	cvs children multivitamin/iron	
clemastine fumarate	30	COLOCORT			. 126
CLEVER CHEK LANCETS		COLY-MYCIN S	136	cvs childrens aspirin	
	100	COMBIGAN	132	-	11
clickfine pen needles		COMBIPATCH		cvs childrens vitamin d	
lickfine pen needies	110				1 4 5
	110	COMBISTIX	09		. 145
clidinium-chlordiazepoxide		comfort assured lancets 28g		cvs daily multiple plus iron	
	140		100		. 123
CLIMARA PRO	75	comfort assured lancets 33g		cvs effervescent antacid	
CLINDACIN-P			100		7
		COMFORT EZ INSULIN SYRINGE	100	f-1:: 1	/ OA
CLINDAMAX				cvs folic acid	80
clindamycin hcl	35		110	cvs high potency iron/vit c	
clindamycin palmitate hcl		COMFORT EZ PEN NEEDLES			82
	35		110	cvs high potency vitamin d	
clindamycin phos-benzoyl perox		comfort lancets			1/15
	(2				
	03	complete natal dha		cvs insulin syringe	110
clindamycin phosphate		completenate		cvs iron	89
35, (	53, 144	COMPRO	43	CVS KETONE CARE	
clindamycin phosphate in d5w		COMTAN			69
	25	CONCEPTROL		cvs lancets 21g	
	122		143		100
CLINISOL SF		CONCEPTROL INSERTS		cvs lancets micro thin 33g	
CLINISTIX					. 100
CLINITEST	68	CONDYLOX		cvs lancets original	100
CLINPRO 5000		constulose		cvs lancets thin	
	110	CONTROLRX		cvs lancets thin 26g	
clobetasol propionate	. <del>.</del> .			evs tancets trun 20g	100
	65	CORDRAN	66		

cvs lancets ultra thin 30g	100	daily multiple vitamins/iron	102	dexmethylphenidate hcl er	2
cvs lancing device	100	daily vitamin formula Linon	123	dexrazoxane	3 40
	100	daily vitamin formula+iron	122	dextroamphetamine sulfate	40
cvs poly-vitamin/iron	126	daily vites/iron			2
ang pangiping antiquity	120			dortugamph etamine gulfate en	3
cvs repairing anticavity	110	daily-vitamin/iron		dextroamphetamine sulfate er	2
cvs slow release iron	110	daily-vite/iron /hata agretore	123	dextrose1	၁ 22
	90	daily-vite/iron/beta-carotene	102		.32
	89	DALIDECD		dextrose 5%/electrolyte #48	111
cvs ultra thin lancets	100	DALIRESPdanazol		1 - d : 1 - d - d - J - :	114
	100			dextrose in lactated ringers	111
cvs vit d 5000 high-potency	1.45	dantrolene sodium		J.,	114 114
	145	dapsone		dextrose in ringers	114 114
cvs vitamin d	145	DARAPRIM		dextrose-nacl	114
evs vitamin d infants	1.45	DASETTA 7/7/7		DIALYVITE VITAMIN D 5000	1.47
	145	DASETTA 7/7/7		DIALWATE ATTAMIN DOMAN	4/
cvs vitamin d3		daunorubicin hcl		DIALYVITE VITAMIN D3 MAX	
CYCLAFEM 1/35		DAYSEE			4/
CYCLAFEM 7/7/7		DDROPS		DIASTAR EASY TEST II LANCETS	
cyclobenzaprine hcl	130	DECARA	147		100
cyclobenzaprine hcl er		deferoxamine mesylate	• •	DIASTAR EASY TEST LANCETS	
cyclopentolate hcl		dehistine		DIASTIX	
cyclophosphamide		delta d3		diazepam19,	22
cycloserine		DEMADEX		DIAZEPAM INTENSOL	
CYCLOSET		demeclocycline hcl			19
cyclosporine	46	DEMSER	32	DIBENZYLINE	32
cyclosporine modified		DENAVIR	65	diclofenac potassium	
	46	DENTA 5000 PLUS	118		5
cylate	132	DENTAGEL	118	diclofenac sodium5, 64,	135
ČYMBALTA	25	DEPADE	28	diclofenac sodium er	
cyproheptadine hcl	30	DEPEN TITRATABS			5
ČÝSTÁDANE	74		45	diclofenac-misoprostol	
CYSTAGON		DEPLIN			5
CYSTARAN		DEPLIN 15		dicloxacillin sodium	
cytarabine		DEPLIN 7.5		dicyclomine hcl1	
cytarabine (pf)		DERMOTIC		didanosine	44
d 1000		desipramine hcl		DIFICID	97
d 10000		desloratadine	30	diflorasone diacetate	
d 2000		desmopressin ace rhinal tube			66
d 400			75	diflunisal	
d 5000		desmopressin ace spray refrig	, C	digoxin	
d-1000			75	dihydro-cp	62
d-1000 extra strength		desmopressin acetate		dihydroergotamine mesylate	_
	145		75	uniyaroergotamine mesytate	113
d-2000 maximum strength	1 13	desmopressin acetate spray	13	dihydro-pe	62
	146	snopressin acciaic spray	75	dilt-cd	17
d2000 ultra strength	140	desonide	13	diltiazem hcl47,	18
	146	desoximetasone		diltiazem hcl cd47,	
	140			diltiazem hcl erdiltiazem hcl er	
D3 DOTS		desvenlafaxine er	23	diltiazem hcl er beads	40
		desvenlafaxine fumarate er	25		40
d3 high potency				111. 11 1	40
d3 kids	146	dexamethasone	60	diltiazem hcl er coated beads	40
d3 maximum strength	1.46	DEXAMETHASONE INTENSOL	<b>60</b>	1.1.	48
			60	dilt-xr	
d3 super strength		dexamethasone sod phosphate pf		diltzac	48
d3-1000			60	DINO-LIFE W/IRON-ZINC	10-
d-3-5		dexamethasone sodium phosphate	0 45:	DIOXYAN	126
D3-50		60	0, 134	DIOVAN	
d-400		dexchlorpheniramine maleate		DIPENTUM	76
d-5000	146			diphenhydramine hcl	
d-5000 maximum strength		DEXFERRUM			30
_		DEXILANT	141	diphenoxylate-atropine	
dacarbazine		dexmethylphenidate hcl			28
dactinomycin	38		3	diphtheria-tetanus toxoids	
					140

diphtheria-tetanus toxoids dt	140	DYSPORT1 E.S.P.		electrolyte-48 in dextrose	114
dipyridamole	79	easy comfort insulin syringe	33	ELIDEL	
disopyramide phosphate	17		110	ELIGARD	
	19	easy comfort lancets	110	ELINEST	
disulfiram			100	ELITE IRON	
divalproex sodium		easy comfort pen needles	100	ELITE OB WITH DHA	
divalproex sodium er	23		110	EDITE OF WITH DIM	129
	23	easy mini lancing device	110	ELITE-OB	
docetaxel			100	elite-thin insulin syringe	12)
docosavit		EASY TOUCH ALCOHOL PREP	100		110
donepezil hcl		MEDIUM	108	ELMIRON	78
dorzolamide hcl		EASY TOUCH INSULIN SAFETY SY		EMADINE	
dorzolamide hcl-timolol mal	133	EAST TOUCH INSULIN SAFETT S		EMBEDA	
	122	EASY TOUCH INSULIN SYRINGE	110	EMCYT	
DOVONEX		EAST TOUCH INSULIN STRINGE	110	EMOQUETTE	
		easy touch lancets		EMSAM	
doxazosin mesylate				EMTRIVA	
doxenia loi faral		EASY TOUCH LANCETS 28G/TWIS		ENABLEX	
doxercalciferol		EASY TOUCH LANCETS 30G/TWIS			
doxorubicin hcl				enalapril maleate	32
doxycycline hyclate	139	EAGN TOUGHT ANGETS 22C/TWIS		enalaprilat	32
doxycycline monohydrate	1.40	EASY TOUCH LANCETS 32G/TWIS		enalapril-hydrochlorothiazide	22
139	, 140	EAGN TOUGH LANGETTS 220 MINUS	100	ENGARE	
DRISDOL		EASY TOUCH LANCETS 33G/TWIS		ENCARE	
dronabinol		EAGN MONGNIA ANGRIG REVIGE	100	endacof-dc	
DROPLET LANCETS ULTRA THIN		EASY TOUCH LANCING DEVICE	100	ENDOCET	
30G	. 100		100	ENDODAN	
DROPLET LANCING DEVICE		EASY TOUCH PEN NEEDLES		enfolast	
	100			enfolast-n	
drospirenone-ethinyl estradiol		EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 2		ENLYTE	
	51			enoxaparin sodium	
drug mart lancets thin 26g		EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 2		ENPRESSE-28	
	100		100	ENSKYCE	
drug mart lancets ultra thin		EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 2		entacapone	41
	100		100	ENTERAGAM	
DRUG MART LANCING DEVICE		EASY TOUCH SAFETY LANCETS 2		entre-s	
	100		100	enulose	
drug mart ultra comfort syr		EASY TWIST & CAP LANCETS		EPIDUO	
	110		101	EPIFLUR	
drug mart unifine pentips		EASYGEL	118	epinastine hcl	135
	110	EASYTEST II LANCETS		epinephrine	144
DRUG MART UNILET LANCETS 2	28G		101	epinephrine hcl	21
	100	EASYTEST LANCETS		ÉPIPÉN	144
DRUG MART UNILET LANCETS 3	30G		101	EPIPEN 2-PAK	
	100	ec-81 aspirin	. 11	EPIPEN JR	144
duane reade lancet altern site		econazole nitrate		EPIPEN JR 2-PAK	
	100	ECOTRIN		epirubicin hcl	
duane reade lancet super thin		ECOTRIN LOW STRENGTH		ÉPITOL	
	100		. 11	EPIVIR HBV	
duane reade lancet ultra thin		ECPIRIN		eplerenone	34
	100	ed baclofen1		epoprostenol sodium	
duane reade unifine pentips		ED CYTE F			48
	110	EDARBI		eprosartan mesylate	32
DUEXIS	110	EDARBYCLOR		EPZICOM	
DULEEK-MET NEW		EDECRIN		eq adult aspirin low strength	13
	70	edge ob			11
DULERA	21	ed-spaz		eq antacid & pain relief	11
duloxetine hcl		EDURANT	44	eq aniacia & pain reitej	7
DUOFER		EFFER-K		eq aspirin	
duramorph			110		11
duraxin		effervescent antacid/pain rel	7	eq aspirin adult low dose	1.1
		offervascent pain relief	/		
DVI SOL		effervescent pain relief	7	eq aspirin ec	
D-VI-SOL		offenness aut met alleri de	/	eq aspirin low dose	
D-VITA		effervescent pot chloride	116	eq buffered aspirin	/
dy-g		EEEIENT		eq childrens aspirin	11
DYRENIUM	12	EFFIENT	δU		

eq effervescent pain relief	_	estazolam		fa-pyridoxine-cyancobalamin	
	7	estradiol			
eq slow-release iron		estradiol valerate	75	FARESTON	
	89	estradiol-norethindrone acet		FASLODEX	38
eql adult aspirin low strength		ECTROCEI		FC FEMALE CONDOM	97
	11	ESTROGEL		ECA FEMALE CONDOM	97
eql antacid/pain relief	7	estropipateeszopiclone		FC2 FEMALE CONDOM	07
eql aspirin				FE C	91 9 <b>2</b>
		ethambutol hcl			
eql aspirin ec		ethosuximide		FE CARGOSTOCK GOLFFENER	82
eql aspirin low dose		etidronate disodium		FE CAPS/STOOL SOFTENER	
eql buffered aspirin	7	etodolac			
eql children multivitamin/iron		etodolac er		FE PLUS PROTEIN	
	127	etoposide		fe tabs	
eql childrens aspirin		EUFLEXXA		FEIBA NF	78
	12	EURAX		FEIBA VH IMMUNO	
eql color lancets 21g		EVISTA			79
	101	EVOXAC	121	felbamate	23
eql color lancets micro 33g		EXACTECH R-S-G TEST		felodipine er	48
				FEMCAP	
eql folic acid	80	EXACTECH TEST	68	FEMIRON	
eql insulin syringe	110	exel insulin syringe	110	FEMTRACE	76
eql iron supplement therapy		exel pen needles 1/2"		fenofibrate	
	89		110	fenofibrate micronized	
eql scalp relief max strength		EXEL PEN NEEDLES 1/3"			31
and seems remed mean surement.	66		110	fenofibric acid	31
eql short pen needle		exel pen needles 1/4"	110	fenoprofen calcium	51
eql slow release iron	110		110	fentanyl	15
	80	EXELDERM		fentanyl citrate	15
eql super thin lancets 30g	67	exemestane		FEOSOL	
	101	EXJADE		FEOSOL BIFERA	90 01
1.1: 1					
eql thin lancets 26g	101	exotic-hc		FERAHEME	
eql ultra comfort insulin syr	110	EXTAVIA		FERATE	
	110	E-Z JECT LANCET MICRO-THIN		FERGON	
eql ultra short pen needle			100	FER-IN-SOL	
	110	E-Z JECT LANCET SUPER THIN 3		fer-iron	90
eql vitamin d gummies child			100	FERIVA	
		E-Z JECT LANCETS		ferocon	82
eql vitamin d3			100	FEROSUL	
eql vitamin d-3		E-Z JECT LANCETS 21G		ferotrin	
ERAXIS	29		100		
ergocalciferol	147, 148	E-Z JECT LANCETS THIN 26G		FERRALET 90	88
ergoloid mesylates	139		100	ferraplus 90	88
ERGOMAR	113	EZ SMART BLOOD GLUCOSE		ferretts	90
ergotamine-caffeine	113	LANCETS	101	ferretts ips	90
ERRIN	59	EZFE 200	89	ferrex 150	90
ERTACZO	64	EZ-LETS LANCETS 21G		ferrex 150 forte	83
ery	63		101	FERREX 150 FORTE PLUS	
erythromycin		EZ-LETS LANCETS 23G			83
erythromycin base			101	FERREX 150 PLUS	83
erythromycin ethylsuccinate		EZ-LETS LANCETS 26G		FERREX 28	
	97	EE EETE EATVEETE 200	101	FERRIMIN 150	
erythromycin-sulfisoxazole		EZ-LETS LANCETS 28G	101	FERRLECIT	
	35	EZ ELIG LANCETO 200	101	ferro-bob	
ESCAVITE	125	EZ-LETS LANCETS 30G	101	FERROCITE	01
	123	EZ-LETS LANCETS 300	101	FERROCITE PLUS	
escitalopram oxalate	24				63
asamannazala sadium	24	FA-8		FERROGELS FORTE	02
esomeprazole sodium	1.40	FACTIVE		EEDDO DI EV HEMATINIC	83
	142	FALMINA		FERRO-PLEX HEMATINIC	0.0
est estrogens-methyltest	7.5	famciclovir		EEDDO SEOLULI S	83
	75	famotidine	141	FERRO-SEQUELS	
est estrogens-methyltest ds		famotidine premixed	4 4 4	FERROTRIN	
1.11	75	TANA DE		ferrous aspartate	91
est estrogens-methyltest hs		FANAPT	42	ferrous fumarate	91
	75	FANAPT TITRATION PACK	_	ferrous gluconate	91
ESTARYLLA	51		42	ferrous sulfate	91

ferrous sulfate cr		fluoxetine hcl (pmdd)	120	FREESTYLE PRECISION INS SYF	
ferrous sulfate er			138		110
ferrousul		fluphenazine decanoate		FREESTYLE TEST	
FERUS				FREESTYLE UNISTICK II LANCE	
FETRIN		fluphenazine hcl			
fexofenadine hcl	30	FLURA-DROPS		FROVA	
fexofenadine-pseudoephed er		flurazepam hcl	95	fruity chews/iron	127
	61	flurbiprofen	5	FUMATINIC	83
FIFTY50 ALCOHOL PREP		flurbiprofen sodium		furosemide	
	108	flutamide		FUSION PLUS	84
FIFTY50 LANCING DEVICE		fluticasone propionate		FUZEON	
	101	6	6 131	GABADONE	
FIFTY50 PEN NEEDLES	101	fluvastatin sodium		gabapentin	22
	110	fluvoxamine maleate	51	galantamine hydrobromide	22
FIFTY50 SAFETY SEAL LANCET	110 <b>C</b>	Juvoxumme mateure	24		137
		fluvoxamine maleate er	27	galantamine hydrobromide er	137
FIFTY50 SUPERIOR COMFORT S			24		127
		EMI EODTE	124	: -I I	157
	110	FML FORTE		ganciclovir sodium	44
FINACEA		folast		GARAMYCIN	
finasteride		folastin		gatifloxacin	133
FINE 30	101	FOLBECAL		GAVILYTE-C	96
FINGERSTIX LANCETS		FOLBEE AR		GAVILYTE-G	
	101	FOLBIC		GAVILYTE-N WITH FLAVOR PA	
FIRMAGON	38	FOLBIC RF	70		
FLAREX		FOLCAPS CARE ONE		GEL-KAM	119
flavoxate hcl	142		129	GEL-KAM ORAL CARE RINSE	
flecainide acetate		folic acid	80		119
FLINTSTONES PLUS IRON		folitab		GEL-ONE	131
	127	FOLITAB 500		GEL-TIN	
FLORICAL	115	FOLIVANE-F		gemcitabine hcl	
loxuridine		FOLIVANE-PLUS		gemfibrozil	31
fluconazole		FOLTANX		generlac	77
fluconazote in dextrose	2)	FOLTANX RF		GENGRAF	16
	30	foltrin		GENTAK	
fluconazole in sodium chloride	30	FOLTX		gentamicin in saline	
	20				
G., o., to g.;	20	fomepizole	20	gentamicin sulfate4, 63	
flucytosine	29	fondaparinux sodium	22	gentasol	
fludarabine phosphate	27	EOD A LANCETT		gentex ade	129
	3 /	FORA LANCETS	101	gentex lq	01
fludrocortisone acetate		FORA LANCING DEVICE		gentle iron	84
	60		101	gentle touch insulin syringe	
flunisolide	131	FORADIL AEROLIZER			110
fluocinolone acetonide			21	GENTLE-LET GP LANCETS	
60	5, 136	FORTICAL	73		101
fluocinolone acetonide body		FOSAMAX PLUS D		GENTLE-LET LANCETS	
	66				101
fluocinolone acetonide scalp		foscarnet sodium	44	GENTLE-LET PLATFORMS	
	66	fosinopril sodium	32		101
fluocinonide	66	fosinopril sodium-hctz		GERITOL COMPLETE	
fluocinonide-e	66		33		122
FLUOR-A-DAY		fosphenytoin sodium		GERITOL EXTEND	
fluorescein-benoxinate			23		123
	135	FOSRENOL		GERITOL TONIC	122
fluorets		FOSTEUM		GIANVI	
fluoride mouth rinse	100	FOSTEUM PLUS		GILDAGIA	
	118	FOVEX		GILDESS 1.5/30	
FLUORIDEX DAILY DEFENSE	110	FRAGMIN		GILDESS 1/20	
ECONIDEA DAIET DEI ENGE	118	FREAMINE III		GILDESS FE 1.5/30	52 52
FLUORIDEX ENHANCED	110	FREESTYLE CONTROL SOLUTION		GILDESS FE 1.3/30	
	110			GLEEVEC	
WHITENING FLUORIDEX SENSITIVITY RELII		FREESTYLE INSULINX TEST	101		
			60	glimepiride	28
EL LIODIC A D.D.		EDEECTVI E I ANCETC	08	glipizide	28
FLUORIGARD		FREESTYLE LANCETS	101	glipizide er	
fluoritab		EDEECTVI E I ITE TECT	101	GLIPIZIDE XL	28
fluorouracil3		FREESTYLE LITE TEST	<b>CO</b>	glipizide-metformin hcl	26
unoxeune nci	24		68		2.h

global alcohol prep ease	108	gnp one daily plus iron	123	healthwise pen needles	110
global ease inject pen needles	110	gnp slow release iron	. 91	healthwise short pen needles	110
global inject ease insulin syr		gnp super thin lancets 30g		healthwise unifine pentips	110
global inject ease lancets 28g		gnp ultra com insulin syringe		healthy accents lancing device	102
global inject ease lancets 30g			148	healthy accents unifine pentip	110
global lancing device		gnp vitamin d super strength	148	healthy accents unilet lancets	10
GLUCAGON EMERGENCY	26		148	HEALTHY KIDS VITAMIN D3	14
GLUCOCOM LANCETS 28G			148	HEATHER h-e-b incontrol adv lancing	59
GLUCOCOM LANCETS 30G		granisetron hcl		h-e-b incontrol lancets 28g	10
GLUCOCOM LANCETS 33G	101	griseofulvin microsize	. 29	h-e-b incontrol lancets 30g	102
GLUCOLET 2 AUTOMATIC LANG	CING	griseofulvin ultramicrosize			102
GLUCOPRO INSULIN SYRINGE		grx hicort 25	18	h-e-b incontrol pen needles	
		guanabenz acetate	. 32	HECORIA	46
glucose control	101	guanfacine hcl	. 33	HECTOROL	74
GLUCOSOURCE LANCET DEVIC	E	guanidine hcl	. 36	HELIXATE FS	79
	101	GYNOL II 1	143	HEMA-COMBISTIX	
GLUCOSOURCE LANCETS	101	GYNOL II EXTRA STRENGTH		hematinic plus vit/minerals	69
glyburide	28	H&H THINLET LANCETS 26G		*	84
glyburide micronized			101	hematinic/folic acid	88
	28	H&H THINLET LANCETS 30G	101	HEMATOGEN	8
glyburide-metformin	20	1	102	HEMATOGEN FA	8
	26	HAEMOLANCE1		HEMATOGEN FORTE	0
			102	HEMATOGEN FORTE	0
glycopyrrolate		HAEMOLANCE LOW FLOW	100	THE CAMP ON	84
glycron			102	HEMATRON	84
GLYSET	26	HAEMOLANCE PLUS		HEMATRON DROPS	
gnp adult aspirin low strength			102		84
	12	HAEMOLANCE PLUS HIGH FLOW		HEMATRON-AF	84
gnp alcohol swabs	108		102	HEMAX	8
gnp animal shapes plus iron		HAEMOLANCE PLUS LOW FLOW		hemetab	8
	127		102	HEMOCYTE	92
gnp aspirin	12	HAEMOLANCE PLUS MAX FLOW		HEMOCYTE PLUS	
gnp aspirin low dose			102	HEMOCYTE-F	
	12	HAEMOLANCE PLUS PEDIATRIC		hemocyte-plus	
gnp childrens chewables/iron	12	FLOW1	102	HEMOFIL M	70
	127	HALFPRIN		hemorrhoidal-hc	
gnp clickfine pen needles	127	halobetasol propionate	. 12	heparin (porcine) in d5w	1
	110		66		2'
gnp effervescent antacid/pain	110	HALOG			21
	7			heparin (porcine) in nacl	2
C 1: · · 1		haloperidol	. 42		2.
gnp folic acid		haloperidol decanoate	4.0	heparin sod (porcine) in d5w	
gnp hydro-lotion					22
gnp insulin syringe		haloperidol lactate		heparin sodium (porcine)	
gnp iron		hc pram		12	22
gnp lancets		HEALTH CARE LANCING DEVICE		HEPATAMINE	132
gnp lancets 21g			102	HEPATASOL	
gnp lancets micro thin 33g		healthwise alcohol prep		HEP-LOCK	
	101		108	hep-lock flush	
gnp lancets super thin 30g		healthwise lancets 30g		HEPSERA	44
	101	1	102	HEXALEN	
gnp lancets thin	101	healthwise lancing pen	102	high potency iron	
			102	hm agninin	94 1
gnp lancets thin 26g	101	1 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	102	hm aspirin	1.
gnp micro thin lancets 33g	101	healthwise mini pen needles	110	hm aspirin ec	12
	101		110	hm aspirin ec low dose	13

hm folic acid		hydrocortisone-acetic acid		INSUPEN SENSITIVE	
hm iron	92		136		111
hm iron slow release		HYDROGESIC		INSUPEN ULTRAFIN	
	92	hydromet			111
hm lancets micro thin 33g		hydromorphone hcl	15	INTEGRA	
	102	hydromorphone hcl pf		INTEGRA F	88
hm lancets ultra thin 30g			15	INTEGRA PLUS	85
	102	hydroxychloroquine sulfate		INTELENCE	
hm one daily/iron			36	INTRON-A	
hm vitamin d		hydroxyurea		INTROVALE	
hm vitamin d3		hydroxyzine hcl		INTUNIV	
			19	INVEGA	
homatropine hbr	132	hydroxyzine pamoate	10		
HONEY BEARS W/IRON-ZINC	107			INVIRASE	
		hyoscyamine sulfate	141	ipecac	28
HORIZANT		hyoscyamine sulfate er		ipratropium bromide	
HUMALOG	27				20, 131
HUMALOG KWIKPEN		hyosyne		ipratropium-albuterol	
	27	HYPERLYTE-CR	114		21
HUMALOG MIX 50/50		HYPERTENSA		irbesartan	32
	2.7	HYPOLANCE AST LANCING		irbesartan-hydrochlorothiazide	
HUMALOG MIX 50/50 KWIKPEN	27		102		33
	27		102	IRCON	
INDIAN OCHUN 75/05	21	hy-vee insulin syringe	111		
HUMALOG MIX 75/25			111	IRCON-FA	88
	27	HY-VEE LANCETS		IRESSA	39
HUMALOG MIX 75/25 KWIKPEN			102	irinotecan hcl	
	27	hy-vee thin lancets	102	IROFOL	85, 89
HUMALOG MIX 75/25 PEN		I.L.X. B-12	84	IROMIN-G	
	27	ibandronate sodium		iron	
HUMALOG PEN	27	ibuprofen		iron 100 plus	
HUMAPEN LUXURA HD	27	ICAR	92	iron 100/c	85
	110	ICAR-C		iron 21/7	05
	110				63
HUMAPEN MEMOIR		ICAR-C PLUS		iron chews pediatric	0.0
		ICAR-C PLUS SR			92
HUMATE-P		idarubicin hcl		iron complex	
HUMULIN 50/50		IFEREX 150	92	IRON FORMULA	89
HUMULIN 70/30	27	IFEREX 150 FORTE		iron supplement	92
HUMULIN 70/30 PEN			85	iron supplement childrens	
	27	ifosfamide			92
HUMULIN N	27	ifosfamide-mesna		IRON UP	
HUMULIN N KWIKPEN	27	ILOTYCIN		iron-150	
	27	imipenem-cilastatin		IROSPAN 24/6	
	27	imipenem-ciiasiaiin	33		
HUMULIN N PEN		imipramine hcl	25	ISENTRESS	
HUMULIN R	27	imipramine pamoate		ISOCHRON	
HUMULIN R U-500				isoditrate er	19
(CONCENTRATED)		imiquimod		ISOLYTE-M IN D5W	
	27	IMPLANON	58		114
HYALGAN	131	INATAL ADVANCE		isometheptene-apap-dichloral	
hydralazine hcl			129	T of	113
hydrochlorothiazide		INATAL GT		ISONARIF	36
	13	INATAL ULTRA		isoniazid	
hydrocod polst-cpm polst er	<i>c</i> 2			ISONIO CARRINE	122
	62	INCIVEK		ISOPTO CARPINE	
hydrocodone-acetaminophen		INCRELEX		isosorbide dinitrate	19
	17	indamix dm		isosorbide dinitrate er	
hydrocodone-homatropine		indapamide	73		19
	60	indomethacin	5	isosorbide mononitrate	
hydrocodone-ibuprofen		indomethacin er	5		19
	17	INFED		isosorbide mononitrate er	
hydrocortisone18, 60		INFERGEN			10
	,, 00	INJECTAFER		isovate	1)
hydrocortisone ace-pramoxine	10				
	18	INLYTA		isoxsuprine hcl	48
hydrocortisone acetate		INNOHEP		isradipine	48
	18	insulin syringe	111	itraconazole	
hydrocortisone butyrate		insulin syringe/needle		JALYN	
	66		111	JANTOVEN	21
hydrocortisone valerate		insupen pen needles		JANUVIA	
	66	··· T · · · T · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		JENCYCLA	59

JENTADUETO		kp ferrous gluconate		leader advanced lancing device	
JEVANTIQUE	75				102
JINTELI		kp ferrous sulfate		leader insulin syringe	
JOLESSA	56	kp folic acid	80		111
IOLIVETTE	59	kp vitamin d	148	LEADER UNIFINE PENTIPS	
JUNEL 1.5/30	52	Ŕ-PRIME			111
JUNEL 1/20		kroger insulin syringe		LEADER UNIFINE PENTIPS PLUS	
JUNEL FE 1.5/30			111		111
JUNEL FE 1/20		kroger lancets		LEENA	
JUST D				leflunomide	
JUST FOR KIDS		kroger lancets 21g	102	LESSINA	U
		kroger lancets micro thin 33g	100		
JUVISYNC			102	LETAIRIS	
KALETRA		kroger lancets super thin	400	letrozole	
kalexate				leucovorin calcium	
KALYDECO		kroger lancets thin	102	LEUKERAN	
kanamycin sulfate		kroger lancets thin 26g		LEUKINE	
KAON-CL-10	116		102	leuprolide acetate	38
KAPVAY	3	kroger lancets ultrathin 30g		levalbuterol hcl	21
KARIDIUM	115		102	LEVATOL	47
KARIGEL		kroger lancing device		LEVEMIR	
KARIGEL-N			102	LEVEMIR FLEXPEN	/
KARIVA		kroger pen needles		EB VEWINCT BEZUEIV	27
KCENTRA		kroger test		levetiracetam	
	19				
kcl in d5w lactated ringers	114	KURIC		levetiracetam er	23
		KURVELO		levetiracetam in nacl	
kcl in dextrose-nacl	114	k-vescent			23
kcl-lactated ringers-d5w		labetalol hcl		levobunolol hcl	
		LABSTIX		levocarnitine	74
k-effervescent		LACLOTION	67	levocetirizine dihydrochloride	
KELNOR 1/35		LACRISERT	132		
KEPIVANCE	40	lactated ringers	46, 114	levofloxacin76,	133
KETEK	35	lactulose		levofloxacin in d5w	
KETOCARE		lactulose encephalopathy		LEVONEST	57
ketoconazole			77	levonorgest-eth estrad 91-day	
KETODAN		lady lite lancets			56
KETO-DIASTIX		lamivudine		levonorgestrel	50
ketoprofenketoprofen et al.		lamivudine-zidovudine	44		50
keioprojen		-	42	levonorgestrel-ethinyl estrad	50
ketoprofen er	3			1 FIVOR 1 0 15/00 (00)	52
ketorolac tromethamine	5 105	lamotrigine		LEVORA 0.15/30 (28)	
		lamotrigine er			52
KETOSTIX	68	lancet device	102	levorphanol tartrate	
kids vitamins plus iron		lancet transporter case		LEVOTHROID	140
	127			levothyroxine sodium	
KINERET	5	lancets	102		140
kinney lancets	102	lancets 28g	102	LEVOXYL	140
kinney thin lancets	102	lancets 30g	102	LEXIVA	44
kinray insulin syringe		lancets thin		LIBERTY MINI LANCING DEVICE	
	111	LANCETS ULTRA FINE			
KIONEX			102	lidocaine	67
KLOR-CON		LANCETS ULTRA THIN	102	lidocaine hcl	
KLOR-CON 10			102		110
		1	102	lidocaine hcl (cardiac)	20
KLOR-CON M10		lancets ultra thin 30g	102		20
KLOR-CON M20				lidocaine hcl (pf)	90
KLOR-CON/EF		lancing device	102	lidocaine in d5w	20
kls aspirin ec		LAND BEFORE TIME		lidocaine in dextrose	
kls aspirin low dose	12	MULTIVITAMIN			96
kmart valu insulin syringe 29g		lansoprazole	142	lidocaine viscous	116
	111	LANTUS	27	lidocaine-hydrocortisone ace	
kmart valu insulin syringe 30g		LANTUS FOR OPTICLIK		-	18
	111		27	lidocaine-prilocaine	
KOATE-DVI	79	LANTUS SOLOSTAR			67
KOGENATE FS			27	LIFESCAN UNISTIK 2	
KOGENATE FS BIO-SET	1)	LASTACAFT	135	LIFESCAN UNISTIK 2	103
MODENATE FS DIO-SET	70	latanoprost		LIFESCAN UNISTIK II LANCETS	103
KORLYM					102
		LATUDA	41, 42	LIMDDEI	
kp aspirin	12			LIMBREL	/1

LIMBREL250	70	l-methylfolate formula 15		margesic-h	.17
LIMBREL500	70		70	marlissa	. 53
LIMBREL525	70	l-methylfolate formula 7.5		MARPLAN	24
lindane			70	marten-tab	6
liothyronine sodium	140	l-methylfolate forte	70	martinic	. 86
LIPICHOL 540		l-methylfolate-algae-b12-b6		MATZIM LA	48
LIPODOX		yyeune ungue e12 ee	70	MAXAIR AUTOHALER	
LIPODOX 50		l-methylfolate-b6-b12			21
LIPOSYN III			70	MAXALT	113
lisinopril		l-methyl-mc	70	MAXAL1 MAXARON FORTE	113
	32				06
lisinopril-hydrochlorothiazide	22	l-methyl-mc nac		MANI COMPORT BIGHT IN CARDIN	
	33	LODOSYN		MAXI-COMFORT INSULIN SYRING	
dissamine green	133	lofene		MANDADA DO	
LISTERINE ESSENTIAL CARE		lohist-12d		MAXIMUM D3	
	117	lohist-dm		mebendazole	
LISTERINE RESTORING		LOKARA		meclizine hcl	. 29
	119	lomustine	37	meclofenamate sodium	
LISTERINE SMART RINSE		longs insulin syringe			5
	119		111	medic insulin syringe	
LISTERINE TOOTH DEFENSE		longs lancets standard			111
	119	-	103	medichoice safety lancet	
LISTERINE TOTAL CARE		longs lancets thin	103		103
	119	longs lancets ultra thin		medichoice safety lancet extra	
LISTERINE TOTAL CARE			103		103
WHITENING	119	LONOX		medichoice safety lancet norm	
LISTERINE TOTAL CARE ZERO	117	loperamide hcl			103
	110	lorazepam	19	medicine shoppe lancets	103
LISTERINE WHITENING/RESTOR		LORAZEPAM INTENSOL	17		103
		LONAZEI AW INTENSOL	10		103
LISTERMINT		LORYNA		medicine shoppe lancets thin	103
LISTER-V					103
		losartan potassium	32	medicine shoppe pen needles	111
lite touch lancets	103	losartan potassium-hctz	22 24		111
LITE TOUCH LANCING DEVICE	100	X OFFINAL XX		medi-lance lancets	103
	103	LOTEMAX		medi-seltzer	. 13
LITE TOUCH LANCING PEN		LOTRONEX		MEDISENSE GLUCOSE KETONE	
	103	lovastatin		CONTR	
LITE TOUCH PEN NEEDLES		LOVAZA		MEDISENSE HI/MID/LOW CONTRO	)L
	111	LOW-OGESTREL			103
LITETOUCH INSULIN SYRINGE		loxapine succinate	42	MEDISENSE HIGH/LOW CONTROL	_
	111	LUDENT	115		103
LITETOUCH LANCETS		LUFYLLIN	21	MEDISENSE MID CONTROL	
	103	LUKAID GLA	70		103
LITETOUCH PEN NEEDLES		LUMIGAN	135	MEDISENSE THIN LANCETS	
	111	LUNESTA	96		103
lithium carbonate	41	LUNGLAID		MEDLANCE EXTRA 21G	
lithium carbonate er		LUPRON DEPOT			103
	41	LUPRON DEPOT-PED		MEDLANCE LITE 25G	
lithium citrate			74		103
little animals plus iron		LURIDE	115	MEDLANCE PLUS EXTRA 21G	100
	127	LUTERA			103
little animals/iron	127	LYRICA		MEDLANCE PLUS LANCETS	103
LIVALO		LYSODREN			103
	31			MEDLANCE PLUS LITE 25G	103
live better adv lancing device	102	LYZA			102
	103	MACUTEK		MEDI ANCE DI UCCDECIAL O OND	
live better lancet super thin	100	mafenide acetate		MEDLANCE PLUS SPECIAL 0.8MM	
	103	MAGELLAN INSULIN SAFETY		NEDY AND DIVISION OF THE CO.	
live better lancet ultra thin	100			MEDLANCE PLUS SUPERLITE 30G	
	103	magnesium sulfate	116		
live better pen needles		magnesium sulfate in d5w		MEDLANCE PLUS UNIVERSAL 210	
			116		103
l-methylfolate	71	major comfort lancets		MEDLANCE UNIVERSAL 21G	
l-methylfolate ca me-cbl nac					103
	70	malathion		medroxyprogesterone acetate	
l-methylfolate calcium		mannitol		58,	
	71	maprotiline hcl		mefenamic acid	5
		margesic		mefloauine hcl	36

megestrol acetate	38	methscopolamine bromide		mini lancing device	103
neijer alcohol swabs			141	MINIPRIN LOW DOSE	
•	109	methyclothiazide	73		13
neijer aspirin ec	13	methyldopa		MINIRIN	75
	13		33	MINITRAN	
meijer ferrous sulfate		methyldopa-hydrochlorothiazide			
	93			MINOCIN	
MEIJER LANCETS	103	methyldopate hcl	33	minocycline hcl	140
MEIJER LANCETS THIN		methylergonovine maleate		minocycline hcl er	
	103		136	minoxidil	
			130		
MEIJER LANCETS UNIVERSAI		methylfol-methylcob-acetylcyst		MIRENA	
			70	mirtazapine	23
MEIJER LANCETS UNIVERSAI	_ 30G	METHYLIN	4	misoprostol	142
		METHYLIN ER		mitomycin	38
MEIJER LANCETS UNIVERSAI	33G	methylphenidate hcl		mitoxantrone hcl	38
					30
	103	methylphenidate hcl er		mm aspirin	13
meijer pen needles			4	modafinil	4
MEIJER SUPER THIN LANCETS	S	methylphenidate hcl er (cd)		moexipril hcl	32
	103		4	moexipril-hydrochlorothiazide	
meloxicam		methylphenidate hcl er (la)			33
				C	55
melphalan hcl				mometasone furoate	66
MENEST		methylprednisolone	60	MONOCAL	
MENTAX	64	methylprednisolone (pak)		MONOCLATE-P	79
meperidine hcl			60	MONOJECT INSULIN SYRINGE	
			00		111
meperitab		methylprednisolone acetate			111
meprobamate			60	MONOJECT ULTRA COMFORT	
MEPRON	35	methylprednisolone sodium succ		SYRINGE	111
mercaptopurine	37		60	MONOJECTOR END CAPS	
meropenem		methyltest-est estrogens			103
			75	MONOIECTOR ORD END CARE	103
mesalamine	/ /		13	MONOJECTOR OPD END CAPS	
mesalamine-cleanser		methyltest-est estrogens hs			103
	77		75	MONOLET LANCETS	
mesna	40	metipranolol			104
METADATE ER	3	metoclopramide hcl		MONOLET OPD LANCETS	10.
					104
METAFOLBIC	/ U	metolazone	13		
METAFOLBIC PLUS		metoprolol succinate er		MONOLETTOR SAFETY LANCET	
	70		47		104
METAFOLBIC PLUS RF		metoprolol tartrate	47	MONO-LINYAH	
	70	metoprolol-hydrochlorothiazide		MONONESSA	
		1 .	2.4	MONONINE	
METANX	/U		34		
metaproterenol sulfate		metronidazole34,	67, 144	montelukast sodium	
	21	metronidazole in nacl		MONUROL	142
metaxalone			34	MOORE MONO INSULIN SYRING	ìΕ
metformin hcl		mexiletine hcl			
46	26				
metformin hcl er	20	MICARDIS		MORGIDOX	
metformin hcl er (osm)		miconazole 3	143	morphine sulfate	16
	26	MICRO-BUMINTEST		morphine sulfate (concentrate)	
methadex	134		68		16
methadone hcl		MICROGESTIN 1.5/30		morphine sulfate (pf)	
METHADOSE			52		16
	10		33		10
METHADOSE SUGAR-FREE		MICROGESTIN 1/20		morphine sulfate er	16
	16		53	morphine sulfate er beads	
methamphetamine hcl		MICROGESTIN FE 1.5/30			16
	3		53	morphine sulfate in dextrose	10
.1 1 11		MICDOCECTINI DE 1/00	33	morphine suijuie in dexirose	1.0
methazolamide	12	MICROGESTIN FE 1/20			16
methenamine hippurate				morrhuate sodium	
	142	MICRO-K	116	MOTOFEN	28
methenamine mandelate		MICROLET LANCETS		MOVIPREP	
	1.40		102		
		NACROTA BUERGA PETWELOW	103	moxifloxacin hcl	/0
methimazole		MICROTAINER SAFETY FLOW		MOZOBIL	
methitest	18	LANCET	103	ms insulin syringe	111
methocarbamol		MIDAMOR		MULTAQ	
methotrexate		midazolam hcl		multi vit/fl	
	31				
methotrexate sodium		midodrine hcl		multi-day plus iron	124
	37	MIGERGOT		multi-delyn/iron	
methotrexate sodium (pf)		migragesic ida	113	MULTIGEN	86
	37	MIMVEY		MULTIGEN FOLIC	

MULTIGEN PLUS	86	nadolol-bendroflumethiazide		nevirapine	44
multi-lancet device			34	nevirapine er	44
multi-nate 30		nafcillin sodium		NEXAVAR	39
multi-nate 30 dha		NAFRINSE		NEXIUM	
multi-nate dha extra	130	NAFRINSE DAILY ACIDULATED	113	NEXIUM I.V.	
	130		117	NEXPLANON	
multiple vitamins/iron	130	NAFRINSE DAILY/NEUTRAL	117	NEXT CHOICE	58
	124			NEXT CHOICE ONE DOSE	
multiple vitamins-iron		NAFRINSE DROPS	115		
	127	NAFRINSE WEEKLY		niacin	
MULTISTIX				niacin er	150
MULTISTIX 10 SG	69	NAFTIN	64	niacin er (antihyperlipidemic)	
MULTISTIX 5	69	NAGLAZYME	75		31
MULTISTIX 7	69	nalbuphine hcl	17	NIACOR	
MULTISTIX 8	69	naloxone hcl		nicardipine hcl	48
MULTISTIX 9		naltrexone hcl		nicotine	
MULTISTIX 9 SG		NAMENDA		NICOTROL	
multi-vit/fluoride		NAMENDA TITRATION PAK	130	NICOTROL NS	
multi-vit/fluoride/iron	120		120	NIFEDIAC CC	
	105			NIFEDICAL XL	
1	125	NAMENDA XR			
multivitamin/fluoride	10-	NAMENDA XR TITRATION PACK		nifedipine	
	126			nifedipine er	48
multi-vitamin/fluoride		naphazoline hcl	134	nifedipine er osmotic	
	126	naproxen	5		
multi-vitamin/fluoride/iron		naproxen dr	5	NILANDRON	37
	125	naproxen sodium		nimodipine	48
multi-vitamin/iron	124	naratriptan hcl		NIPENT	39
multivitamins/fluoride		NATACYN	133	niron komplete	
v	126	NATALVIRT FLT		nisoldipine er	
multi-vitamins/fluoride	120	nateglinide		nitrofurantoin	142
	126	NATROBA	20		142
				nitrofurantoin macrocrystal	1.40
mupirocin	63	NEBUPENT			142
mupirocin calcium	63	NECON 0.5/35 (28)		nitrofurantoin monohyd macro	
MVC-FLUORIDE		NECON 1/35 (28)			
M-VIT		NECON 1/50 (28)		nitroglycerin	
MY WAY		NECON 10/11 (28)		nitroglycerin er	19
MYCAMINE	29	NECON 7/7/7	57	nitroglycerin in d5w	
MYCOBUTIN		nefazodone hcl	25		19
mycophenolate mofetil		neomycin sulfate	4	nizatidine	
	46	neomycin-bacitracin zn-polymyx		nohist	
mycophenolic acid			133	nohist dmx	
mydral		neomycin-polymyxin b gu	133	NORA-BE	
MYDRIACYL			77	norethindrone	
			/ /		39
myferon 150		neomycin-polymyxin-dexameth	124	norethindrone acetate	107
myferon 150 forte			134		13/
MYGLUCOHEALTH LANCE		neomycin-polymyxin-gramicidin	133	norgestimate-eth estradiol	53
myhist-dm		neomycin-polymyxin-hc	155	norgestim-eth estrad triphasic	55
			126		57
myhist-pd		134,			3 /
MYKIDZ IRON		NEOPHE		norgestrel-ethinyl estradiol	
MYKIDZ IRON 10		NEO-POLYCIN			
MYKIDZ IRON FL		NEPHRON FA		NORITATE	67
MYNATAL	129	NEPTAZANE	72	NORMOSOL-M IN D5W	
MYNATAL ADVANCE		NETGROUP LANCETS			114
				NOROXIN	76
mynatal plus	129	NEULASTA	81	NORTREL 0.5/35 (28)	
mynatal-z	129	NEUPOGEN	81		53
mynate 90 plus		NEUPRO	41	NORTREL 1/35 (21)	
MYORISAN		neurpath-b			54
MYOZYME		NEUTRAGARD ADVANCED		NORTREL 1/35 (28)	
MYTELASE		THE TRICKING THE VIII CELE	120		54
MYZILRA		neutral sodium fluoride	120	NORTREL 7/7/7	
		meutrai soaium jiuoriae	120	nortriptyline hcl	
na ferric gluc cplx in sucrose	02	neutralin		NORVIR	23 11
1					44
nabumetone		NEUTREXIN		NORWICH ASPIRIN	10
nadolol	4/	NEVANAC	133		13

NOVA MAX PLUS KETONE TEST		OBSTETRIX EC		ORAPRED	
	68	OCELLA		ORAPRED ODT	60
NOVA SAFETY LANCETS 23G	104	octreotide acetate		orphenadrine citrate	131
NOVA SAFETY LANCETS 28G		OGESTREL danzapine 42	54	orphenadrine citrate er	
NOVA SUREFLEX LANCETS		olanzapine-fluoxetine hcl		orphenadrine-aspirin-caffeine	
NOVA SUREFLEX LANCING DEV	ICE	omega-3-acid ethyl esters		ORSINI INSULIN SYRINGE	
NOVAFERRUM		omeprazole		ORSYTHIA	
NOVAFERRUM 125	00	omeprazole-sodium bicarbonate	172	ORTHO DIAPHRAGM ALL-FLEX	54
	86	*			97
NOVAFERRUM 50		OMNI GEL	120	ORTHO DIAPHRAGM COIL	
NOVAFERRUM PEDIATRIC DROF		OMNIFLEX DIAPHRAGM	0.7		97
NOVAREL	93	OMNITROPE	97	ORTHO DIAPHRAGM FLAT	07
NOVAREL NOVOFINE		ON CALL LANCETS	13	ORTHO EVRA	91
NOVOFINE MUTOCOVER	. 111	ON CALL LANCETS	104	ORTHO EVRA	
	111	ON CALL LANCING DEVICE	104	ORTHO-EST 1.25	
NOVOLIN 70/30	27	OTV CTEE EXTINENTS DE VICE	104	ORTHO-GYNOL	143
NOVOLIN 70/30 RELION	···· <i>- ,</i>	ON CALL PLUS LANCETS	10.	ORTHOVISC	
	27		104	oscimin	
NOVOLIN N	27	ON CALL PLUS LANCING DEVICE	Ξ	oscimin sr	
NOVOLIN N RELION			104	OSMITROL	
	27	once daily/iron		OSMOPREP	96
NOVOLIN R	27	ondansetron		otic care	
NOVOLIN R RELION		ondansetron hcl	29	otic edge	136
	27	ondansetron hcl-dextrose		oticin	
NOVOLOG	27		29	oto-end 10	
NOVOLOG FLEXPEN		ondansetron hcl-nacl		otomar	136
	27			otomax-hc	136
NOVOLOG MIX 70/30		one daily/iron	124	oxacillin sodium	
	27	ONE-A-DAY KIDS COMPLETE		oxaliplatin	36
NOVOLOG MIX 70/30 FLEXPEN	2.7		127	oxandrolone	18
NOVOLOG DENEM I	27	ONETOUCH CLUB LANCETS FINE		oxaprozin	6
NOVOLOG PENFILL	27		104	oxazepam	19
NOVOPEN 3	27	ONETOUCH COMBO PACK	104	oxcarbazepineOXISTAT	23
NOVOPEN 3 NOVOPEN 3 PENMATE	111	ONETOUCH DELICA LANCING DE		oxybutynin chloride	
NOVOENSTENWATE	111	ONE TOUCH DELICA LANCING DI		oxybutynin chloride er	143
NOVOPEN JR (GREEN)		ONETOUCH FINEPOINT LANCETS	3		143
NOVODEN ID WELLOW	111	ONETOLICILLANGETTS	104	oxycodone hcl	16
NOVOPEN JR (YELLOW)	111	ONETOUCH LANCETS	104	oxycodone hcl er	16
NOVOSEVEN RT	70	ONETOUCH PING METER REMOT	104 E	oxycodone-acetaminophen	17
NOVOSEVEN KT		UNE TOUCH FING METER REMOT		oxycodone-aspirin	
NOXAFIL		ONETOUCH SURESOFT LANCING	10-	oxycodone-ibuprofen	1 /
np thyroid		DEV		····	17
NPLATE		ONETOUCH TEST	. 68	oxymorphone hcl	16
NUCYNTA ER		ONETOUCH ULTRA BLUE	00	oxymorphone hcl er	16
NUEDEXTA			68	oxytocin	136
NU-IRON		ONETOUCH ULTRASOFT LANCET		pa vitamin d-3	
NULECIT			104	pa vitamin d-3 gummy	
NULOJIX	46	ONETOUCH VERIO			148
nutrilyte			68	PACERONE	20
nutrilyte ii		ONGLYZA		paclitaxel	40
NUVARING		opium	28	pamidronate disodium	
NUVIGIL		OPTIONS CONCEPTROL			73
NUZOLE			143	pancrelipase (lip-prot-amyl)	
NYAMYC		OPTIONS GYNOL II		D. M. D. Company	72
nystatin	144	CONTRACEPTIVE		PANRETIN	64
nystatin-triamcinolone	<i>-</i> 4	OPTIUM TEST		pantoprazole sodium	1.40
NVCTOD	64	OPTIUMEZ TEST			142
NYSTOP OB-NATAL ONE		ORALONE ORAP		PARAGARD INTRAUTERINE COPPER	00
UD-INATAL UIVE	129	UNAI'	139	COLLEK	98

parcaine		perindopril erbumine	22	PLASMA-LYTE-M IN D5W	114
paregoric	28	DEDICA MED	32		
paricalcitol	74	PERIO MED		pnv-dha	
paromomycin sulfate		PERIOGARD		pnv-select	
		permethrin		PODIAPN	
paroxetine hcl		perphenazine	43	podofilox	
paroxetine hcl er		perphenazine-amitriptyline		polycin b	
PATADAY	135		138	poly-dex	134
PATANASE	131	PERSANTINE		polyethylene glycol 3350	
pb-hyos		pharmacist choice alcohol			96
pc lancets super thin 30g	1 .0		109	POLY-IRON 150	93
pe tancers super than 50g	104	pharmacist choice lancets	10)	poly-iron 150 forte	
pc unifine pentips			104	polymyxin b sulfate	
	111	PHARMACY COUNTER LANCETS	104		33
pe tan-dexchlorphen tan-dm tan				polymyxin b-trimethoprim	100
	62	DATE: A DOCT			133
pe-carbetapentane-pot guaiaco		PHENADOZ		polysaccharide iron complex	
		phenazopyridine hcl			94
pe-cpm-dm-gg	60	phencarb gg		polysaccharide iron forte	
PEDIADERM HC	66	phenelzine sulfate	24		86
PEDIADERM TA	66	phenobarbital	95	POLY-VI-SOL/IRON	
pedi-dri		phenobarbital sodium			127
peg 3350/electrolytes			95	poly-vita/iron	
peg 5550/ciectrotytes	96	PHENYLENE		polyvitamin/fluoride	120
peg 3350-kcl-na bicarb-nacl	70	PHENYLENE 75		poryviiamin jiuoriae	126
	06		/ 1		120
2250/1 . 1 .	90	phenyleph-bpm-dihydrocodeine	<i>c</i> 2	poly-vitamin/fluoride	100
peg-3350/electrolytes			62		126
		phenylephrine-bromphen-dm		poly-vitamin/fluoride/iron	
PEGANONE			62		
PEGASYS	45	phenylephrine-pyrilamine-dm		polyvitamin/iron	128
PEGASYS PROCLICK			62	poly-vitamin/iron	128
	45	phenytoin	23	PORTIA-28	54
PEG-INTRON		PHENYTOIN INFATABS		pot bicarb-pot chloride	
PEG-INTRON REDIPEN			23		116
	45	phenytoin sodium	23	potassium acetate	
pen needles			23		110
		phenytoin sodium extended	22	potassium bicarbonate	116
pen needles 1/2"	111	DINI ITII	23		110
pen needles 3/16"	111	PHILITH		potassium chloride	116
pen needles 5/16"	111	PHISOHEX		potassium chloride crys er	
penicillin g pot in dextrose		phluorivit			116
	137	phluorivit + fe		potassium chloride er	
penicillin g potassium		PHOS FLUR	120		116
	137	phosenamine		potassium chloride in dextrose	
penicillin g procaine		PHOS-FLUR			114
	137	PHOS-FLUR ORTHO DEFENSE		potassium chloride in nacl	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
penicillin g sodium	127		120		114
<u>.                                      </u>	137	PHOSPHA 250 NEUTRAL	120		
penicillin v potassium	107		11/	potassium citrate er	
DEM ET II DI COD CAMDI ED	13/	DITOGRAFIOT DE TODIDE	116	POTIGA	
PENLET II BLOOD SAMPLER		PHOSPHOLINE IODIDE		PR NATAL 400	
	104			PR NATAL 400 EC	
PENLET II REPLACEMENT CAP		PHYSIOLYTE	46	PR NATAL 430	
	104	PHYSIOSOL IRRIGATION		PR NATAL 430 EC	130
pentazocine-acetaminophen			46	PR NATAL 440 EC	129
	17	PIC 200		PRADAXA	
pentazocine-naloxone hcl	1 /	pilocarpine hcl121,		pramcort	
	17	pindolol121,		pram-hca	
m out on al-	70				10
pentopak		pioglitazone hel alimanini la	41	pramipexole dihydrochloride	4.1
pentostatin		pioglitazone hcl-glimepiride	26		41
pentoxifylline er			26	pramoxine-chloroxylenol	
PERCURA		pioglitazone hcl-metformin hcl			136
PERFECT IRON	93			pramoxine-hc-chloroxylenol aq	
PERFECT LANCETS 28G		piperacillin sodium	136		136
	104	piperacillin sod-tazobactam so		PRANDIN	28
PERFECT LANCETS 30G			137	PRAVACHOL	31
	104	PIRMELLA 1/35		pravastatin sodium	
PERFOROMIST		PIRMELLA 7/7/7		prazosin hcl	

PRECISION GLUCOSE CONTROL		PREVALITE	31	promacet	
	104	PREVIDENT	120	PROMACTA	81
PRECISION GLUCOSE CONTROL		PREVIDENT 5000 BOOSTER		PROMAR	
SOLN	104	TRE VIDELVI 3000 BOODIER	120	promethazine hcl	
	104	PREVIDENT 5000 BOOSTER PLU		prometnazine nci	30
PRECISION GLUCOSE KETONE				promethazine vc	61
CONTR	104			promethazine vc plain	
PRECISION GLUCOSE/KETONE		PREVIDENT 5000 ENAMEL PROT	ГЕСТ		61
CONTR	104		117	promethazine vc/codeine	
PRECISION PCX		PREVIDENT 5000 PLUS		F	62
PRECISION PCX PLUS TEST	. 00		120	nuonath arina and ain a	02
			120	promethazine-codeine	
	. 68	PREVIDENT 5000 SENSITIVE			62
PRECISION POINT OF CARE TEST			117	promethazine-dm	62
	. 68	PREVIFEM		PROMETHEGAN	30
PRECISION QID TEST		previte rx		PRONUTRIENTS VITAMIN D3	
	60	PREZISTA			1/10
	. 00				
PRECISION SOF-TACT TEST		PRIFTIN	36	propafenone hcl	20
	. 68	primaquine phosphate		propafenone hcl er	20
PRECISION SUREDOSE PLUS SYR			36	propantheline bromide	
	112	primidone			141
PRECISION SURE-DOSE SYRINGE	112			proparacaine hcl	124
		PRISTIQ			134
	111	PROBARIMIN QT		proparacaine-fluorescein	
PRECISION THIN LANCETS		probenecid	78		135
	104	procainamide hcl	19	propranolol hcl	47
PRECISION THINS GP LANCETS		PROCENTRA		propranolol hcl er	47
	104	PROCHIEVE		propranolol-hctz	17 21
	104			propranoioi-nci2,	1 40
PRECISION ULTRA LANCET		prochlorperazine	43	propylthiouracil	140
		prochlorperazine edisylate		PROTECTIRON	
PRECISION XTRA BLOOD GLUCO	SE		43	PROTEOLIN	71
	68	prochlorperazine maleate		PROTEOLIN DS	71
PRECISION XTRA KETONE	. 00		13	PROTOPIC	
	<b>C</b> 0	DDOCDIT	01		
	. 08	PROCRIT	81	protriptyline hcl	23
prednicarbate		PROCTOCREAM HC		PROVENTIL HFA	
prednisolone	60		18	PROVIGIL	4
prednisolone acetate		PROCTO-PAK	18	pseudoephed hcl-cpm-dm hbr tan	
	134	PROCTOSOL HC			62
mundaigalana gadiyya mbagmbata	154	PROCTOZONE-HC	10		02
prednisolone sodium phosphate	101			pseudoephedrine-codeine	
60,		PRODIGY INSULIN PEN NEEDLE			62
prednisone			112	PSS SELECT GP LANCETS	
prednisone (pak)	. 60	PRODIGY INSULIN SYRINGE			105
PREDNISONE INTENSOL			112	PSS SELECT PLATFORMS	
	60	PRODIGY LANCETS 21G	112		105
	. 00		104		103
preferred plus insulin syringe			104	PSS SELECT SAFETY LANCETS	
	112	PRODIGY LANCETS 26G			105
preferred plus lancets colored			104	pulmari-gp	60
J 1	104	PRODIGY LANCETS 28G		PULMONA	
preferred plus lancets thin			104	PULMOZYME	
	104	PRODIGY LANCING DEVICE	10+		
	104			purefe plus	
preferred plus unifine pentips			104	purevit dualfe plus	87
	112	PRODIGY MINI PEN NEEDLES		px advanced lancing device	
PREFLIN	. 71		112		105
PREGNYL		PRODIGY SAFETY LANCETS 260	G	px aspirin	13
				ρχ dspirin	13
PREMARIN 76,				px effervescent	/
PREMASOL		PRODIGY SHORT PEN NEEDLES		px enteric aspirin	13
prenacare	129		112	px extra short pen needles	
prenaplus		PRODIGY TWIST TOP LANCETS			112
prenatabs fa				px folic acid	
PRENATABS RX		PROFE		px insulin syringe	112
prenatal 19		PROFERRIN ES	94	px iron	94
PRENATAL AD		PROFERRIN-FORTE		px lancet auto injector	
prenatal plus			88		105
prenatal plus iron		PROFILNINE SD	70	px lancets	105
	1 4プ				
PRENTIF CAVITY-RIM CERV CAP	. –	progesterone	13/	px lancets ultra thin	105
	. 97	progesterone micronized		px pen needle	112
PRENTIF FITTING SET			137	px shortlength pen needles	
	. 97	PROGLYCEM			112
PREPOPIK		PROLIA		pyrazinamide	36
INLI OI IIX		I NOLIA	13	pyruziiuiiiue	30

:1 1				DELION LANCETC III TOA TIINI	
pyril dm gc advanced lancing device	62	ra folic acidra high potency iron	80	RELION LANCETS ULTRA-THIN	
-			94	RELION LANCING DEVICE	
c alcohol swabs		ra insulin syringe			
c aspirin		ra iron		RELION MINI PEN NEEDLES	
c aspirin low dose		ra lancing device	105		
c childrens aspirin	13	ra one daily multi-vit plus fe		RELION PEN NEEDLES	
c childrens vitamins/iron			124		
	128	ra pen needles		RELION SHORT PEN NEEDLES	
c daily multivitamins/iron		ra slow release iron	94		
	124	ra tooth shield	121	RELION ULTRA THIN LANCETS	3
c effervescent antacid/pain	7	ra tri-buffered aspirin	8	RELION ULTRA THIN PLUS	
c ferrous sulfate		ra vitamin d-3	149	LANCETS	
c insulin syringe		rabeprazole sodium		RELISTOR	
c lancets super thin 30g	+ + <del>-</del>	raloxifene hcl		RELPAX	
50g	105	ramipril		REMBRANDT CANKER SORE	•••
c lancets ultra thin		RANEXA	19		
c pen needles		ranitidine hcl		REMBRANDT DEEPLY	
c unifine pentips	112	RAPAFLO		WHITE+PEROX	
uadrapaxu		RAPAMUNE		REMBRANDT INTENSE STAIN	•••
UALAQUIN	36	re chlordiazepoxide/clidinium	40	KEWIDKANDI INTENSE STAIN	
ual-tussin pediatric	30	re cnioratazepoxiae/citatnium	140	REMBRANDT WHITENING	•••
_	<i>L</i> 1	RE DUALVIT F			
NIA CENCE				1:-4 J	
UASENSE		RE DUAL VIT DI LIS	129	reme hist dm	
uazepam	95	RE DUALVIT PLUS	0.5	REMICADE	
uetiapine fumarate	42			REMODULIN	
uinapril hcl		re iron		renaf	
uinapril-hydrochlorothiazide		re pramoxine-hc	136	RENAGEL	
		re prenatal multivitamin/iron		re-nata 29	
uinidine gluconate	19			re-nata 29 ob	
uinidine gluconate er	10	REACH KIDS	121	RENEW ADV CARTRIDGE REFIL	
	19	reality insulin syringe	110	DENEW A DUANCED L'ANCINC	
uinidine sulfate	20			RENEW ADVANCED LANCING	
uinidine sulfate er	20	reality lancets		DEVICE	
uinine sulfate	36	reality swabs	109	REOCYTE PLUS	
v-allergy	62	reality trigger lancets	40.	repaglinide	
2VAR				repan	
a alcohol swabs	109	REBIF	138	re-pb hyos	
a antacid pain relief	7	REBIF TITRATION PACK	138	REPLESTA CHILDRENS	
a anticavity fluoride rinse	,	RECLAST			
	120	RECLIPSEN		REPLESTA NX	
a aspirin		RECOMBINATE		REPREXAIN	
a aspirin adult low dose	13	rectacort-hc		RESCRIPTOR	
	13	RECTIV		reserpine	
a aspirin adult low strength	13	REGRANEX		RESTASIS	
	12				
a aminin akilduana	13	relcof cpm		REVLIMID	
a aspirin childrens	13	relcof pse	02	REVONTO	
a aspirin ec	14	RELENZA DISKHALER	4.7	REYATAZ	
a aspirin ec adult low st	1.4			RIASTAP	
- 1:11		relera	61	RIBASPHERE	
a childrens aspirin	14	RELION ALCOHOL SWABS	100	RIBATAB	
a childrens chewable vit/iron	129	RELION BLOOD GLUCOSE TES	109 T	ribavirinRIDAURA	
	128 33G				
		DELION INCLUIN CVDINCE	08	rifabutin	
DA E ZIECT LANCETS 20C	105	RELION INSULIN SYRINGE	110	RIFAMATE	
RA E-ZJECT LANCETS 28G	105	DELL ON INCH IN CYDINGE	112	rifampin	
		RELI-ON INSULIN SYRINGE	110	RIFATER	
A E-ZJECT LANCETS THIN 26		DELION VETONE		RIGHTEST ALTERNATE SITE AL	
A E-ZJECT LANCETS THIN 28	105	RELION KETONERELION LANCETS STANDARD		RIGHTEST GD500 LANCING DEV	

RIGHTEST GL300 LANCETS	105	scalp relief maximum strength		sm animal shapes/iron	126
RILUTEK	131	SCALPICIN MAXIMUM STRENGT	TH	sm anticavity fluoride rinse	
riluzole			66		121
rimantadine hcl		schnucks insulin syringe		sm aspirin	14
rinate pediatric			. 112	sm aspirin adult low strength	
ringers		SCOOBY-DOO ONE A DAY			14
ringers irrigation				sm aspirin ec	14
risperidone	42	se-care		sm aspirin ec low strength	
rivastigmine tartrate		se-care conceive			14
		se-donna pb hyos	. 141	sm aspirin low dose	14
rixubis		select-lite device/lancets		sm aspirin tri-buffered	
rizatriptan benzoate	113		. 105		8
romycin	133	select-lite lancing device		sm childrens aspirin	
ropinirole hcl	41	-	. 105		14
ropinirole hcl er		selegiline hcl	41	sm effervescent pain relief	
ROSADAN		selenium sulfide			8
ROVIN-CF OF		selenium sulf-pyrithione-urea		sm folic acid	
ROVIN-NV			65	sm insulin syringe1	12
ROVIN-NV DHA		SELFEMRA		sm iron	9/
ROXICET		SELZENTRY		sm iron slow release	)-
ROZEREM		SEMPREX-D		sm tron stow release	0/
				and law and a 21 a	7-
r-tanna pediatric		se-natal 19		sm lancets 21g	.UC
ru-hist forte		se-natal 90		sm lancets 33g 1	.06
S.S.S. TONIC	122	se-natal one		sm multiple vitamins/iron	
SABRIL	23	SENILEZOL		1	124
SAFESNAP INSULIN SYRINGE		SENSIPAR		sm slow release iron	
	112	SENTRA AM			94
SAFE-T-LANCE	105	SENTRA PM	71	sm super thin lancets 30g	
SAFE-T-LANCE PLUS		se-plete dha	. 129		06
	105	SEREVENT DISKUS		sm thin lancets 26g1	.06
safety lancet 21g/pressure act			21	sm vitamin d1	
	105	SEROMYCIN	36	sm vitamin d3 1	
safety lancet 28g/pressure act		SEROPHENE		SMART DIABETES VANTAGE	
GARRYY ANGRE 21 CT	105	SEROQUEL XR		LANCETS	106
SAFETY LANCET 2MM	100	sertraline hcl		SMART DIABETES VANTAGE	
	105	servira		LANCING1	l Oe
SAFETY LANCETS	105	se-tan dha		SMART SENSE COLOR LANCETS	. 00
	105	se-tan plus		33G 1	Ω6
SAFETY LANCETS 21G	103	setonet		SMART SENSE STANDARD	.00
SAFETT LANCETS 210	105	setonet-ec			106
			. 130		ı U(
safety lancets 28g	105	sevelamer carbonate	77	SMART SENSE SUPER THIN	10
SAFETY LET LANCETS	105			LANCETS 1	
	105	<i>sf</i>		SMART SENSE THIN LANCETS 260	
SAFETY SEAL LANCETS		sf 5000 plus	. 121	1	106
	105	SHUR-SEAL CONTRACEPTIVE		SMARTEST LANCETS 28G	
SAFETY-GLIDE SYRINGE				1	106
		sildenafil citrate		sodiphluor1	.16
salsalate		silver sulfadiazine		sodium acetate1	. 14
SAMSCA	75	SIMPLE DIAGNOSTICS LANCING	r	sodium bicarbonate1	
SANTYL	67	DEV	. 105	sodium chloride78, 1	16
SAPHRIS	42	simuc-dm	60	SODIUM EDECRIN	
SAVELLA	138	simuc-gp	61		72
SAVELLA TITRATION PACK		SIMULECT		sodium fluoride1	16
	138	simvastatin		sodium lactate1	114
sb alcohol prep		SINGLE-LET		sodium nitrite	28
sb aspirin		sirolimus		sodium polystyrene sulfonate	_(
sb aspirin ec		SKELAXIN			46
sb childrens aspirin		SKELID		SOLARTEK GLUCOSE CONTROL	71
	14	SKLICE		SOLARTER GLUCOSE CONTROL	104
sb effervescent pain relief	Ω	SKYLA		SOLIA	
-1. :I:	ð				<b>J</b> 4
sb insulin syringe		SLOESTEROL		SOLUS V2 LANCETS 28G	10
sb lancets thin		SLOW FE			ıU(
sb lancets ultra thin		slow iron		SOLUS V2 LANCING DEVICE	
sb low dose asa ec		slow release iron		1	106
scalacort	66	sm alcohol prep	. 109		

SOLUS V2 I WIST LANCETS.	30G	suplevit	122	1 AZ 1 IA X 1	48
	106	SUPRAX	50	TEARS AGAIN HYDRATE	
SOMATULINE DEPOT		SUPREP BOWEL PREP	0.5		71
L:4-I			96	TECHLITE AST LANCETS	100
sorbitol		sure comfort alcohol prep	100		100
sorbitol-mannitol			109	TECHLITE LANCETS	4.0
SORIATANE		sure comfort insulin syringe			106
SORILUX			112	TECHLITE LANCETS 30G	
SORINE		sure comfort lancets 28g			
sotalol hcl	47		106	TEKTURNA	
sotalol hcl (af)	47	sure comfort lancets 30g		telmisartan	32
SOTRET			106	telmisartan-amlodipine	
SPATONE PUR-ABSORB IRO		sure comfort lancing pen			33
			106	telmisartan-hctz	34
spinosad		sure comfort pen needles	100	temazepam	
spironolactone			112	temozolomide	<i>33</i>
spironolactone-hctz		SURE-FINE PEN NEEDLES	112	TENORETIC 100	31 31
			112	TENORETIC 50	
SPRINTEC 28			112	TENORETIC 30	34
SPRYCEL		SURE-JECT INSULIN SYRINGE	110	terazosin hcl	33
SRONYX			112	terbinafine hcl	29
SSD		SURE-LANCE FLAT LANCETS		terbutaline sulfate	21
SSD AF	65		106	terconazole	144
ST JOSEPH ASPIRIN		SURE-LANCE LANCETS 26G		TERUMO INSULIN SYRINGE	
stagesic	17	SURE-LANCE THIN LANCETS 28		TERUMO SURGUARD INSULIN	
stannous fluoride			106		112
stavudinė	44	SURE-LANCE ULTRA THIN		testosterone cypionate	
STELARA		LANCETS	106		18
STERILANCE PA		SURELITE LANCETS		testosterone enanthate	
STERILANCE TL			106		18
sterile water for irrigation		SURE-PEN	106	tetracaine hcl	134
	46	SURE-PREP ALCOHOL PREP	100	tetracycline hcl	
streptomycin sulfate			109	TEVETEN	37
stress b complex/iron	<del></del>	SURE-TOUCH LANCETS UNIVE		TEXACORT	
	124				00
	124	CI ICENIA A		tgt advanced lancing device	104
stress formula/iron	124	SUSTIVA			106
stress formula/iron/biotin		sutan-dm		tgt alcohol swabs	109
	124	SUTENT		tgt aspirin	15
stress/zinc		SYEDA		tgt aspirin ec	15
STROMECTOL		SYLATRON		tgt aspirin low dose	
SUBOXONE	17	SYMLIN		tgt childrens aspirin	15
sucralfate	141	SYMLINPEN 120	26	tgt lancet alternate site	
sulfacetamide sodium		SYMLINPEN 60	26	-	106
	63, 134	SYNAREL	74	tgt lancet micro thin 33g	
sulfacetamide sodium (acne)	,	SYNERA			106
	63	SYNVISC		tgt lancet super thin 30g	
sulfacetamide-prednisolone		SYNVISC ONE		-0	106
	13/	SYPRINE		tgt lancet thin 23g	106
sulfadiazine	130	tab-a-vite/iron		tgt lancet thin 26g	
v	139	TABLOID			100
sulfamethoxazole-tmp ds	25			tgt lancet ultra thin 28g	100
	33	tacrolimus			100
sulfamethoxazole-trimethoprim	25	TAMIFLU		tgt lancet ultra thin 30g	104
10 1 .	35	tamoxifen citrate			106
sulfasalazine		tamsulosin hcl		tgt lancing device	
SULFAZINE		tanabid da		th aspirin	15
SULFAZINE EC		TANDEM		th aspirin low dose	15
sulindac		TANDEM F		th b complex/iron/c/e	
sumatriptan	113	TANDEM PLUS			125
sumatriptan succinate		TARCEVA	39	th daily multiple vitamin/iron	
	. 113, 114	TARGRETIN		7 1	125
sumatriptan succinate refill	•	taron forte		th enteric aspirin	15
	114	TARON-EC CAL		th folic acid	
SUPARTZ		TASIGNA		th iron	95
super b-complex/iron/vitamin c	101	TASMAR		th slow release iron	95
super o-complex from vitamin c	122	TAZICEF		th vitamin d3	
super thin lancets		TAZORAC		THALOMID	143 15

THEOCHRON	21	tolmetin sodium	6	TRI-ESTARYLLA	57
theophylline	21	tolterodine tartrate	143	trifluoperazine hcl	43
theophylline ertheophylline er		tolterodine tartrate er		trifluridine	134
THERACORT			142	trigels-f forte	87
ГНЕКА-D 2000		topcare clickfine pen needles	172	trihexyphenidyl hcl	07 11
			112	TDLLECEST EE	+1
THERA-D 4000	149		112	TRI-LEGEST FE	31
THERA-D RAPID REPLETION		topcare ultra comfort ins syr		TRI-LINYAH	
	149		112	TRILYTE	
THERAMINE	71	topco insulin syringe		trimesis rx	130
THINLETS GP LANCETS			112	trimethobenzamide hcl	
	106	TOPIRAGEN	23		29
THINLETS LANCET		topiramate		trimethoprim	34
	106	topotecan hcl		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	57
THINPRO INSULIN SYRINGE	100	TORISEL	<del>4</del> 0	trimipramine maleate	25
	110				23
	112	torsemide		trinatal rx 1	
thioridazine hcl		TOVIAZ		TRINESSA (28)	
thiotepa	36	TOZAL	71	tri-pase 16	72
thiothixene	43	TPN ELECTROLYTES		tri-pase 8	72
THYMOGLOBULIN			114	triple-vitamin/fluoride	
	46	TPN ELECTROLYTES II			126
			11/	TRI-PREVIFEM	120
thyroid					
THYROLAR-1		TRACLEER		TRI-SPRINTEC	
ГНYROLAR-1/2		TRADJENTA		TRIVEEN-CF NAC	
ΓHYROLAR-1/4	140	tramadol hcl	16	TRI-VI-SOL/IRON	
ΓHYROLAR-2	140	tramadol hcl er	16	tri-vit/fluoride	126
THYROLAR-3	140	tramadol hcl er (biphasic)		tri-vit/fluoride/iron	
tiagabine hcl			16	tri-vitamin/fluoride	126
ticlopidine hcl		tramadol-acetaminophen	10	tri-vitamin/iron/fluoride	120
		*	17		105
TIKOSYN				TDW/0D 1 (20)	125
ΓILIA FE		trandolapril	32	TRIVORA (28)	
FIMENTIN		trandolapril-verapamil hcl er		TRIZIVIR	
timolol maleate	47, 132		33	tropicamide	133
ΓΙΝDAMAX	34	tranexamic acid	95	trospium chloride	143
tinidazole		TRANSDERM-SCOP		trospium chloride er	
ΓIS-U-SOL			29		1/13
ΓΙVICAY	40	tranylcypromine sulfate	2)	TRUEDRAW LANCING DEVICE	173
			2.4		107
tizanidine hcl					107
tl icon		TRAVATAN Z		TRUEPLUS INSULIN SYRINGE	
tl-fluorivite		travoprost			112
tl-fol 500	87	trazodone hcl	25	TRUEPLUS LANCETS 26G	
tl-hem 150	87	treagan	136		107
tl-hist cd		TRECATOR	36	TRUEPLUS LANCETS 28G	
tl-select		TRELSTAR DEPOT MIXJECT			107
ΓOBRADEX			38	TRUEPLUS LANCETS 30G	107
		TDELCTAD LA MIVIECT	36		107
tobramycin	4	TRELSTAR LA MIXJECT	20	TRUEDIUG LANGETG 22G	107
tobramycin sulfate	4		38	TRUEPLUS LANCETS 33G	
tobramycin sulfate in saline		TRELSTAR MIXJECT			107
	4			TRUEPLUS SAFETY LANCETS 28	3G
tobramycin-dexamethasone		TREPADONE	71		107
	134	tretinoin		trust natal dha	130
tobrasol	133	tretinoin microsphere	10,05	TRUVADA	
TODAY SPONGE		*	62	TUDORZA PRESSAIR	43
	91		03		20
todays health lancing device		tretinoin microsphere pump			20
	106			TWYNSTA	
todays health mini pen needles		triadvance	129	TYKERB	
	112	triamcinolone acetonide		TYSABRI	138
todays health pen needles		60, 66, 12	21, 131	TYZEKA	
	112	triamcinolone in absorbase	-,	TYZINE	
todays health short pen needle	112		66	U-CORT	
	110	tui austau au a la ata			
	112	triamterene-hctz		ULESFIA	
todays health thin lancets 28g		TRIANEX		ULORIC	
	107	triazolam		ULTICARE INSULIN SAFETY SYI	
todays health thin lancets 30g		tri-buffered aspirin	8		112
	107	TRICARE		ULTICARE INSULIN SYRINGE	
tolazamide		TRICON			112
tolbutamide		TRIDERM			1 4
O 1 0 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11		11X11/1/XI/I	00		

ULTICARE MICRO PEN NEEDLES	UNILET EXCELITE	107	valumark lancet super thin 30g	100
ULTICARE MINI PEN NEEDLES	UNILET EXCELITE II		valumark lancet ultra thin 28g	
ULTICARE PEN NEEDLES	UNILET G.P. LANCET		valumark pen needles	
ULTICARE SHORT PEN NEEDLES	UNILET G.P. SUPERLITE LANCET	1	vancomycin hcl	113 34
ULTICARE THIN LANCETS 28G	UNILET GP 28 ULTRA THIN		vancomycin hcl in dextrose	34
ULTICARE THIN LANCETS 30G	UNILET LANCET	107 107	VANDAZOLEVANISHPOINT INSULIN SYRINGE	144
107 ULTI-LANCE AUTO-ADJUST DEVICE	UNILET SUPERLITE LANCET	107	VASCAZEN	
107	UNISTIK 1	107	VASCULERA	
ULTI-LANCE AUTOMATIC	UNISTIK 2		vaso dose pack 10	
107	UNISTIK 2 COMFORT	107	vaso dose pack 30	62
ULTI-LANCE MINI ADJUSTABLE		107	VAYACOG	71
107	UNISTIK 2 EXTRA	107	VAYARIN	
ultilet alcohol swab109	UNISTIK 2 DEONATAL	107	VAYAROL	71
ultilet alcohol swabs		107	VCF VAGINAL CONTRACEPTIVE	
	UNISTIK 2 NORMAL	107		
		107	VECTICAL	143
	I DUCTUL A CLIDED	107	VELIVET	
107	UNISTIK 2 SUPER			
ULTILET CLASSIC LANCETS	UNISTIK 3	107	VELTIN	
	UNISTIK 3 COMFORT		venlafaxine hcl	25
ULTILET INSULIN SYRINGE			venlafaxine hcl er	25
113	UNISTIK 3 EXTRA	107	VENOFER	. 95
ULTILET INSULIN SYRINGE SHORT	UNISTIK 3 NEONATAL		verapamil hcl	. 48
		107	verapamil hcl er	. 48
ULTILET LANCETS	UNISTIK 3 NORMAL		VEREGEN	63
107		107	VESICARE	
ULTILET OPERATING DEVICE	UNISTIK CZT COMFORT		VESTURA	. 55
		108	VEXOL	134
ULTILET SAFETY LANCETS 23G	UNISTIK CZT NORMAL		VICODIN	17
		108	VICODIN ES	. 17
ULTILET ULTI-LANCE ADJ DEVICE	UNITHROID	140	VICODIN HP	17
	UNITHROID DIRECT		VICTOZA	27
ultimatecare one130		140	VICTRELIS	45
ultimatecare one nf	UNIVASC		VIDA MIA AUTOLET LANCING DE	
ultra comfort insulin syringe	UNIVERSAL 1 LANCETS THIN 260			
113			VIDA MIA UNIFINE PENTIPS	
ultra tabs130	UNIVERSAL 1 LANCETS ULTRA			113
ultra thin lancets 28g	THIN		VIDA MIA UNILET LANCETS 28G	
	ur n-c			108
ultra thin lancets 30g	urin ds	142	VIDA MIA UNILET LANCETS 30G	
107	urinary tract infection test			
ultra-comfort insulin syringe			vigomar stress tabs	
	URISTIX		VIIBRYD	. 25
ULTRALANCE107	URISTIX 4		VIMAR/IRON FORTE	
ULTRA-THIN II AUTO LANCET	ursodiol			128
	uticap	142	VIMOVO	
ULTRA-THIN II INS SYR SHORT	valacyclovir hcl	45	VIMPAT	
113	valproate sodium	23	VINATE C	130
ULTRA-THIN II INSULIN SYRINGE	valproic acid		VINATE CARE	
	valsartan-hydrochlorothiazide		VINATE GT	
ULTRA-THIN II LANCETS		34	VINATE IC	
	value health insulin syringe		VINATE II	
ULTRA-THIN II MINI PEN NEEDLE		113	VINATE ONE	
113	value plus lancet standard 21g	113	VINATE ONE	
ULTRA-THIN II PEN NEEDLE SHORT		108	vinate ultra	
	value plus lancets super thin	100	vindie uuravinblastine sulfate	
113 ULTRA-THIN II PEN NEEDLES		100		
	ualua plua langata thin 26a	108	VINCASAR PFS	4U 40
	value plus lancets thin 26g	100	vincristine sulfate	40
UNIFINE PENTIPS 113		108	vinorelbine tartrate	
UNILET COMFORTOUCH LANCET	value plus lancing device	400	viorele	
107		108	VIRACEPT	44

VIREAD	
VIRILEXvirt-caps	
virt-vite forte	
vis-phos n	116
VISTIDE	
VITACIRC-B	
VITAFOLVITALET PRO LANCETS	123
	108
VITALET PRO PLUS LANCETS	
vitaliza	
vitalizevitamin d	
vitamin d (cholecalciferol)	1 1/
	149
vitamin d (ergocalciferol)	1.40
vitamin d high potency	149
	149
VITAMIN D-1000 MAX ST	
vitamin d2	
vitamin d3vitamin d-3	
vitamin d3 high potency	130
	150
vitamin d3 maximum strength	4 = 0
vitamin d3 super strength	150
viiamin as super strength	150
vitamin d-400	
vitamins acd-fluoride	
VITA-PLUS H	
vitaspire	
VITAZOL	
VITRON-C	
VOLTAREN	
voriconazole	
VOSOL HC	
VOTRIENT	
vp insulin syringe	113
vp-gstn	
vp-precip VPRIV	
V-R MONO INSULIN SYRINGE	80
	113
VSL#3	
VSL#3 JUNIOR	
VYTORINVYVANSE	
W&F LANCETS 26G	
	108
W&F LANCETS COLORED 21G	100
walgreens adv travel lancets	108
waigreens day travet tancets	108
WALGREENS LANCETS	
	108
walgreens lancets micro thin	108
	100
walgreens lancets super thin	

WALGREENS LANCING DEVICE	
WALGREENS THIN LANCETS	108
	108
	108
warfarin sodium	21
wd medic insulin syringe	112
WEBCOL ALCOHOL PREP LARGE	113
WEBCOL ALCOHOL PREP MEDIUM	
wee carewegmans unifine pentips plus	95
	113
WELLESSE VITAMIN D3	31
	150
WERA	
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 60	00
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 65	. 98
	98
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 70	98
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 75	
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 80	
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 85	. 98
WYDE GELL DIABLE GLASS	. 98
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 90	98
WIDE-SEAL DIAPHRAGM 95	
WILATE	
WYMZYA FE	
XALKORI	
XARELTO	
XENAZINE XIFAXAN	
XOLAIR	
XTANDI	
XULANE	
XYLAREX XYNTHA	
XYNTHA SOLOFUSE	. 1)
XYREM	
YERVOYyl folic acid	
zafirlukast	
zaleplon	. 96
ZAROXOLYN	
ZAZOLE	
z-dex 12d	. 62
ZELBORAF	
zema-pak 10 dayzema-pak 13 day	
zema-pak 6 dayz	
ZEMPLAR	. 74
ZENCHENT FE	
ZENCHEN I FEZENPEP	

ZEOSA	55
ZERLOR	
ZERVALX	71
ZETIA	31
ZETONNA	131
zgesic	6
zidovudine	44
ZIOPTAN	135
ziprasidone hcl	
zoledronic acid	73
zolmitriptan	114
zolpidem tartrate	96
zolpidem tartrate er	96
ZOMETA	73
ZOMIG	
ZOMIG ZMT	114
ZONALON	65
zonisamide	23
zoo friends plus iron	
ZORTRESS	46
zotane hc	
zotex-12d	62
ZOVIA 1/35E (28)	55
ZOVIA 1/50E (28)	
ZUBSOLV	18
ZYBAN	
ZYFLO CR	
ZYMAXID	133
ZYTAZE	71
ZYTIGA	37